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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TA

! v
Mrs. Carson! Bradford, who is the owner of the property at

Oklawaha, Florida, which was occupied by Mt |Barker and her son at the
time of their apprehension, called and stated that she was calling at
the Bureau, requesting to see Mr. Hoover; that she desired to "jack
him up" about paying her for the^aamages which had been done to her
house at the time of _the raid conducted by the Special Agents of this
Bureau. She stated that the damage to the property was in the amount
of approximately $3,500.00, and that a bill had been introduced in
Congress today authorizing payment to her for the damages. I explained
to Mrs. Bradford the procedure which was followed in such cases as this,
upon her statipg that she saw no reason why the Government could not
pay innocent persons for the damage -done to this property, end sssured
her it was the desire of the Director to see that no innocent persons
suffered such a loss, but that the payment of such losses promptly wes
a matter without our control and it was necessary that the regular
procedure he followed. I told her that when the matter was referred
to us by the Congress through the Attorney General, we would see that
prompt action was taken upon it.

'

Mrs. Bradford seemed to be pleased with this assurance and
stated that she would appreciate anything that could be done to
expedite the matter. She also stated that she had desired to meet
the Director personally while she was in Washington. I told her he was
out of town and would not be beck until possibly March 15th, and

I assured her that had he been here, he would have been very glad to
see her.

Respectfully,

,
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Post Office Box #2118
Detroit, Michigan

March 2, 1937

PERSONAL AND CONEID^ITIAX

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

The original and two copies of a memorandum submit-
ted to me by Special Agents Leon Levin and Harry A. Loughran of

this Division, under date of March 2, 1937, relating to an in-
vestigation made by them at Wyandotte, Michigan, as of March 1,

1937, in connection with the°Brekid case, are enclosed herewith.

The investigation conducted by these Agents was based
on information telephonically furnished the Detroit Division the

late afternoon of torch 1, 1937, by Special Agent E. J. Wynn of

the Cleveland Division. The complete information furnished by
Agent Wynn is outlined in Cleveland Division letter, datepL torch

1, 1937. In substance, it was to the effect that Benson/jGroves

is allegedly in a rooming house operated by one Petejftoson at
Ytyandotte, Michigan. Only a meager description of Mason was
available.

N

In assigning Agents Levin and Loughran to conduct the

discreet investigation at Wyandotte in an effort to locate the
alleged rooming house operated by toson, I felt that I had selec-
ted the Agents best qualified for this particular work; the

Brekid case being assigned to Loughran,and also both of these

Agents were more familiar with this territory than others inasmuch
as they have worked here the longest period of time. Before they

proceeded to Wyandotte, I thoroughly discussed with them the

alleged police situation there, and cautioned them to exercise the

utmost care and discretion in their investig&iion.

The confidential informant file was checked, and it

was found that this Division had no informants in that section.
~ It was also learned through inquiry of the Agents that none of

them had conducted investigations in that section, or had any

9\ contacts there.
^ Recorded
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I remained at the office handling Special Agent appli-
cant interviews and regular office work while awaiting notifica-
tion concerning the result of the investigation at Y/yendotte to
locate the rooming house operated by Mason. Other Agents were
kept available so that proper action could be taken in the event
Agents Levin and Loughran succeeded in learning the location of
the rooming house in question.

It was approximately 8:40 P.IL when Agent Levin tele-
phoned me at the Field Division advising of the difficulty that
they had encountered. Obviously a more undesirable situation
could not have occurred at that particular time. I instructed
Agent Levin that he and Agent Loughran should return immediately
to Detroit. I considered it inadvisable to personally get in
touch with the police at Wyandotte believing thet such action
might only exaggerate the incident. However, I instructed Agent
Levin to contact Sergeant Petraska by telephone to make sure that
no publicity would result.

Imnediately following the return of Agents Levin and
Loughran to Detroit, the writer, accompanied by Special Agents
M. W.Acers, and G. F. Bickley, proceeded to Wyandotte, and while
working separately visited a number of the clubs, taverns, hotels,
and rooming houses frequented by underworld characters, but no
persons were observed who resembled Groves photograph, or who
answered the meager description available of Pete Mason* Similar
investigation was also made at Ecorse, Michigan, a small town
located near Wyandotte, with negative results. Discreet inquiries
concerning Pete Mason were made by the writer of persons in a
position to know him in the event he had operated a place in

Wyandotte for any appreciable period of time. However, none of

the individuals contacted had ever heard of him.

A thorough investigation has been conducted at Wyandotte
today by Agent Acers in an effort to locate Pete Mason, or the

rooming house he is alleged to operate. Every known angle has
been checked, but the results, so far, have been negative.

Investigation is being continued, and the result of this

investigation will be completely reported in connection with the

Brekid case. No publicity whatever- has resulted from the incident
^

~

in question, and it is entirely possible that even though flpurtis,
‘

the tavern operator, might have informed the police concerning the

inquiries of Agents Levin and Loughran, that they, the police, are
not acquainted with Pete Ifeson.
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The incident in question was promptly reported to me
by the Agents involved and they greatly regret the occurrence.
During the short period of time that I have been at this Divi-
sion! I have not observed anything which would lead me to be-
lieve that these Agents had exercised poor judgment on prior
occasions.

/



2Fri>eral ffiureau of Imieeticjatfort

\nxUb State* Urpartmrnt of 2h \tt

Post Office Box #£118
Detroit, Michigan
March £, 1937

PERSONAL

MEMORANDUM FOR SAC JAY C. NEWMAN

:

Re: BREKID

At 6:00 P.M. on March 1, 1957, Special Agents Harry
A. Loughran and the writer, in accordance with your oral
instructions, proceeded to Wyandotte, Michigan, in an attempt to
develop the location in that community of one Pete Mason, who
allegedly is or was in Toledo, Ohio, making inquiry concerning an
indictment which had been returned against one Benson Groves with
aliases. This information was secured telephonically by you from
Special Agent E. J. Wynn of the Cleveland Division.

Inasmuch as Agent Wynn had indicated to you that the
Police Department at Wyandotte could not be relied upon in a
matter of this sort, no attempt was made to contact then, nor, in
view of the situation, was any attempt made to contact any of the
Post Office Department employees.

Perusal of the Wyandotte telephone directory revealed
three persons bearing the name Mason registered as being sub-
scribers, but none bore the name of Pete Mason. One, a Russell A.
Mason, 424 Orchard Street, which according to information received
was "on the other side of the railroad tracks", seemed to be the
logical place to look in view of the information that Mason
allegedly operated a rooming house for safe-crackers, was serving
liquor, and that a lot of drinking was being done at his place.

It was ascertained that the house at 424 Orchard Street
was darkened on the two occasions when Agents observed it within a
period of about fifteen minutes, and in view of the highly discreet
investigation requested, no attempt was made to interview any of
the neighbors near 424 Orchard Street in an attempt to ascertain
the identity of the inhabitants of that house

•

Thereafter, Agents entered the tap room located near
the address 424 Orchard Street which is known as the "A1 Block Tap
Room" where a bartender approximately fifty-five years of age,

apparently of German extraction, about 5 feet-10 inches tall,

weighing about 180 pounds, dark brown hair, and wearing heavy tor-
toise shell glasses and speaking in a monotone voice, served Agents.
After being informed that dinner could not be purchased at this
JUOP1ES 13 TKO—u ^
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place. Agents were advised to proceed to Curtis 1 tap room, better
known as the "U Auto Drop Inn” located on Biddle Avenue, the
main street of Wyandotte, approximately one and one-half blocks
from police headquarters.

Agents thereafter entered Curtis 1 place and ordered
food. During the course of consuming the food, it was noted that
the bartender was serving intoxicating liquor, which was in viola-
tion of a State law prohibiting the sale of intoxicating liquor
on Election Day. It is to be noted that March 1, 1937, was the
day for the primary election in the State of Michigan. After the
food had been consumed and inasmuch as no information had been
secured concerning the identity of Pete Mason or the location of
his rooming house, it was deemed advisable to approach the
bartender.

Accordingly, the bartender was requested to accompany
Agents to the rear room — Agents not revealing their identity or
disclosing the purpose of this request inasmuch as there were two
waitresses and five or six patrons in the main room of the tap
room. Upon reaching the back room, which appeared similar to a
lavatory and shut off from view of any of the patrons and waitresses.
Agents properly identified themselves and very clearly explained
to the bartender that they were not interested in any liquor viola-
tion that might have occurred, that their only purpose in asking
him to accompany Agents to the rear room was to ascertain if he had
any kno?/ledge concerning one Pete Mason who allegedly ran a rooming
house in Wyandotte and who may be serving liquor either with or
without an appropriate license. During the course of the interview,
it was ascertained that this individual was Bill Curtis, the
proprietor of the tap room, and that he has been in business at that
location for the last twenty-five years

•

Curtis informed Agents that he knew of no individual
by the name of Pete Mason although his acquaintanceship in Wyandotte
was extremely large. Curtis was then questioned* as to the identity
of A1 Block inasmuch as the information furnished by Agent Wynn
telephonically indicated that Pete Mason wore shell-rimmed glasses
and spoke in a monotone. Curtis informed that to his knowledge

Block has been located in Wyandotte for approximately four years,
first operating a shoe store and subsequently the tap room. How-
ever, Curtis indicated that to his knowledge Block did not run a

rooming house in conjunction with his tap room. Curtis promised to

attempt to secure information concerning Pete Mason, and he

suggested that Agents return in a day or two, but he was informed
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that Agents would be back in about an hour or so, Curtis was like-
wise advised that should any of the patrons or waitresses attempt
to determine the identity of Agents that he should inform them
that Agents were real estate men making inquiry concerning any in-
dividual he might at the moment name. This he promised to do.

At the conclusion of the interview. Agents were pre-
paring to leave the premises when two individuals entered the tap
room and yelled, "Stick 1 era up." This occurred just as Agents
reached the door to leave the tap room. Upon request, these men
properly identified themselves as police officers and Agents did
likewise by displaying badges. This was done quietly and it is not
believed that any of the patrons or waitresses of the tap room
ascertained as a result of this occurrence the identity of Agents*
Thereupon it was suggested that the two police officers and the
Agents step out to the sidewalk in front of the tap room and at
that point Agents were informed by the officers that some time in
the past the tap room had been held up and robbed; that subsequent-
ly one Ned McSherry had been apprehended' and charged with the
robbery; further, that two previous trials had been had, both of
which resulted in a deadlocked jury, the members being eleven to
one for conviction; further, that the police had received infor-
mation that members of a Detroit gang were threatening a waitress,
not only harm to herself but also the kidnaping of her two minor
children, and that in the past several complaints had been received
concerning gangsters appearing at the tap room ana threatening one

of the waitresses who was an eye-witness to the robbery and the
chief identifying witness at the trial.

At the suggestion of the police officers, Agents
accompanied them to police headquarters and proceeded to the

Detective Bureau on the second floor. On arrival at police head-
quarters one of the detectives, subsequently ascertained to be

Detective Clarence Miller, accompanied Agents to the Detective Bureau.

The other detective, being Sergeant Fred Schwart^, left headquarters
stating he wanted to see his wife. It is Agents* opinion, however,

that he returned to the tap room in an effort to ascertain the pur-
pose of Agents being there.

At the Detective Bureau, Agents properly identified
themselves with credential cards to Detective Miller and upon his
being requested to furnish his name to Agents he stated that he

would have to await the return of his chief, referring to Sergeant

Schwartz. After waiting approximately fifteen minutes, Detective

-5-



Miller took it upon himself, without any suggestion by Agents, to
get in touch with Sergeant Clarence Petraska, at that time
(approximately 8:30 P.M.) in charge of police headquarters. He
then requested Agents to accompany him to the lower floor where
Agents again identified themselves to Sergeant Petraska. During
the fifteen minute interval, Detective Miller made several attempts
to ascertain the nature of the investigation being conducted by
Agents at Wyandotte, Michigan, but no information of any kind was
given to him with the exception of the statement that Agents were
on official business.

During the course of the conversation with Sergeant
Petraska, it was learned that at the time Agents requested Bill
Curtis to accompany them to the rear of the tap room, one of the
waitresses had called police headquarters inasmuch as she felt
that possibly Agents were members of the same gang who had
attempted to intimidate her at a prior time. The police officers
were informed very clearly that neither the Bureau nor Agents were
interested in any way in the McSherry case and that our purpose in
being in Wyandotte had nothing whatsoever to do with that matter.
Sergeant Petraska made a notation of Agents 1 names and then
stated that he was perfectly satisfied that Agents were who they
held themselves out to be, and suggested that it was an unfortunate
incident.

Agents were unable to advise as to what information
Bill Curtis might have disclosed to the detectives as a result of
Agents' questioning Curtis. It is believed, however, that Curtis
undoubtedly disclosed that Agents were making inquiry concerning
one Pete Mason as Curtis had previously been robbed and inasmuch
as there apparently is a friendly connection between the Police
Department and Curtis by reason of the police attempting to protect
him and his employees at the present time.

During the course of the conversation at police head-
quarters, it was noted that no other individuals aside from the
police officers and Agents were present except 'two young boys whose
names were not secured and who were being questioned in connection
with an unpaid board bill. However, during the course of the

conversation between Agents and the police officers, these two

boys were seated in an adjoining room and it is not believed that
they overheard the conversation.

Immediately after leaving police headquarters, the

writer telephonically communicated
%
to you the substance of the above

-4-



and in accordance with your suggestion Agents returned to Detroit*

Later, at approximately 10:00 P.M., the writer
communicated with Sergeant Petr&ska telephonically and suggested
to him that he instruct the detectives that no publicity be given
to the fact that Agents were in Wyandotte making inquiry. Ser-
geant Petraska stated that as far as he was concerned the entire
matter had been forgotten.

During the course of the time that Agents were in
Wyandotte, Michigan, the name of Benson Groves was not mentioned
to any individual nor was his photograph displayed to anyone, and
as far as Curtis knew Agents were attempting only to locate Pete
Mason.

It is to be stated also that inquiry was made of
several persons on the streets of Wyandotte concerning Pete Mason
and his location but that negative information was received.

LLsAM

cc-Agent Levin
cc-Agent Loughran

Leon Levin
Special Agent

-5—



Post Office Box /21I8
Detroit, fclehigan

kareh 2, 1937

pbrsokal and ogs: idiktiax

l>1rector
federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. 0.

Deer Sirs

The original' and two copies of e memorandum submit-
ted to me by Special Agents Leon Levin end Harry A. Loughran of
this Division, under date of Vareh 2, 1937, relating to an in-
vestigation made by them at Jyandotte, Kichigan, as of Kerch 1,
1937, in connection with the Brakid ease, are enclosed herewith.

The investigation conducted by these Agents was based
on Information telephonically furnished the Detroit Division the
late afternoon of Kerch 1, 1937, by Special Agent X. J. tynn of
the Cleveland Division. The complete Information furnished by
Agent fcyan is outlined in Cleveland Division letter, dated fcforeh

1, 1937. In aubatanee, it was to the effect that Beneon Groves
le allegedly In e rooming house operated by one Pete Keson nt
Wyandotte, Kiehigaa. Only a meager deseriptloa of Itesoa was
available.

v

u
\

V- 1

§ %

In assigning Agents Leris and Loughren to conduct the
discreet investigation at Wyandotte ia an effort to locate the
alleged rooming house operated by Kesos, I felt that I had selec-
ted the Agents best qualified for this particular work; the
Brekld ease being assigned to Loaghran,and also both of these
Agents were more familiar with this territory then others inasnuoh
as they have worked hero tbs longest period of time. Before they
proceeded to lysndotte, I thoroughly discussed with them the

alleged police situation there, end cautioned them to exercise the
utmost care and dleeretloa in thalr investigation.

lbs confidential informant file was checked, end It

was found that this Dlvleioa had no informants In that seotiom.
It was also learned through inquiry of tbs Agents that sons of
them had conducted investigations in teat saetlon, opr had any
contacts thorw. V / "\ ' r~



I remained at the office headline Special /gent eppli-
eent interview end regular offloe work while awaiting notifica-
tion concerning the result of the inveaticetion at tycndotle to
locate the rooming house operated by tesoa. Other Agents were
kept avc liable eo that proper action could be token in the event
A .;-©nt 8 levin and Louihrao succeeded in learning tha location of
the rooming- house In question.

It was approximately 8:40 P.M. when Agent Levin tele-
phoned ae at the Field Division advising of the difficulty that
they had encountered. Obviously a Kora undesirable situation
could not have occurred at that particular tins. I instructed
Agent Levin that ha and Agent Loughran should return listedlately
to Detroit. I considered It inadvisable to personally get in
touch with the police at ttyesdotte believing that such action
night only exaggerate the incident. However, Z instructed Agent
Levin to contact Sergeant Petraska by telephone to mike sure that
no publicity would result.

Immediately following the return of Agents Levin end
Loughran to Detroit, tha writer, accompanied by Special Agents
V. w.Accra, and C. P. Biekley, proceeded to kyandotte, and while
working separately visited a number of the clubs, taverns, hotels,
and rooming houses frequented by underworld characters, but no
persons were observed who resembled Groves photograph, or who
answered the meager description available of Pete ita3on. Similar
investlgetioa was also aeds at Kcorse, Uchlgan, a snail town
located near kyandotte, with negative results. Discreet inquiries
concerning Pete bason were Bade by the writer of persons in e
position to know hits In the event he had operated a piece in
Wyandotte for any appreciable period of tine. However, none of
tha individuals contested had ever heard of hi el.

A thorough investigation has been conducted at kyandotte
today by Agent Acer* in on effort to locate Feta tiason, or the
rooming house he is alleged to operate. Every known angle ban
bean checked, but the results, bo far, have bean negative.

Investigation In being continued, and tha result of this
investigation will be completely reported in connection with the
Erekid ease. Ho publicity whatever jus resulted from the incident
in question, and it Is entirely possible that even though Curtis,
the tavern operator. Bight have informed the pollee concerning the
Inquiries of Agents Levin end Loughran, that they, the polioe, are
not acquainted with Fete l&ason.

-8-



The incident in Question me promptly reported tc ne
toy the Agents involved and they greatly regret the occurrence.
During the short period of tine that I hate been at tnle :ixi-
alon, X have not observed anything which would land ae to be-
lieve that these Agents had exercised poor judgment on prior
occasions.

Very truly youre.

XCR:1F Jay C. Kemaaa
Special Agent in Charge

Suolosures (8)

«
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

This case originated at CINCINNATI, OHIO FILE NO. 7-39

REPORT MADE AT

PITTSBURGH, PA#

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

REPORT MADE BY

3-5-37 3-1,2-37 T. G. TILLMAN

ttue gbdHJS TBHNEY, with aliases;

DR# JOSEPH P.(:M0RAN, with aliases - Fugitive,
~

I. 0. #1232, at al;

HPSSARD QJ0B35 BRaOR - Tletl* 1. —

CHARACTER OF CASE

0BSTHJCTI0N OF JUSTICE ;

HARBORING OF IUGTTIFE3;

NATIONAL FIREAJEWS ACT
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Jack Peer reported killed at Lorain,
Ohio, in 1922 by train while fleeing
from robbery# Richard Peer, brother,
Erie, Pa#, has no knowledge of Groves#
Zany Eurt*, Dutch Keppler, Tip 0*Bax%,
Vhitey Blake, Frank Massey and Jigga
Lofsteiner, former associates of Peer#
Hike and Bill Peer, brothers, reside at
Lorain#

- • - P -

REFSRENCSt

DETAILS*
V.

Latter from the Cleveland Field Division dated 2-23-3T#

AT KRIS, PENNSYLVANIA

A
/ t

Captain R# J# Dundon, Police Department, Krie, informed that

ier, whose correct name ls^eor, was killed by a train during his flight

froxa a bank or post office robbery at Lorain, Ohio, about 1922# According to

Hr. Dundon* a recollection. Peer and other members of a gang, whose names are

unknown, were fleeing in an automobile which was struck by a train, Peer being

killed and the reoaining persons escaping# Peer was said to have last been at

Erie shortly before his death and to have associated with FrankyMassey, alias

DaytonYRed, who was implicated in a bank robbery at Cherry Creek, New York,

at ap unknown date; LanyVKurtn, aliadvMcGann, who was once confined in the

Ohio State Penitentiary e!v Columbus for the robbery of a bank at Middletown*

Ohio; Dutch Keppler, Tip 0*5are, a "soup" man, Whitey Blake, and Jiggs

Lofsteiner of Cleveland, Ohio# Peer la said to have had some connection with

the so-called Lofsteiner gang at Cleveland# Mr# Dundon also stated that Peer

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED

SPECIAL AOKNT

Bureau
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Chicago
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Pittsburgh
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may have been implicated in the robbejy of a bank at Lima. Ohio,
about 1921.

An examination of the city directory disclosed the
names of Mary Peer, 726 West Second Street, and Richard Peer, 940
Third Street, Xrie, whom Chief of Police George J. Christoff stated
to be brother and sister of Jack Peer* Mary Peer ia a teacher in

- the city schools and is said to have an excellent reputation, Chris-
toff informed that Richard Peer was an Xrle Police Officer about
twenty-fire years ago and did not associate with his brother because
of his reputation and activities^ At present Richard Pear is 7£
years old and in poor healtfc. ,

• -.
v

p ‘ ••
.

'
7 ' '

'

V
- -.7 \ '

" RICHARB FXKR, interviewed at his residence, stated
that he has never heard of Bensonvproves either under his true nai1*
or several aliases and could not identify the photograph of Groves
as that of a parson known te him. Peer related that he has had no
contact with any of his brothers* associates and knew little or
nothing of his activities as such caused the family much concern and
embarrassment. Peer stated that he could not reoall the place where
his brother was killed or the date, as he has been trying to forget
it. On being asked if it was Lorain, Ohio, Peer advised that he does
not believe it was that city, nie trend of his conversation Indi-
cated that, as his brothers Bill and Mike Peer, are active in poll- •'

tics at Lorain, he was attempting to prevent inquiries being made
there to avoid reflection upon these brothers.

Captain Dundon stated that Bill and Mika Peer
were fonrer saloon keepers and are presently engaged in the real
estate business at Loxein as well as being politically active.

According to IXmdon, the Arcade Saloon or Arcadia
Tfavern, formerly at 729 State Street, Xrie, has not been in business
for a number of years and Is not identical with the "Arcade* at 729
State Street or the "Arcade" at 1510 Peach Street, presently in
operation. The old Arcade Saloon was operated by one Nlebauer, '

now deceased.

Chief Christoff stated that,.Jack Peer .was e.lss

known as "BIG RRIW and "POGKT*, the latter name being given te
him because" he was.always in jail, locally known as Pogey. Pear la \
said to have a reoord at the police-station at Lorain and to have

been once confined in the Kentucky State Penitentiary.



JERCMB CASE?, Lieutenant of Police, and an old officer,

was unable to furnish any information in addition to that already given,
with reference to Peer, or any of his reported associates*

Ho one of the named police officers had any information
concerning Groves, and all stated that they had not observed anyone

resembling the photograph of Groves exhibited to them, in Erie*

UNDEVELOPED LEADS!

THE CLEVELAND FIELD DIVISION AT LORAIN, OHIO, will interview Hike and
Bill Peer, concerning the whereabouts and probable associates of Soup
Groves, after it has been ascertained that Groves is not in oontact
with them* - -

Will secure the lnfomation contained in the files at the
Lorain Polios Department concerning the associates of Peer, including
those set forth in this report, with a view of disclosing further
associates of Groves*

THE CINCINNATI FIELD DIVISION at the Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus,
is requested to determine the addresses of Xarxy ZUrts, said to have
been confined in that institution, and the other associates of Peer
herein mentioned, and consider setting forth leads to interview than,
it being presumedthat they may be also friends of Benson Groves*

THE PITTSBURGH FIELD DIVISION AT WKIRTON, W. VA., will Interview
Dave Tyson and William C. 0*Neill, presently employad by the Welrton
Steel Corporation, concerning the associates and activities of Benson
Groves*

AT PITTSBURGH, PA. , will interview Captain John W.
Shumaker, Pennsylvania Railroad Police, concerning the theft from
interstate shipment of which Groves was convicted on January 9, 191?
at Parkersburg, and the information appearing in their records with
respect to the Identity of his associates* V-

Will interview Jack Burses and John Lucey, Benwood, W.Va.j
William Osar, McMechen, W* Va. ; Albert Hegale, Howard Hillard, Goaty
Samuels, Myrtle Geogeleln and Reed Groves at Wheeling, W« VS.; Frei
Frazier, Wj&rwood, W* Va. , and John Niebergall, Sherrard or Limestone,
W* Va* , as set forth in the reference report of Special Agent T* G*
Tillman, mentioned in his report dated at Pittsburgh, Pa*, March 2,
193P.

.
. ... ,* . ... v % .

\ \
:

,;r v
• v V v

V - When interviewing the above named persons, will endeavor
to lean the address of Albert Ketzel and John "Jack* Woods*

-FINDING*
• 9 -
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JFchcral bureau of ^nbcsiigation

11 33epnrtntcnt of 3Jiisttre

Post Office Drawer "V", Plaza Station,

St* Louis, Missouri,
March 8, 1937*

h

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C*

o
Re: GEORGE TIMINEY; /*.

DR. J03SPE ?.°KCRAIJ, with pliases-
FUGITIVE. I. 0. #1232, et al.

EDWARD (^ORtSl^aCSR, VICTEJ.
KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OP JUSTICE;
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

Dear Sir:

In confirmation of my telegram to the Bureau today,
please be advised that Special Agent D# W. Maher of this Field
Division was advised by the Clerk 0 f the Circuit Court, Eighth
Circuit, St. Louis, Missouri, that the appeal of Cassius\Mc-
Donald end Harry^ Sawyer in connection with the above entitled
case was heard by the Circuit Court of Appeals at Kansas City,
Missouri and on March 6, 1937 that court rendered an opinion
denying the appeal of these defendants and confirming the de-
cision of the lower court • Said opinion was filed with the

Clerk of the Circuit Court for the Eighth Circuit at St* Louis,
Missouri on March 8, 1937,

Very truly yours,

<U. —
V. W. PETERSON,
Special Agent in Charge.

GBN:C
CC Cincinnati

Kansas City
St. Paul

7-43-
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WtbBval iBurrau of {nursttgaifort

Imtrfc States Brpartmimt of 2h itt

1443 Standard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio

-Larch 8, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C. Re: BPJLHD

¥

Dear Sir*

Heference is made to Bureau letter of ilarch 4, 1937, (7-576),
authorizing the disinterring of the unidentified body at Toledo,
Ohio, which is thought to be that of Dr. Joseph P?Loran, in the
event same can be accomplished without any publicity.

The attention of the Bureau is respectfully invited to the
fact that as a result of inquiry made concerning this body in -oledo

,

Ohio, in the Fall of 1936, there appeared in the)poledo, Ohio, ELade
of August 17, 1936, a news story, captioned TO lien to Open Grave in
Hunt for Dr. Eoran*. This news article has oeen furnished to the
Bureau.

The above-referred to newspaper article quotes DavidJlCrieger,
Lucas County Sheriff in 1934, Arthur^Lggert

>
Ballistics Expert, and

Henry J.\ Pierstorff , Funeral Director, who were interviewed by agents
at that time, as stating that they had been interviewed by Federal
agents concerning the unidentified body and that it was the intention
of the agents to return to Toledo, Ohio, for the purpose of exhuming
the Body. Ti.is article further states that Federal agents had con-
ducted an intensive investigation for mors than two years at numerous
places in Cleveland, Toledo and in Lake Erie, in a search for the body
of Dr. Joseph P. uoran.

In the Toledo 3lade of June 2, 1336, there appeared a news
story captioned ijp Lien Hunt Gang Loot Here", and the newspaper clipping
containing the news story was at that time furnished to the Bureau.
Tnis particular article states that it is the intention of the Federal
agents to visit Laddie Island in Lake Erie in an effort to locate the
body of Dr. Joseph P. Loran, which was believed to be buried on the

Island.

The newspapers at Toledo, Ohio, have consistently displayed a

great interest in the investigation coirberning the Barker-Earpis gang
in that city and have gone to great lengths to obtain stories for
publication, as is aptly demonstrated by the numerous newspaper articles
which appeared in the past year, copies of which have been supplied to

the Bureau. On the basis of the article referred to above, wnich ~

REggRDED



appeared in the Toledo Blade of August 17, 1936, a feature writer of
the Chicago Tribune made an airplane trip from Chicago to Toledo,
Ohio, and remained in that city for several days, with a photographer,
for the purpose of covering any activities of agents toward exhuming
the body reported by the newspapers to be that of Dr. Joseph P. Moran.

As the Bureau has been previously advised, it will be necessary
to deal with the Coroner of Lucas County, Ohio, in exhuming the unidenti-
fied body. The coroner in turn must obtain authority from the County
Health Officer for the purpose of disinterring the body and then
employ an undertaker to do the actual work of the disinterring. The
body will then have to be removed either to the County Morgue or
to the undertaker’s establishment for the purpose of performing a
proper autopsy.

The Cleveland Field Division will take all means possible to

prevent any publicity wi th reference to the disinterring of the body,

but feels that the Bureau should at this time know of the interest of
the press in Toledo, Ohio, in any angle of ’ investigation by Bureau
agents with reference to this case, and the fact tnat it will be
necessary to deal with at least two public officials of Lucas County,

Ohio, namely, the Coroner and the County Health Officer.

As requested in the bureau letter referred to above, the

Cleveland Field Division will advise the bureau prior to the time
the actual exhuming of the body is started.

Very truly yours,

J.P. MacFAKLAND,
Special Agent in Charge

m/lrl
cc - Chicago

Cincinnati
E. J# Connelley, Tacoma, Uashington (AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERS)

- 2 -



7-m baron 9

,

1937.

IMC’.VK

.'T'scIbI Af#nt In Charge,
Oklnbaun City, Onlehona.

0
Hear sin 7e« GSQHOi tiwiksti ir. lovzm v,

OliORAP, with alias**. Fugitive,
X. 0, £1833; at al| 5CEAPD
otoro^arifriJt - vi«ti»j kilkapixcj
OBSTRUCTION 0? JU^TlCt| RAKBO ISO
or fuommii hatiohal pmsAi&a
ACT.

Hoferaaeo is pad* to Bureau l«tt*r
dated Gotober 19, 1930, aad subsequent relating
correspondence in connection with .^aobio* gune
•old In th* territory eorerad by ths Oklahoma
City and Kansas City field divisions by th*
Federal laboratories, Incorporated, of Pitts-
burgh , Pennsylvania.

It i* aotod that tb* latest letter re-
eelred from tb* Cklaboua City field division
concerning this Better was dated January 18, 1937

and in this letter tb* atetuuent we* bade that

•fforts wore being continued to check th* agenelea
who bad purchased ru.ohlne guns from tba Federal

Laboratories, Incorporated, which were eet out on
the liet furnished the Oklahana City sad Uaia* —

~

ciW n.u XKmam
|
7-574- LAllL

The Bureau desires that your field dirision '

and th* Kansas City division promptly *aa?let# tji#

inquiries in this batter, after which the Burksa” 'S3

7

should be advised as to *hsth*r any of th* machine r
•

guns contained in the ebova pentIonaA list have net

l

! t

been eooounted for.
Tory truly yoijrs.

For th* Director.

HeroId Hethan.
Assistant Direetor

HLE

oo-l aiiSas city

U1



Jjebmtl ^uraux of 3nfcesiu}; m

JL department of Justice

Post Office Box 1276
LEKsVC Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
7-56 March 8, 1957

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

V
RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

With ^further reference to Bureau letter of October 19, 1956,
Bureau File 7-576, relating to machine guns sold in the State of Oklahoma,
the following information has been gathered by Agents of this Division:

H. L. Merry, Superintendent, Southwestern Reformatory^El Reno,
Oklahoma, was found to have in his possession, two Thompson sub-machine guns,

numbers 10045 and 9989, which Mr. Merry stated were shipped to him by the
Commanding Officer of the Springfield Armory, Springfield, Massachusetts, on
June 22, 1955.

Sheriff Ed West, Beckham County, Sayre, Oklahoma, was found to
have in his possession machine gun number 9098.

Sheriff Oscar Doran, Washita County, Cordell, Oklahoma, was found
to have in his possession machine gun number 6175.

Sheriff R. L. Boyd, Ellis County, Arnett, Oklahoma, was found to havg.

in his possession machine gun number 15640.

Sheriff Elmer Nelson, Woodward County, Woodward, Oklahoma, was
found to have in his possession machine gun number 11045

i

Sheriff W. A. Northcutt, Grant County, Medford, Oklahoma, was
found to have in his possession machine gun number 5057.

At Fairview, Major County, Oklahoma, Sheriff Harold C. Wiley stated
that former Sheriff Everett Prentiss had purchased & faachine gun from Joe
Miller, representative of the Federal Laboratories, Pittsburgh, in 1955 for

$250.00, but that the County Commissioners of Major County refused to pay
for this gun and on January 7, 1955, the date former Sheriff Prentiss went
out of office, Prentiss took this machine gun to Tulsa, Oklahoma, and turned it
back to Joe Miller. This is believed to be machine gun number 7541, which on
the list furnished the Oklahoma City Field Division, indicates was sold to

Sheriff Prentiss at Fairview, Oklahoma on June 24, 1955. It is suggested that”Et
'-\
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I

t the Bureau cause confidential contact with the Federal Laborrtories at Pittseti

[
burgh to ascertain if they have any record of the return of this gun and its^

I final disposition* 3
I

—

4

John Helm, Sheriff, Pushmataha County, Antlers, Oklahoma, was ^
found to have in his possession'machine gun number 6857, which he stated was ^

purchased for him by the merchants of Antlers, Oklahoma*
h

Walter B# Clark, Sheriff, Coal County, Coalgate, Oklahoma, ^
was found to have in his possession machine gun number 2086, which was pur- 3

chased from the Federal Laboratories on September 25, 1955. \

Q

With reference to the machine-gun number 6518, which the list ^
shows was sold on July 5, 1929 to Colonel Paul Hunt, care of Sheriff Fred N. '!

Hamilton, TAiskogee, Oklahoma, considerable difficulty has been encountered in
;

tracing this gun# Tom Jordan, present Sheriff at Muskogee, Oklahoma, does not."

have a Thompson sub-machine gun and stated that he knew nothing about any gun6

having been shipped to the Sheriff* s Office during the year of 1929# Sheriff ^

Jordan stated he did not know anyone by the name of Colonel Paul Hunt. Colonel

E# L# Head, 180th Infantry, Oklahoma National Guard, Muskogee, Oklahoma, was

interviewed and stated that he has been a member of the National Guard for twen-

ty years, but never knew anyone by the name of Colonel Paul Hunt, connected
with the National Guard or sny military unit at Muskogee# Captain Claude A.

Bernard, 180th Infantry, Oklahoma National Guard, Muskogee, stated he has been
connected with the National Guard for fifteen years, but does not know any-
one by the name of Colonel Paul Hunt# Colonel Paul Hunt is unknown to the
police and Sheriff* s Office and regular sources of information at Muskogee.
Fred Hamilton, who was Sheriff at Muskogee, Oklahoma during 1929, was inter-
viewed at Gore, Oklahoma, where he is presently operating a filling station,
and Mr# Hamilton said he did not know anything about any machine gun having
been shipped to him or in his care while he was Sheriff# Jlr. Hamilton also
stated that he had never heard of a Colonel Paul Hunt, and could not account
for any reason why this gun should appear on the list of the Federal Laboraties
as having been shipped to him# W# E. Boatright, who was Under-Sheriff for

I
Fred Hamilton in 1929 stated that he knew of no gun being shipped to the

f Sheriff *s Office and that he had never heard of Colonel Paul Hunt. No trace
has been found of this gun and it is suggested that the Bureau make proper ef-
forts with the Federal Laboratories and with the office of the Collector of
Internal Revenue to trace Thompson sub-machkne gun number 6518#

^ A. McKinney, Desk Sergeant/^Sapulpa Police Department, exhibited
to a Bureau Agent machine gun number 6970,_ which was purchased on July 20, 1955#

- . — -———-
" ' “ ~~~ ~

vices rvSCOKD as listed s. p.
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E* R. Pickett, Under-Sheriff, Creek County, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, exhibited to

a Bureau Agentriftachine gun number 7816, which was purchased on August 4,
1935* .

Albert Randall, Chief of Police, Bristow, Oklahoma, exhibited
to a Bureau Agent machine gun number 7519, which was purchased on February

16, 1933.

H. P. Van Sickle, City Marshal at Stroud, Oklahoma, exhibited
to a Bureau Agent machine gun number 3226, which was purchased April 17,
1934. —

W. E. Gillaspy, Sheriff, Lincoln County, Chandler, Oklahoma,
exhibited to a Bureau Agent machine gun number 7518, purchased November 21,
1935.

-

Close personal supervision will be given to the checking of the
machine guns which have not yet been checked in the territory covered by
the Oklahoma City Field Division, and the Bureau will be advised the results
of this check as obtained.

- 5 -

ko



UlClEAM

7-576.13782 March 17, 1937,

Special Agent In Charge,
Washington, D« C«

v
:

‘ Ml OEOEGE TXMXMEX) DR. JOSEPH P. MORA*,'
.

.

with lUtMt, FUGITIVE - I. 0, #1232
,

‘

' et ml - DRASD GEORGE BREMER, VICIMf ...

v "
-• *

’
' v r

.

; uwaphoj OBstrocnoi c? joeticej \ -

;

• BAKBORIRQ OF fUGITIFESj BAT1CHAL \

y Dear 61n ‘ FIREARMS ACT*
1

v. ^ ; ;

’

Investigation 1« being conducted by the Oklahoma City
Field Division relative to ©chine gone which have been cold
in the State of Oklahoma by the Federal Laborslories. Incorporated,
of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania* The records of the Federal Laboratories,
Incorporated, indicate that machine gun #7541 was sold to former
Sheriff Edvard Prentiss of Fairviev, Major County, Oklahoma, am
June 24, 1933# This was supposed to have again been returned to

-

Mr, Joseph Miller, the representative of the Federal Laboratories, \

Incorporated, in Oklahoma City but its procent location is mot
. J

known*
;

' •

The rooords of tha Federal Laboratories, Incorporated,
also indicate that machine gun #6518 was sold on July 5, 1929
to Colonel Paul Bunt, e/o Sheriff Fred B« Saailton, Muskogee,
Oklahoaa, but no information la obtainable concerning Colonel

. Bunt or this gun at Muskogee* —
The Bureau desires that appropriate inquiry be mad# at

the office of Honorable Guy T* Helvering, Coatiistionar, Bureau
of Internal Rtveaur, Treasury Department, Washington, D. C., to /

v determine whether that office has a record of the present loco-
tiaa of the above-mentioned gone*

•: V*"'"- , Vary truly yours, ,
.

4



Foot Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkansas

k'arch 10, 1937

Special Agent in Charge
Kansas City, Missouri,.

oRE; BR2CID

Dear Sin

It is requested that you aacertala the _ ^
registered owner of 1936 Klesourljfti cense 434-539 ead
the reputation of this owner.

'

<5-. C
.O

Q> oo
7

.!?*v
This license was seen recently on a?Cadjjffilac ^

au toao^lle that etopied in front of the residence io# -v
9, S./jacoba and four men left the ear and entered'*"’

the Jacobs residence, lir. Jacobs apparently controls q
all gambling activities in Hot Springs end Is s subject'
of Inquiries being conducted in this case at the
preeent tine. .»

'? Q-— 4i‘

0)0^ r .

,

It la requested that all Inquiry be most
discreet and the fact that this automobile has recently
been seen in Hot Springs should not be disclosed.

Very truly yours,

BLDtAOl
cc Bureau,

Cincinnati
B. J. Connelley

RECORDED
: 'A

IXfoEXED.

CHAiWON fLSTCHXR ^
Special Agent In Charge

’



DIRECTOR

Jte&rral SSureau of Inursficjati

United £tutrs Srpartmrnt of du&txce

Claalihtgton, 3L

PEFrDM
4:25 P. M.
3-10-37

Uerch 12, 1937.

j'v
>

MEMORANDUM FOR

Jemes J. Waters of the Criminal Division called and
inquired as to the progress of the investigation involving
the allegations of T. R^Knight of Miami, concerning the
alleged attempt to extort #10,000.00 from him. I told Mr.
Waters that the investigation of this matter had been made
and reports were being transmitted to Mr. Keenan’s office,
as well es to the Criminal Division.

* O

JcHl 0^

Respectfully,

P. B. Foxworth.

/•<

BWOmSD
*

im&sm
1-J1U - /37gt



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/

Form No. l

This case originated at CIIDIHHATT, OHIO file no. 7-25

|
REPORT MADE AT

|

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
j

WHICH MADE

DETROIT, MCHTSAIJ
j

3-8-37 3-1,2,3,4-37

REPORT MADE BY

HARRY A. LOUGHRAK TiR

A

title GEORGE TElINET, with aliases;
* DR. JOSEPH P? HORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVE,

1.0. #1232, et. al;-
EDWARD GEORGE jfeRH.TSR - VICTIM

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; HARBORING Or IUGITIVES;

NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

>

I

Investigation at Wyandotte, Michigan,

revesis no information as to where-
abouts of Benson Groves or Pete Mason.
Detective-Lieutenant Blaszik, Detroit
Police Department, advises he has seen
Pete Mason every Monday night for past
six weeks at Chene-Trombly Recreation,

a bowling alley in Detroit, Michigan, -j.

but is unable to furnish information as';-

to this party* s present residence. Mason* :

appears to be out of money and picks up

odd jobs when available; sold fish in.. ^

Fall of 1936, and is pan-handler.

- P -

RZFiLlHNCE: Cleveland Field Division letters dated

March 2, 1937 and March 1, 1937.

DETAILS: At 3:30 P.M., March 1, 1937, Special Agent E. J.

Wynn of the Cleveland Field Division telephoned

the Detroit Field Division, advising that through confidential

sources at Toledo, Ohio, it had been learned by the Cleveland

Division that Benson Groves, who is under Federal indictment in

the Northern DistricV of Ohio on harboring charges in connection

with the Garrettsville, Ohio mail robbery, is allegedly residing

at a rooming house in Wyandotte, Michigan, which rooming house la

V rt*.
APPROVED AND A .. . |V . . SPECIAL AOCNT
FORWARDED: ( ^ CHAPOC

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

V^r \ ^ \

7 5 r)L -iw^r * ~
.

—

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

(z - Bureau
8 - Cincinnati
2 - Chicago PMSTKOl'KD

2 - Cleveland $5 I&5
2 - Inspector E. J. Connelley

2 - Detroit
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. ^
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operated by one FJJTE ttlASON • Liason caters to safe-crackers, and
tlie rooming house he operates is decidedly a "hot" place* It is
also alleged that the occupants of the place have plenty of guns,
and that considerable drinking is done there*

It is also reported that the members of the Police
Department at Wyandotte, Michigan are not to be trusted.

.
- fY~

Agent Wynn further advised that after JoeLioscoe
was indicted, Pete Mason came to Toledo, Ohio seeking in: ormation
concerning the indictment of Groves# The only available description
of Pete Mason is that he wears heavy rimmed glasses, has a monotone
voice, and wore a dark brown suit and soft hat the last time he was
seen#

Agent Wynn advised that the Cleveland Field Division
has two Agents presently in Toledo, Ohio, and are in a position to
assist the Detroit Field Division, if necessary, in the event a raid
is made in an effort to apprehend Groves.

Agent Wynn was informed by Special A^ert in Charge
Jay C. Xewman that investigation would be made to locate the rooming
house allegedly operated by Pete Mason, and if such a place were
located, a very discreet investigation would be carried on to deter-
mine w;jet:.er Groves was residing at or frequenting this piece.

Pursuant to the above information, Special Agent Leon
Levin and the writer proceeded, about 6:00 P#L# on Larch 1, 193?,

to Wyandotte, Michigan, having first ascertained that there were no

confidential informants listed in the records of the Detroit Field

Division for that town.

Preliminary investigation failed to disclose anyone

by the name of Pete Mason residing or operating a rooming house in

Wyandotte#

Discreet inquiry was made by Agents of Bill Curtis

who operates the TJ-Auto-Drop-Inn, a restaurant and bar located on

Biddle Avenue in Wyandotte. ^

Curtis advised that he was acquainted with practica-

lly everyone who has resided and operated any kind of a business,

in ’Wyandotte, Michigan for the past twenty-five years, but that he had

- 2 -



never heard of eny one by that name, and was quite certain that no
one by that name was operating a rooming house in that town. How-
ever, he advised Agents that he would make discreet inquiries from
some of the men frequenting his place who were known to frequent
other resorts around to?m, and if any information were received, he
would be very glad to notify Agents thereof. He was advised that he
would be contacted later for such information.

Subsequent to the return of Agents Loughran and Levin
from Wyandotte, Michigan, on the night of March 1, 1937, Special
Agent in Charge Jay C. Newman and Agents G. F. Bickley and M. W. Acera
proceeded to Wyandotte, Michigan, and individually surveyed restaurants
and taverns in Y/yandotte and Ecorse, Michigan, which is a small town
immediately adjoining. No inquiries were made in Wyandotte, and all
investigation was conducted In such a way as to arouse no suspicions
or to reveal the identity of the Agents. This investigation failed to
disclose any information concerning either Benson Groves or Pete Mason.

The following investigation was conducted ty Special
Agent M. W. Acers at Wyandotte, Michigan:

Pursuant to the telephonic information received from
Special Agent 15. J. Wynn, an investigation was conducted in Wyandotte,
Michigan. to locate Pete Mason, who was stated to be operating a roan-
ing house in this town. The registration of voters of Wyandotte was
made available through Mr. L. J. LaCOUBSE, City Clerk of Wyandotte.
All fifteen Masons appearing in this register were checked and all
addresses of these individuals were likewise eliminated by inquiry or
personally examined by Agent to determine that none of them were room-
ing houses. No Pete Mason was reflected in the voting records.

Neither did the 1936 City Directory of Wyandotte and
River Rouge reflect a Pete Mason or any Mason operating a rooming
house or tavern. The occupations of all Masons appearing in the City
Directory and not included in the register of voters were also checked,
and the general description of these individuals determined for the
purpose of exclusion.

MR. W. A. RICHARDS, who has been lh the real estate
business in Wyandotte and located on Elm Street for the past thirteen
years, was questioned regarding Pete Mason and regarding a rooming
house or rooming houses operated by aftyone named Mason, Made or any
phonetic derivation of this name, in the city of Wyandotte. He knew
of no such place. He questioned a Mr. Santrant, a mover employed by
Richards, who had lived for thirty-five years in Wyandotte and felt
that he was personally acquainted with all rooming houses and pract-
ically ell residents in Wyandotte except those who had come there
within the past year. Mr. Santrant was unable to furnish any infor*
mation regarding Pete Mason or rooming houses of the description given.

- 3 -



The records of the following institutions were checked
with negative results:

Bell Telephone Company
Post Office (Mr. Adam Przybyski)
Wyandotte Savings Bank
Chamber of Commerce

D

State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission

The attendants at these various organizations had all
resided in Wyandotte for many years, and inasmuch as this is a very
small town, individuals living in one section knew almost all of the

other residents. None of these attendants were able to give infor-

mation regarding Mason or a rooming house operated by him*

MR. F. E. VAN ALSTONS, President of the Wyandotte Savings
Bank, with branches covering the south section of town, which is a

Polish-Lithuanian settlement, and who was born in Wyandotte, Michigan,
and has lived there for sixty-six years was interviewed. He was ques-

tioned concerning Pete Mason and rooming houses, and he stated he felt
sure that no one by that name was operating a rooming house in Wyandotte.
The records of the bank and all of its branches were checked with nega-
tive results#

One AL BLOCK, who operates a tap room in the lower part
of T/yandotte, was located in visits to various taverns. He wears heavy
shell-rimmed glasses and speaks in a low monotone, this being the des-

cription given of Pete Mason. However, further investigation reflected
that A1 Block is not one and the same as Pete Mason. Subsequent to the
receipt of an early photograph of Pete Mason, a comparison was made,
which definitely eliminated Block#

Upon receipt of reference letter frcm the Cleveland
Division dated March 2, 1937, containing an early photograph of Peter
Mason, with aliases: PeterWorzisinski .John JMason, "Soup House Pete",
*Peter the Leg", Petrck Wursinski, Petei^Tizeisinski, Peteryirzeisinski,
further investigation was conducted at Wyandotte. All the'facilities
checked under the name of Mason and set forth hereinabove were also
checked under the known aliases of Peter Mason.

MR. ALPHONSE LESZCZYNSKI and MR. RALPH WAEOWIAK, of
the Wyandotte Savings Eank, south side Polish section, who had been
described by Mr. Van Alstyne, President of the bank, as being the
most reputable and familiar with almost all of the names and individ-
uals in the Polish section, were interviewed. They were questioned
concerning all of the names and aliases of Pete Mason and as to all
rooming houses in that vicinity. Both of these individuals stated
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that the names used as aliases hy Pete Mason were not spelled accord-

ing to the rides of Polish spelling, but that they had heard of none

of these names or aliases, or names which would sound similiar to

these in Polish. Neither did they recognize the photograph of Mason,

taking into consideration the fact that it was taken approximately
twenty yeers ago.

MR. FELIX EWALD, 844 Oak Street, who has been chairman

of the 17th Precinct in the Polish section of town for many years,

was questioned concerning Pete Mason and his possible residence in

Wyandotte. Ewald is reputed to remember the names and faces of every

voter in the 17th Precinct, and upon examination of all the names and

aliases of Pete Mason he stated that he did not recall having seen
any of them, nor did he recognize the photograph exhibited to him.

The name of Wojciechowski was suggested by Mr. Ewald
as being similar to the aliases of Mason, although he stated that he
was sure that he was not the man. Agent made a discreet investigation
at 1000 Vinewood Street, which is the grocery store of Frank Wojcie-
chowski. Personal observation eliminated this individual as a possi-
bility.

The records of the Michigan Alkali Company at Wyandotte,
where approximately 3,000 men are employed, were checked for all known
names and aliases of Pete Mason, all phonetic derivations, and inas-
much as it was noted that a discrepancy exists in the spelling of the
Polish and Lithuanian aliases used by Mason, and the name Peter or
Petro is consistently used, a check of all 3,000 employees with first
name Peter was made, and each one eliminated by description.

MELVIN KUHN, weigh-master for Michigan Alkali Company,
who each day sees all men come and go, in and out of the yard, examined
the photograph end names used by Pete Mason, but stated that he did not
recognize the photograph and the names were not familiar to him.

MISS A. PHILLIPS, Secretary to Mr. Thomas Alman, Sr.,
Employment Manager, Michigan Alkali Company, assisted Agent in the check
of the names of the employees of this organization.

Pursuant to the information furnished in Cleveland Field
Division letter of March 1, 1937, the Police Department at Wyandotte
was not contacted.

* * * *

On March 2, 1937, the Detroit Field Division received a

letter from the Cleveland Field Division confirming the information set

out in the telephonic communication with Special Agent Wynn, and also
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on this date was received a letter from the Cleveland Field Division
furnishing additional information regarding Peter Mason, together
with his description and criminal record, which showed numerous ar-

rests by the Detroit, Michigan Police Department.

Pursuant to this information, Agent contacted the
"Bureau of Identification of the Detroit Police Department and reviewed
the file on Peter Mason, with aliases, which showed the following in-
formation in addition to that already set out in the letter from the
Cleveland Field Division:

Name PETER MASON with aliases:
John Peter V«Iason

Frank\Mason
J. P.\ Smith
Petrc Wurzinski
Peter Wizeisinski
Peter Tfrzeisinski

Peter Smith
"Soup House Pete"
"Pete the Leg"

F.P.C. 10 u 000
22 u 00 1

Ref: 10 u 00 15
18 u 00 1

The records show that when arrested by the Toledo, Ohio
Police Department on August 11, 1919, Mason was associated with one
JOSEPH teDHKE, #9338; that when arrested by the above Police Department
on January 6, 1920, he was associated with one W. H.icOQK, alias Jcope-
land; that when arrested by the Police Department atlLima, Ohio, ‘on

May 21, 1921, he was associated with GEORGE\donOVAN, alias Joseph J_ohn

\ Sullivan, Toledo PD #245; and that JOSEPHV WILLIS, RALEIGKfTOWNSEND

,

' #9447 (probably Toledo PD), and MILTOl^ BRIAN, alias George JMcGann,
Detroit PD #8295, were also associated with Mason. Raleigh fTownsend,
at the time of the arrest, was shot and killed. A slip of paper shows
that Mason was arrested on September 6, 1914, Police Department not

stated, with GEORGE^EMAT#

A description set out in connection with Detroit Police
Department arrest of December 9 f 1901, shows Mason to be 21 years of
age then, 5 feet, 8^ inches tall; born Baltimore, Maryland, of German
descent; occupation, laborer; marks and scars, birthmark below the
elbow, rear; and peculiarities - nose turns to right. Addresses given
for Mason were 09 Kirby Avenue, Detroit, Michigan; the Jeff Hotel,

Detroit, Michigan, and 229^ Cherry Street, Toledo, Ohio.
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On another arrest card Mason 1 s nationality is shown

to be German and Polish, end his occupation, steam fitter. There was

a notation in the file sliowing that Constable Welhelm of rlamtramck,

Michigan received Mason prior to his four and one-half year sentence.

Inspector Schouw, Eold-up Squad, Detroit Police Depart-
ment, was interviewed regarding Peter Mason, and advised that he re-

membered this man under the name of "Me the Leg*, and that if Mason
was around town at the present time, he would probably be in Kamtramck,

a separately incorporated city within the city limits of Detroit. In-
spector Schouw suggested interviewing Detective-Sergeant Charles H.
Wood, who had had considerable experience with Pete Mason in the past.

Detective Sergeant CHARLES H. WOOD was interviewed and
advised that Pete Mason's mother lives in Detroit, but he did not know
her name. He thought she lived some place on Garfield Avenue, and that
the 7th Precinct of the Detroit Police Department should have infor-
mation concerning both her end her son Pete. Wood advised that Mason
had always operated with thieves from all over the United States and
put them up at his place when they came to town. He was of the opinion
that Mason was still living in Toledo, as he had not heard of him be-
ing back in Detroit. He stated he and other officers from the Detroit
Police Department had attempted to obtain information regarding Mason
in Toledo in 1928, but Mason seemed to be well protected there. How-
ever, they secured his apprehension at the time. Mason was supposed
to have been mixed up with e kidnaping racket in Toledo, and one of
his associates was named "One-eyed Culbertson." Detective-Sergeant
Wood stated Mason occasionally used the name of Lyons, and in search-
ing his place in Toledo they had discovered several letters addressed
to him under this alias*

As to the best place to look for Mason in Detroit, Wood
stated he believed he would be in Hamtramck, Michigan, but that if he
were south of Detroit, he might be found anywhere along the river be-
tween Monroe and Trenton, Michigan.

Wood advised that a man named CHARLES MeINTYRE, Detroit
PD #17299, operated a place called the Southern Barbecue, located near
the Grosse lie bridge south of Detroit. McIntyre is known to harbor
thieves and put them up when they come to town. He is believed to be
a former associate of Pete Mason*

Wood also advised that ROBERT GILFILLAN, alias Mike
Robelloti, now in the City Jail awaiting prosecution, was also be-
lieved to be an associate of Pete Mason.

In Toledo, Wood stated, he would look for Mason at the
place operated by ANNIE PATTERSON, 1237 Erie Street, in that city.
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Detective-Sergeant 7/ood advised he had heerd that
Mason, of late years, usually dressed in rough clothes and wore
heavy rimmed glasses. He stated he would describe Kason as being
slow of speech but quick acting, and considered him a dangerous
man.

Wood believed that the best informant regarding the
section between Monroe and Trenton, Michigan, would be CORPORAL
NEEDHAM, Flat Rock Detachment of the Michigan State Police, who was
well acquainted with the various persons mentioned above*

Agent interviewed LIEUTENANT F* S. BLASZIK, 7th
Precinct, Detroit Police Department, Detroit, Michigan, who was
asked if he knew "Pete the Leg. 11 He stated that he had talked to
this party last Monday night at the Chene-Trombly Recreation bowl-
ing alley, Chene and Trombly Streets, Detroit; that he (Blaszik)
end some friends bowl at the above recreation parlors every Monday
night; that he had seen Pete around these parlors every Monday night
for the past six weeks, and had known Pete for many years. He did
not know where this party was living at the present time, but was
certain that it was within a mile radius of the 7th Precinct Station*

Lieutenant Blaszik was asked if he knew this party
by any other name, and stated that this party’s name was Pete Mason;
that he was almost blind and wore heavy lensed glasses with black
horn-rims, was very thin and old looking in appearance, and that his
face was somewhat drawn and contained deep lines around the cheeks
and under the eyes. Agent was not in possession of the photograph
of Peter Ms son transmitted with the letter of reference from the
Cleveland Division on March 3, 1937, and was therefore unable to
show the photograph to Lieutenant Blaszik at the time*

Blaszik further advised that he., did not know the
present address of Peter Mason’s mother, but that he had heard from
some source that she was living on Hancock Avenue in Detroit. He
stated he was not acquainted with Peter Mason's real name, which he
stated was of Polish extraction, nor did he know the name of Mason's
mother*

Blaszik advised he had talked with Pete Mason on
March 1, 1937 at the bowling alley and asked him if he ever bowled,
es he had only seen Pete there as a spectator. Pete advised him
that he did not bowl as he was getting too old for that, but that
he shot pool regularly and could still "knock off” thirty-five balls
in a row, and added that he could not keep in practice if he only
played the game as seldom as Lieutenant Blaszik, as when he stayed
away for a week or two he got stale.
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Lieutenant Blaszik believes that the best place to

locate Pete Mason at the present tine is either at the bowling alley
above mentioned or at one of the two poolrooms located near the cor-

ner of Chene and Milwaukee Avenues.

Blaszik was questioned as to reason 1 s occupation at

the present time, and stated that he thought about the only thing
Mason did was to pan-handle, and that as a result he tried to avoid
Mason as much as possible as Mason would be borrowing money from him.

However, he was of the opinion that Mason was out of the rackets and
was trying to live a law-abiding life, as he knew that Mason would
take whatever odd jobs he could get. In the Fall of 1936, Mason sold
fish to certain customers, the orders being taken in advance, and
would go over to Canada to get the fish as they were cheaper across
the river. Blaszik advised he had bought fish from Mason on several
occasions, but Mason was not making enough money doing this and sub-
sequently discontinued taking orders#

Agent interviewed LOUIS C. RUCH, Manager, The Detroit
Bank, corner Chene and Milwaukee, Detroit, Michigan, who advised thet
he was not acquainted with anyone by the name of Peter Mason, with
aliases. He checked the depositors of the branch but was unable to
find anyone with Mason’s name or aliases listed therein.

Mr. Ruch was advised that this party was reported to
have frequented the corner of Chene end Milwaukee Avenues, whereupon
he advised that in that case, the best man to contact would be TRAIi:

ULTSCH, operator of the poolroom located in the basement on the cor-
ner of Chene and Milwaukee, across the street from the bank. Ruch
advised that Mr# Ultsch was very reliable and had co-operated in the
past in locating men who had given bad checks at the bank. Ruch
stated thet if the Bureau desired, he would question Ultsch as to
whether he knew Peter Mason. Agent advised Mr. Ruch that such ques-
tioning was not desired at the present time, but that Agent might call
upon him at a later date if it was deemed advisable to obtain such in-
formation#

r>*

SAMUEL LOCKER, Assistant Superintendent, Branch Post
Office, £405 East Grand Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan, was interviewed
and advised that Agent desired to obtain the residence of a "Polish
lad" who lived in the vicinity of Chene and Milwaukee and wondered
how many carriers it would be necessary to interview in order to ob-
tain such information# Locker stated that there were three carriers
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who covered this neighborhood, end that they could be interviewed
the following day between 11:30 and 2:00. The above information
was furnished to acting Special Agent in Charge Leon Levin.

Special Agent M. W. Acers and the writer proceeded
to the Chene-Trcmbly Bowling Alley located on the southeast corner

of Chene and Trembly. The entrance to the above bowling alley is

also the entrance to a somewhat elaborate night club. The bowling

alley consists of two floors, the street floor and the second floor

of the building adjacent to the night club. On each floor there are

about ten bowling alleys. Agents proceeded to cover the upper and

lower floors of this building, remaining about one-half hour, with-

out seeing any individual resembling Mason.

Thereafter, Agents proceeded to the poolroom at 6513
Chene, where it was noted that there were twelve or thirteen pool
tables and a considerable number of patrons gathered. Agents re-
mained at this poolroom for about twenty minutes, and thereafter
proceeded to the poolroom located at 6458 Grandy Avenue, which latter
street runs into Chene southeast about one-half block from the inter-
section of Chene and Milwaukee. The address 6458 is at the inter-
section of Grandy and Chene. No individual was seen at either of
these pieces resembling Peter Mason.

During the course of the evening, Agents re-contacted
the bowling alley and the two poolrooms on several occasions without
any results being obtained thereby. No suspicions seemed to be in
any way aroused during Agents 1 visits.

On the night of March 3, 1937, about 10:00 P.M., Agents
proceeded to the Southern Barbecue, which is located on the west side
of the main highway leading south out of Trenton, Michigan, which high-
way connects with the highway crossing the bridge to Grosse lie, the
Southern Barbecue being located close to the entrance to the above
bridge. It will be noted that Trenton, Michigan is south of Wyandotte,
Michigan.

The Southern Barbecue is off by itself with no other
houses within a half mile along the Highway, although there is a
building about a quarter of a mile off of the highway from the bar-
becue stand, which building appears to be a power plant.

Agents not having previously been in the Southern
Barbecue or in that neighborhood, proceeded to enter the building
and procure a sandwich. During their atay it was ascertained that
neither the proprietor, any of his employees nor any of the patrons
in eny way resembled the photographs of Peter Mason or Benson Groves.
No inquiries were made.

r
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Agents thereafter proceeded back to Detroit, Michigan
and again contacted the Chene-rrombly Recreation without results.
This lest contact was made about 12:30 A.M. on March 4, 1937, and it

was noted that the patrons at the time appeared to be laboring men,
whereas earlier in the evening the patrons were of a better dressed

- class of men and women.

Agent Acers and the writer, on March 4, 1937, inter-
viewed Lieutenant Frank S. Blaszik, 7th Precinct, Detroit Police De-
partment, and shewed him the photograph of Pete Mason which had not
been available to Agent the day previous on his interview with this
officer. Lieutenant Blaszik immediately identified the photograph
as being identical with the man he knew as *Pete the Leg”, but stated
that this photograph looked like Mason did several years ago and was
not a good likeness at the present time, although his general features
were the same. He stated he believed that Mason had lost some teeth,
which caused his mouth to appear somewhat sunken.

Agent Acers and the writer proceeded to contact the
Chene-Tranbly Recreation and the two poolrooms above mentioned, but
during the course of this surveillance, which was maintained for a
couple of hours, no one was seen who in any way resembled Peter Mason
or Benson Groves#

T* A. NEVILLE, Superintendent, Milwaukee-Junction
Branch Post Office, was interviewed and called in Carrier WILLIE
PIOLOWSET, who was questioned as to whether he had anyone on his
route named John or Peter Wurzinski, who used any of the aliases
previously set out for Mason. Mr. Piolowski stated that he had no-
one by any of those names residing on his route. Mr. Piolowski
carries the route from East Grand Boulevard to Dubois Street, two
blocks on each side of Chene Avenue.

Agent then interviewed W* D. MARTIN, Carrier #1129, of
the above branch post office, who advised that he carried the route
from East Grand Boulevard to Dubois for four blocks east of East
Grand Boulevard. East Grand Boulevard turns at a right angle at the
beginning of this route. Mr. Martin advised that' he had two persons
named Mason on his route, one residing at 2107 East Grand Boulevard
in an apartment building, and the other at 3378 Kanter Avenue, and
that he had a party named Wardzinski located at 3313 East Milwaukee
Avenue, but that he had no one else by any of the aliases used by
Mason. He was unable to recall the first name of any of the people
at the above addresses, and stated that he does not have a record of
people residing on his route except to maintain a list of the persons
leaving forwarding addresses. He remembered the above names and ad-
dresses through having delivered mail to them.

T
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Regarding the Meson living in the apartment building
at 2107 Bast Grand 5oulevard, he stated that this party, as he re-
called, had received mail from the South, either from Kentucky or
Tennessee, although he was not certain about this. The party had
only lived there for two or three months and Mr. Martin was of the
opinion that there were two other men living in the same apartment

with Mason. He stated he had never seen any of these people.

The Mason who lives on Kanter, whom Mr. Martin had
also never seen, had resided there for about six months, but he was

unable to recall where this party’s mail came from, stating he had

received very little mail.

Regarding the persons residing at 3313 East Milwaukee,

he stated that these people had been residing at that address during
the past one and one-half years he had been carrying this route, but
the only person in the family he had seen was an elderly woman, first
name not recalled. He believed this address was the downstairs part
of a flat.

Mr. Martin was questioned as to whether any of the
above addresses were rooming houses and stated that the Kanter and
!!ilwauk9e addresses were houses, but that he did not believe that
there were any roomers. The address on East Grand Boulevard was an
apartment building, and as far as Martin knew, there were no roomers
in the individual apartments. Martin stated there was nothing which
in any way aroused his suspicions at any of the above addresses.

Agent Acers and the writer proceeded to 2107 East
Grand Boulevard, where Agent Acers checked the names on the apart-
ment building index without finding anyone by the name of Mason. He
made inquiry of one of the tenants and was advised that as far as
this tenant knew, there was no one by the name of Mason residing in
the building. The manager of the building was not in at the time
of this call.

The writer proceeded to check the address 2103 East
Grand Boulevard, the adjoining apartment, but found no one on the
index to the building by the name of Mason. However, under apart-
ment §2 on the telephone list there appeared the names Pete, Steve
and Leo. On the mail box of this building under this particular
apartment number was shewn Peter Levange, S. Watson and L. Trebby.

The Detroit 1936 City Directory under the street
address classification at 2107 East Grand Boulevard fails to show
the last name of Mason as belonging to anyone at that address, nor
is there anyone there by the first name of John or Peter.

12



The directory shews the name of Peter Levange at
2103 East Grand Boulevard under Apartment #13 of the Piquette Apart-
ments. The classified names section of the directory fails to show
any occupation for this party.

There is no one at 3378 Kanter Avenue fcy the name of
Mason. A George Tenon is listed as residing at this address* ~

Under the street classified section there is listed
the name of Antoinette Wardzinski at 3313 East Milwaukee Avenue. At
3335 East Milwaukee in the above section of the directory is shown
the name Stanley Wisniewski, who is listed as a helper under the
classified names section, which section shows that Mrs. Antoinette
Wardzlnskl is the widow of Edward Wardzinski, and that she resides
at this address with a Catherine Wardzinski, who is the widow of
Michael. 1

; ;

The Bureau was advised by teletype on March 3, 1937
of the location of Pete Mason in Detroit, although his exact location
was not as yet known, and that a surveillance was being maintained of
his known hangouts; \ \

/
•

•• ?-

No additional information regarding the whereabouts -

or residence of Peter Mason has been developed to date, but efforts
along this line will be continued.

Ul^DEVELOPSD LEADS:

THE DETROIT FIELD DIVISION at Detroit , Michigan , will
continue to maintain a surveillance of the Chene-Trcmbly Recreation
and of the two poolrooms located at 6513 Chene Avenue and 6458 Grandy
Avenue, with a view to locating Pete Mason. If Mason is located, a
surveillance of his activities should be made to determine his present
residence, with a view to locating Benson Groves.

* PENDING

•
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MKrtlORAMDITiiS FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: Harboring Cases, Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio.

r-

V

On May 4* 1934, the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnesota,
returned an indictment charging Alvinc&arpis, Arthur R. "Doc 1^ Barker*
Roy°Gray alias _SljLm alias Mr.^Smith (Russell c

‘Gibsori, Izzy alia s Mr.
CJones (Oliver^.

}
Berg) , Phillip^Delaney* William Edward -vTdler, John J.

j McLaughlin, Jr.^~ John Doe and Richard Roe with conspiracy to kidnap and
transport in interstate commerce from St. Paul, Minnesota, to Bensenville,
Illinois, and hold for $200,000.00 ransom Edward George^Bremer. QnJSayS
4, 1934* bench warrants were issued for Arthur "Doc" Barker, Roy Gray
with aliases, Izzy with alias on the above indictment. On May 7, 1934,
a bench warrant was issued as to Alvin Karpis on the above mentioned in-
dictment. On January 22. 1935. Arthur "Doc" Barker and others named below
were indicted by the United states Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnesota, the
indictment charging that between December 1, 1933* fend May 1, 1934* Alvin
Karpis, Arthur R. "Doc" Barker* Volney^Davis, Harry?Campbell, Elmer ^Farmer,
Harold -Alderton, William leaver, Harry-Sawyer, William J*; Harrison, Oliver
A. Berg, Joseph Patrick Moran, John Joseph McLaughlin, Sr., William Edward
Vidler, Phillip J*Delaney, one Yfhitey, Bryan Bolton, James J.' Wilson,
Jess.Doyle, Fdna^Murray, ifyrtl el Eaton, John Doe and Richard Roe conspired
to kidnap and transport Edward George Bremer from St. Paul, Minnesota, to
Bensenville, Illinois, and to hold him for $200,000.00 ransom in violation
of the Federal Kidnaping Statute. This indictment superseded the indict-
ment returned at St. Paul, Minnesota, on March 4. 1934, and bench warrants
were issued for the individuals indicted,^including Harry Campbell. This
was the first warrant issued for Campbell. ^ j <r

wo * inoesm -7-574- /3 7a
Alvin Karpis proceeded from Chicago, Illinois, to Toledo, Ohio,

on or about April 18, 1934. Arthur "Doc" Barker was in foledo, Ohio, in

March 1934 but returned to Chicago, Illinois, during the ransom negotiations
at that place during March and April 1934* "Doc" Barker was again in Toledo
immediately subsequent to April 26, 1934* fend thereafter both Alvin Karpis
and "Doc" Barker* together with other members of the Karpis-Barker gang
frequented the Casino Club located at Point Place* Ohio* a suburb of Toledo*
which was operated by Bert and TedfcAngus. "Doc" Barker* in the months that
followed his return to Toledo* sprat a great deal more time at the Casino
Club than did Alvin Karpis* the latter moving to Cleveland* Ohio* some time
about the first of June 1934.
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Immediately subsequent to the apprehension of Harry Campbell
at Toledo, Ohio, on May 7, 1936, an investigation was instituted by the
Bureau to determine the identities of all the individuals who harbored
or in any way assisted the various members of the Karpis-Barker gang
^rhile they were living at Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio, during the years

1934, 1935 and 1936, and particularly those who harbored "Doc" Barker
and Alvin Karpis subsequent to the issuing of the bench warrants against
them on May 4 and 7, 1934, respectively, and those who harbored Harry
Campbell subsequent to the issuance of the bench warrant for him on
January 22, 1935* During the course of the investigation which followed,
every effort was made to determine the identity of individuals who possessed
information of value concerning the activities of members of the Karpis-
Barker gang in Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio,

Under dates of October 25 and 26, 1936, summary reports were
submitted regarding the information obtained as of those jdate,s Relative ,

to this matter. Special Agent E. J. l/fyni}/r$po££§S aft

a

e
c<f^fl?ende

*

with Mr* R. P. Shanahan, Special Assistant to the Attorney General, regard-
ing the facts developed in this case, Mr* Shanahan had expressed the opinion
that successful prosecution could be had against the following named individ-
uals who harbored, aided and abetted Alvin Karpis, "Doc” Barker and Hariy
Campbells

Ohio.

Ohio*

Frank ^Greenwald, operator of the Private Cab Company, Toledo,

Ted and Bert Angus, operators of the Casino Club.

Ruth ^ells, former paramour of Ted Angus.

Madeline Ikngns , wife of Bert Angus*

Joseph iRoscoe, well known gambler and racketeer at Toledo,

Edith jBarry, operator of house of prostitution, Toledo, Ohio,

Edward and Clara McGraw, operators -of a rooming house at
Toledo, Ohio*' y

Arthur [Heberbrand, operator of the Harvard Club, a gambling
club at Cleveland, Ohio.

John F
I
Gorman, employee of Harvard Club, Cleveland, Ohio.

Anthony j| Amersbach, employee of the Harvard Club, Cleveland, Ohio.

Seanj Coker, presently incarcerated in Oklahoma State Penitentiary,
who associate*! with Harry Campbell and Alvin Karpis in Cleveland and Toledo,

Ohio.
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Fred Hunter, who is presently serving a two year sentence for
harboring Alvin Karpis at New Orleans, Louisiana.

John^Brock, presently in Federal custody ewaiting trial for
participation in the mail robbery at Garrettsville, Ohio, on November

7, 1935.

Mr. Shanahan, after considering the facts with reference to
Captain, George fTiminey of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Department, Rene/Holst
end Theimaf Holst, sisters of Madeline/Angus, Lucian C.^Fleming, former
Ohio State Prohibition Officer and Colin llonroe, associate of Bert and
Ted Angus, snd a former employee of the/Casino Club, stated to Agent Wynn
that the evidence was insufficient to consider having these persons in-
dicted at the present time.

Captain George Timiney was, during the year 1934, in charge of
the so-called Hoodlum Squad of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Department, which
squad was charged with the duty of apprehending well-known gangsters and
fugitives from justice. Timiney was a close friend of Ted Angus end was
a frequent visitor at the Casino Club in 1934 at the time various members
of the Karpis-Barker gang, including Alvin Karpis and "Doc" Barker, were
there. A summary of the information contained in the files pertaining to

those individuals against whom Mr. Shanahan advises there is insufficient
evidence is set forth below:

GEORGE TIMINEY

Robert Fielding, a member of the Toledo Police Department and a

member of the Hoodlum Squad under Captain Timiney in 1934, in a signed
statement has advised that in January 1934 he was cruising with his partner, v

James iTsfelski, when they received a radio call to call police headquarters
]

end thereafter received instructions from Timiney to proceed to the Algeo
Hotel and pick up a man by the name of William J. Harrison and to bring

f

Harrison to the Casino Club at Point Place end to give him plenty of "rib-
bing" on the way down. Harrison was a former partner of Bert Angus in
operating a saloon at Hammond, Indiana, during the Prohibition era.

Fielding and Tafelski, in compliance with the instructions received from
Timiney, proceeded to the Algeo Hotel and there placed “Harrison tinder

arrest and drove with him to the Casino Club. Upon arriving at the latter
place, Harrison spoke to Timiney in substance, "Hello, Timiney, don f t you
know me, I am Little Willie the golfer. I used to play golf with you".
Timiney denied that he knew Harrison, as likewise did Bert Angus. It was
later revealed to Harrison that the arrest was a joke.

Edna Murray, presently incarcerated in Missouri Slate Penitentiary,
advised that on the occasion of the above incident, she, with William

Harrison end Wynona\Burdette, had travelled from Chicago, Illinois, to
Toledo, Ohio, at the request of Fred Barker for the purpose of securing
a set of Ohio license plates for Fred Barker f s automobile. The records of

T
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the Algeo Hotel show that Harrison and the women registered at that
place on January 27, 1934, which it will be noted was during the time
that Mr. Bremer was being held a kidnap victim at Bensenville, Illinois.
Edna Murray will further testify that during a subsequent conversation
with Bert Angus at the Casino Club in May 1934 concerning the arrest of
Willie Harrison, he remarked, "We did not know we were fooling with a

bunch of kidnapers then". Edna Murray had no conversation with George
Timiney concerning the incident.

James Tafelski also furnished information concerning the arrest
of Harrison who maintains that he believed it to be a serious arrest.
William Harrison was a close associate of #the members of the Karpis-Barker
gang and the above incident is related to show the close relationship
existing between George Timiney and Ted Angus, which will be further veri-
fied by subsequent information set forth in this memorandum.

Officers Fielding and Tafelski furnished further information that
it was a custom at the Police Department for circulars and wanted notices
on criminals to be routed from the Detective Bureau to a basket on the desk
of Captain George Timiney for the benefit of the Hoodlum Squad, but that
they never recalled seeing Identification Orders of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation or any other pictures of Karpis or other members of the
Karpis-Barker gang in this basket.

John McCarthy, another Toledo Police Officer who was a member of
the Hoodlum Squad in Toledo, stated that he recalls observing Identifica-
tion Orders issued by the Federal Bureau of investigation on Karpis and
Arthur Barker, and as he recalls there were two or three different Identic
fication Orders issued on Karpis; that, however, he can not recall the j
dates he observed these Identification Orders but undoubtedly he observed
these notices on the desk of Captain George Timiney inasmuch as it was the
practice in the Toledo Police Department to route circulars and Identifica-
tion Orders to a basket which was kept on the desk of Captain Timiney.

V

»

A/

/!'

The records of the Bureau indicate that the Identification Order
on Alvin Karpis was issued by the Bureau on jMarchJ?2, 1934j_

/abd the Identi
fication Order on "Doc w Barker was issued oiiJferchJ?3j 1934 • The Toledo £/
Police Department, during March 1934, was on the regular mailing list of
the Detroit Field Division.

L

V ’

.

-J/f.

.Y

3?
Officers Fielding. Tafelski

,

rMcCarthy» Art^Brown and J.lMichalak
advised that as members of the Hoodlum Squad they visited the Casino Club
frequently';and Officerliichalak. furnished the information that the Squad
visited ihe Casino Club on an average of four or five times e week and on
occasionfi^Timiney" would accompany them tp.tbis place . These officers claimed
that they could not identify the photographs of any members of dihe Karpis- 1

t

.
^

Barker gang as being individuals who were observed by them at the Casino (/* .
*

Club. The members of the Hoodlum Squad said that as a part of their duties*

>, \

Af-‘
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they visited various night clubs in Toledo, Ohio, in an effort to locate
hoodlums or other fugitives.

Ytynona Burdette, presently incarcerated at the United States
Detention Farm at Milan, Michigan, for harboring Alvin Karpis in the
district of Florida, will testify that at the Casino Club various mem-
bers of the gang were kn^wn and used the nicknames which they ordinarily-

used in referring to one another; that Bert Angus and Ted Angus occasionally
in referring to Harry Campbell celled him by the name of &arry; that
ordinarily, however, they used the name of "Buff"; that "Doc" Barker was
known as "Doc", Fred Barker was known as Fred, Alvin Karpis was known as
Hay; that she, Wynona, was known as Yfynona; that Delores Delaney /was known
as Delores; that Paulaf Harmon was known as Paula; that Russell Gibson was
known as "Rusty" or "Slim"; that at the Casino Club she spent a lot of
time in the kitchen speaking with Marie Barley, the cook; that on one ^7 ,

occasion she was speaking with Marie in the kitchen and Harry Campbell
^

res outside in the club proper; that she believes that Bert Angus was on
duty at the time; that_George Timiney with five men, apparently policemen Vj. -

*

reused- in plain clothes, pulled up in front of the Casino Club and entered;"' ..

that Hariy Campbell ran into the kitchen and closed the door and pulled his
gun from under his belt end peeped through a smell glass aperture in the door;0'
that Bert Angus yelled from the club proper to Harry Campbell advising Campbells
that it was all right for him to come out; that Harry Campbell replaced his ^ •

gun under his belt and walked back into the club where Timiney and the five
men were standing at the bar; that later that night when she and Harry
Campbell were leaving and after Timiney and the others had departed, Bert
Angus laughed about the fright caused to Harry Campbell.

Wynona Burdette will testify that on another occasion she was at
the Casino Club with Harry Campbell when Captain George Timiney, accompanied
by two strange men dressed in plain clothes, entered the club; that Harry
Campbell ran into the kitchen and hid the pistol he carried in a box; that
on other occasions when Captain Timiney would appear at the Casino Club,
Harry Campbell end other members of the gang exhibited no fear; that she

has seen Harry Campbell drink and converse with Captain GeorgeTiminey on
several occasions at the bar; that Campbell and other members of the gang
bought drinks with Timiney and drank with him and displayed no fear of being
apprehended; that members of the gang spent a great deal of money at the
Casino Club and tipped the entertainers and^employees freely.

Edna Murray will furnish further testimony to the fact that dur-
ing the summer months of 1934, members of the Karpis-Barker gang, including
Volney Davis, Fred Barker, Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, "Doc" Barker,
William J. Harrison, together with herself, frequented the Casino Club almost

nightly; that George Timiney likewise visited the Casino Club almost nightly
and drank with the geng; that on one occasion she recalls that Timiney was
seated at a table with "Doc" Barker drinking and "Doc" Barker became angry
with Volney Davis because he and Fdna would not come over to the table to

drink with him and Captain Timiney; that Volney Davis at the time mentioned
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to Edna Murrey that in case "Doc" Barker was arrested, nDoc n would very \

likely love to know who double-crossed him, Davis intimating that he did
\

not trust Timiney; that at this time when the gang was frequenting the
Casino Club in the company of Captain Timiney, they had bandages on their
faces end hands as a result of operations performed by Dr. Moran. (Those
who. had such operations performed were Volney Davie, Harry Campbell,
Alvin Karpis, Fred Barker and "Doc” Barker). She will further state that
at this time the members of the gang did not ettempt to disguise their
identities, but called eachother by their names, such as "Doc?1

, Ray, Volney,
etc., which names they ordinarily used.

Many other individuals were interviewed who had observed Captain '

Timiney frequenting the Casino Club during 1934, end to show a close ^
association between Ted Angus end Captain Timiney, Mr. B. B. Olds, 4207

/ i

North Lockwood, Toledo, Ohio, will testify that during the year 1934 he
resided next door to Ted Angus; that Angus had few visitors at his home

/

with the exception of Captain Timiney, who is well known to Olds and who *

was a frequent visitor at that piece.

HarpldfBarry, an automobile salesmen at Toledo, who frequented Q
the Casino Club during the time members of the gang were at that place,
will testify that at various times he observed members of the Hoodlum
Squad of the Toledo Police Department at the Casino Club and also saw

Captain George Timiney at that place.

Rioh&rd Vogt, former employee of the Casino Club and also subse-
quently an employee of Joe Roscoe at a gambling house in Toledo, will

testify that during the summer of 1934 he observed the following members j
of the Karpis-Barker gsng at the Casino Clubs Harry Campbell, James J.

Wilson, William J. Harrison, Charles J. Fitzgerald, Arthur "Doc" Barker,
'

Yunona Burdette; that the members of the gang would put their money in /
large piles on the bar and would all buy drinks for the house; that for is '

this reason he would wait for them every day as he knew he could get ^
plenty of free drinks; that these individuals would have a good time, pley-
ing the electric piano, turning on the radio and singing and dancing; that
all of these persons, including Bert and Ted Angus, appeared to be good
friends; that at times TJapte in George Timiney would visit the club at the

\iame time that members of the gang were there.. ***

John Patrick^Murray, who was employed as an entertainer at the
Casino Club during the summer of 1934, has identified the photographs of
James J. Wilson and Arthur R. "Doc" Barker as being individuals who he had
observed on several occasions together with a group of men at the Casino
Club; that all of these men were well supplied with money and spent it freely;
that on one occasion a man with Wilson and Barker decided to sing while Murray
was entertaining and a fight ensued; that Wilson and Barker came over to help
the man out and he saw Wilson 1 s coat fly back exposing a revolver and a shoulder
holster; that during the evening Arthur "Doc" Barker hit him in the jaw and he
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quit his job because he felt it wes too rough for him at the Casino Club*
?«5urray will testify that he recalls seeing Captain Timiney at the Casino
Club on one or two occasions dressed in citizens' clothes*

f
Harij^Zahrly, Colton Building, Toledo, Ohio, will testify that

during the summer of 1934 he visited the Casino Club on the average of
once or twice a week; that one evening about 10 o'clock he recalled that

“ some man knocked a singer and entertainer down; that the man who hit the
entertainer was with a group of men who were at the bar with several women;

~ that the morning following this fight he went out to the Casino Club and
talked to Bert Angus and wes told by Bert Angus that the group referred to
wes merely e group of "young punks" who owned a boat or were working on a

boat and that they vere good customers at the Casino Club; that several
weeks later he told Captain George Timiney of the Toledo Police Department
of the fight and Timiney asked him to describe the group of people and told
Zahrly that he had been looking for a gang around Point Place and that he
was going out to check up on it. Zahrly, however, never discussed the matter
thereafter with Timiney. This witness admits that he is a good friend of

Captain Timiney.

John J.^Murtha, employed as a bartender at the Casino Club from
May until August 1934, will identify the following individuals as visiting
that place at various times during the period he was employed there:
Alvin Karpis, "Doc" Barker, Fred Barker, Harry Campbell, Russell Gibson,
William J. Harrison, Wynona Burdette, Edna Murray end Charles J. Fitzgerald;
that George Timiney also was a visitor at the club. Re^ however, claims
that he never saw Timiney associete with the other individuals named at
the Casino Club.

?
\

Arthur jJ Pfund, who was employed as a waiter from May until July

1934 at the Casino Club will identify James J. Wilson, "Doc" Barker,
Wynona Burdette as being visitors at the club; that George Timiney and mem-
bers of his squad would also visit the Casino Club. He claims that these
visits were usually around midnight and further claims that he never ob-
served Timiney in association with "Doc" Barker, Jimmie Wilson or Wynona
Burdette.

k
Jaok-Sfthmirit, employed as a waiter at the Casino Club from May

1934 to June 1934, claims he can not' identify Alvin Karpis and "Doc" Barker
as being visitors at the Casino Club. He, however, identifies William J.

Harrison, James J. Wilson and Harry Campbell as frequenting the club during ^
-

June 1934. He also states that Timiney would occasionally visit the Casino
Hciub and was very friendly with Bert and Ted Angus. He claims he can not
yplace George Timiney in association with William J. Harrison, Harry Campbell

\or James J. Wilson at the Casino Club.

Oii^^Hrepit.:.will testify that during the summer of 1934 he oc-
casionally visited the 3asino Club on Saturday afternoons and that on such

occasions he usually st n an individual whom he identifies as Alvin Karpis
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who was usually with a group of men whom he can not identify; hat on hit

visits to the Casino Club he noticed Captain George Timiney either sit-
ting in his car in front of the club or in the Casino Club, but he can
not reca.ll ever having seen Timiney in association with the group of men
ebove mentioned,

Ruth Wells, a proposed defendant in the harboring case, in a
signed statement admitted that the following individuals frequented the
Casino Club during the summer of 1934? William J. Harrison, Harry Campbell,
Wynona Burdette, Arthur "Doc" Barker, Russell Gibson, Oliver Berg, Alvin
Karpis, Delores Delaney, Fred Barker, Paulqf Harmon, James J. Wilson, Rene
Holst, Madeline Angus, Dr. Joseph P. Moran, Clara Gibson, Volney Davis,
Edna Murray, Lucien C. [Fleming, William Weaver, Myrtle Eaton, She_ claims
that she saw George Tirainey present at the Casino Club only on a few oc-
casions, always at night and always in company of Edith Marks; that so far
as she could observe Timiney did not associate in any way with the gang
and so far as she knew he was not acquainted with them; that as long as
she has known Ted Angus she has known that he and Timiney were close friends.

Cherles Ajf Wills will testify that during the fall of 1934 he ?

frequented the Casino Club at Point Place, Ohio, and on frequent occasions^
he observed Captain George Timiney and other members of the Hoodlum Squad (

visiting the Casino Club; that while he did not know all members of the
squad, he did definitely recall Captain Timiney; that Bert and Ted Angus
appeared to be very friendly toward Captain Timiney and they both called

''

Timiney by his first name, George; that Timiney referred to the Angus
Brothers as Bert and Ted.

Frank P. Greenwald, proposed defendant in the instant case, in a

signed statement stated that during the summer of 1934 he frequently
saw George Timiney at the Casino Club with his Hoodlum Squad drinking at

the bar; that Timiney and Bert and Ted Angus so ihr asr-he could a^termine
were very close friends b\it_±hat he. never saw Timiney orfeny of his men
drink at the Casino Club with persons now known to him as members of the

Karpis-Barker j;ang.

Edithjwarks, former paramour of Captain George Timiney, furnished
^

information that in March 1932 Timiney moved into her house to live with her;

that Tirainey continued to reside at her house at 2650 Broadway, Toledo, Ohio,
until the Spring of 1936 when she discovered that he was keeping company with
other women; that she knows that Timiney received a monthly salary of ?182
as a police officer, which he very often turned over to her during the time

that he lived at her home; that during the fall of 1931 when she first began
keeping company with George Timiney, she was not acquainted with Ted or Bert
Angus; that Timiney at that time would occasionally ride out to the Casino

Club and talk to Ted Angus privately in the parking space in the rear of the

club; that thereafter in conversation with George Timiney and from newspaper
publicity she learned that Ted Angus was the collector of protection money
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for illegitimate enterprises operating at Toledo, Ohio; that from the \

actions and conversations of George Timiney it was her understanding thet\
throughout the term of office of Mayor Jackson of Toledo, Ohio, beginning

\

in the year 1930 £nd ending in 1932, Timiney was allied with Ted Angus
\

in the collection of protection in ney from illegal enterprises; that dur-
ing the year 1934 when Solon Klotz was Mayor of Toledo, he had as his
Director of Public Welfare Charles J. Mathews and that she, Edith Marks,
obtained information through conversations with Timiney that Timiney and
Mathev/s split practically all of the money collected from illegal enter-
prises at Toledo during the time that Klotz was in office; that on one
occasion she heard Timiney remark that he and Mathews split about 95? of
the graft collected and would leave about 5% for Klotz.

The above information concerning Timiney was furnished to the
Criminal Division on December 3> 1936.

During the investigation conducted at Toledo, Ohio, in November
1934 for the purpose of causing the apprehension of various members of the
Karpis-Barker gang, former Special Agent in Charge William Larson inter- v
viewed

agreed/
o assist the Bureau in causing the apprehension of Barker if the Bureau

would do nothing to qmbarrass Mildred Kuhlmen^BP
Kuhlmen has furnished valueble information

concerning the various members of the Karpis-Barker gang frequenting the
Casino Club. She also has stated that Eene and Thelma. Holst and Madeline
Angus frequently talked of the gang, knowing their true identities, and V

that she recalled that one of the women named, probably Rene Holst, told
her that Bert end Ted Angus end George Timiney Y/ere not receiving any money \
to protect the gang; that originally a large sum of money was to be set ^
aside and given to George Timiney by the mob as protection money, end Timiney
was in turn to split some of this money with Bert and Ted Angus, but that
Timiney refused to take the money because he felt that the gang was too J
"hot". The Kuhlman Y/om&n is not aware of the assistance rendered

mmfin effecting the apprehension of "Doc" Barker, Bryan Bolton and
Russell Gibson.

Jn view of the confidential relationship existing betY/ee

^HHjV&nd the Bureau, the information obtained from Mildred Kuhlmen has
no^been furnished to the Department as it is believed, in \dewofth^^
understanding between former Special Agent in Charge Larson^HHHm^that
the„calling of Mildred Kuhlmen as a witness in Toledo, Ohio^fouldbeembar-
rassing to her. However, it is believed possible that she can be induced
to furnish testimony at the forthcoming trial.
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RENE HOLST
THELMA HOLST

LUCIEN C. FLEMING

The records of the St. Vincent Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, indicate
that Kynona Burdette as Mrs. George Winfield entered that institution
as e- patient on June A, 1934. Vynona Burdette will testify that she was

-suffering from & ^female illness and desired to have medical attention and
she discussed this matter with Ruth Wells, paramour of Ted Angus, who

- introduced her to Dr. Fred Douglass and she, Wynona, was subsequently ad-
mitted to the St. Vincent Hospital as above stated. She will testify
that she remained in the hospital for approximately two weeks and while
there she was visited on various occasions by Harry Campbell, James .

Wilson, Arthur "Doc" Barker and Rene Holst; that on the day she left St.

Vincent Hospital, Madeline Angus, wife of Bert Angus, entered the hospital'
and while Madeline Angus was there she was visited by Rene Holst, Wynona i

Burdette and Ruth Wells, and a few days after the release of Madeline Angus
from the hospital, she, Wynona, and Edna Murray paid Madeline Angus a visit
at her apartment, and upon arriving there they found Rene and Thelma Holst
visiting Madeline Angus; that during this visit to Madeline Angus, Thelma
Holst picked up a detective magazine containing a line-up of several men
wanted by law enforcement agencies; that Thelma showed this magazine to
Edna Murray and asked, "Isn’t this Shorty and Ray?"; that both she, Wynona

,

and Edna Murray looked at the photographs pointed out by Thelma Holst
and recognized the photographs as being those of Fred Barker and Alvin '

Karpis; that Madeline Angus who was on the couch nearby apparently heard
Thelma’s remarks as she asked that she be shown the magazine, which was done;
t at Madeline Angus looked at the photographs but made no comment.

As previously related in this memorandum, Edna Murrey will testify
that Thelma Holst, Rene Holst and Lucien C. Fleming frequented the Casino
Club and associated with "Doc" Barker, Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell and
other members of the Karpis-Bsrker gang. Edna Murray will also corroborate
the testimony of Y»ynona Burdette regarding the incident where Thelma Holst
observed the photographs of Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis in the detective
magazine, which indicated that Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis were wanted for
the murder of a sheriff at West Plains, Missouri, and also for the kidnaping
of Edward George Bremer.

r • &

Wynona Burdette will likewise testify to the presence of Arthur

I

"Doc" Barker and Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell at the Casino Club in
association with Rene Holst, Thelma Holst and Rene Holst’s boy friend,
Lucien C. Fleming, who was known to Yynone Burdette as "Ludy". Wynona
Burdette has furnished further information that on one occasion she was
present at a drinking party in the basement of Ted Angus’ home in Toledo,
Ohio, and the following individuals were present at this party: Ted Angus,
Ruth Wells, Bert Angus, Madeline Angus, Harry Campbell, Wynona Burdette,
William J. Harrison, Charles Becker, Rene Holst, James J. Wilson and the
sweetheart of Rene Holst by the name of "Ludy"; that also during the summer

T
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of 1934 she visited the 42nd Street Cafe in Toledo on several occasions
and was accompanied to this place by William J. Harrison, Harry Campbell,
Ted Angus, Bert Angus, Ruth Yiells, Madeline Angus, Rene Holst, Delores
Delaney, Paula Harmon, Arthur ”1)00” Barker and Thelma Holst. She will
testify that "Doc” Barker and Alvin Karpis visited the Casino Club with
bondages on their hands and faces; that shortly after the operations had
been performed on them these bandages covered all of their hands and
that thereafter the bandages covered only their finger tips; that she

recalls that an abscess formed on one of the scars on nDoc M Barker f s face
and he was compelled to wear this bandage for some time; that Alvin Karpis
often wore white gloves in order to hide the bandages worn by him; that
she recalls that his hands were so sensitive that he was compelled to hold
the glass with the palms of his hands when drinking beer. The operation

\

was performed on Alvin Karpis at Chicago, Illinois, on or about March 10, \

1934. The operation was performed on nDoc w Barker by Dr. Koran at the
home of Harry Campbell, 2831 - 131st Street, Point Place, Ohio, on or about
May 1, 1934.

Mrs. R. wV Dakin, 335 - 15th Street, Toledo, Ohio, will testify
that she was the custodian at the Jarvis Apartment House in the early
part of the year 1934, at which time a Mrs. Kelson occupied an apartment
at that place. Mrs. Dekin will identify Yunona Burdette as being identical
with Mrs. Kelson. However, she is unable to identify Harry Campbell as being
Mr. Nelson who also resided in the apartment. She will testify that
Rene and Thelma Holst lived in the Jarvis Apartments during that period and
frequently visited the Nelson apartment; that on one occasion Thelma Holst
told her that Mr. Nelson was a waiter at the Casino Club which was operated
by Thelma Holst's brother-in-law.

Marie Agnes^Barley, formerly employed as a cook at the Casino j

Club, will testify that she observed Rene Holst end Thelma Holst at the \ 1

’

Casino Club in association with members of the Karpis-Barker gang, including I ;

"Doc” Barker; that Lucien C. Fleming was a frequent visitor at the club
j

during the time that various members of the Karpis-Barker gang were there;

that Fleming was usually in a drunken condition and she is unable to spec-
ifically recall that Fleming associated with members of the gang.

Richard Vogt, formerly employed as a porter at the Casino Club,

will testify that Lucien C. Fleming, who was a State Prohibition Officer,
would visit the Casino Club two or three times a week; that during the

period that members of the Karpis-Barker gang were fre Renting the club,

Fleming would be there at the same time as members of this gang.

vjr

John J. Murtha, formerly employed as a bar tender at the Casino
Club, as previously related in this memorandum, identifies various members

of the Karpis-Barker gang frequenting the Casino Club from May until August

1934. He will further testify that on occasions he observed Madeline Angus
and Rene Holst with James J. Wilson, Wynone Burdette and Edna Murray sitting
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together &t a table at the club; that at the time "Doc" Barker was visiting
the C&shino Club he had a red scar near the end of his nose which scar was
very noticeable.

Special Agents D. P. Sullivan and E. J. Wynn will testify that
they secured a signed statement from Ruth 7,ells in which she stated that she
knew Harry Campbell as "Buff" and George Winfield, Wynona Burdette as Mrs*

* Winfield, Arthur R. Barker as "Doc" Morley and "Shorty", Russell Gibson as
"Slim", Oliver Berg as "Ollie", Alvin Karpis as Ray, Delores Delanes as Delores,

~~ Fred Barker as Fred, Paula Harmon as Paula, James J. Wilson as Jimmie, Dr.

Joseph P. Moran as "Doc", Clara IGibson as Clara, Volney Davis as "Cotton",
Edna Murray as "Rabbitts", William Weaver as Bill, Myrtle Eaton as Turtle;
that in the Fall of 1932 Bert and Ted Angus introduced her to William J.

Harrison and advised her that Bert Angus was formerly interested with Harrison
in the operation of a saloon at Hammond, Indiana; that she again saw Harrison
at the C8sino Club in the Fall of 1933 and the next time she saw Harrison
was about the first of May 1934, at which time he was accompanied by a man
and a women whom he introduced as "Buff" and Wynona; that she later came to
know "Buff" as George Winfield and Wfy-nona as Mrs. George Winfield. She
stated that Ted Angus was present at the time of this introduction.

Ruth Wells further advised the Special Agents that a few days after
this introduction she was at the Casino Club and observed a man whom she

later knew as "Doc^Morl^y" ("Doc" Barker) and a short time thereafter she met
a man known as "Slim" at the Casino Club (Russell Gibson), and at this same

time she met a man known as Ollie (Oliver Berg) ; that during the course of
the next few weeks at the Casino Club she met a man who was called Ray and
a girl who wa supposed to be his wife who was called Delores (Alvin Karpis
and Delores Delaney); that she also met Fred and Paula (Fred Barker and
Paula Harmon) and a man named Jimmie (James J. Wilson), and another man who
was called "Doc" (Dr. Joseph P. Moran). She also met about this same time
Clara Gibson, Volney Davis, Fdna Murray, William Weaver, and Myrtle Eaton
whom she knew as Clara, Cotton, Rabbits, Bill and Sfyrtle respectively.

Ruth Wells admitted that she assisted Harry Campbell, and Wynona
Burdette__in the selection of furniture for a house occupied by them at Point
"Place, Ohio, and also assisted Wynona Burdette in securing the services of a

doctor. Ruth Wells stated that the Angus Brothers appeared to be very -friendly

with the individuals previously named and that she had been at the same table
at the Casino Club with "Doc" Barker, James J. Wilson, Rene Holst and Madeline
Angus. Ruth Wells admitted frequent association with all members of the gang
but claimed that she believed them to be sailors who visited the Casino
Club and who were employed on the ships which were tied up at Bay View, which
is in close proximity to the Casino Club at Point Place, Ohio, and that she

had not learned their true identities until Ibe fall of 1934 subsequent to the

“arrest of Wynona Burdette, Gladys Sawyer and Paula Harmon at Cleveland, Ohio,

in September 1934.
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Special Agents J. L. Fallon, M. Chaffetz and former Special Agent
A. Schroeder will testify that on July 2, 193&, they interviewed Thelma
Holst at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania , who stated that she was engaged in
bootlegging activities in Cleveland, Ohio, in the year 1931; that early

1934 she lived at the Jarvis Apartments at Toledo where she and e girl
/Known as Mildred Kuhlman were engaged in bootlegging; that while there

/ she became acquainted with individuals now known to her as Arthur nDoc w

Barker, James J. Wilson, Russell Gibson, William J. Harrison, Wynona

j

Burdette and Edna Murray; that she visited the Casino Club in the year

j 1934 with James J. Wilson and Russell Gibson on various occasions and that

J
she understood that the individuals above named were strike breakers from

j Chicago who were in Toledo, Ohio, in connection with the strikes in the
/ automobile factories there

•

^
|

Robert 1 Fielding, Police Officer, Toledo, Ohio, Police Department,
will testify that he is casually acquainted with Madeline Angus, wife of
Bert Angus, Ruth Wells and Rene Holst and that he observed these women at
the Casino Club at such times as he visited there during the summer of 1934$
that he recalled that these women were very often sitting at a table with
other women whom he did not know. He will further testify that he observed
Lucien C, Fleming, known to him as "Ludy" Fleming, former State Prohibition
Officer, visiting at the Casino Club in the afternoons during the summer of

1934; that Fleming was a heavy drinker and was usually intoxicated. As
previously related, Fielding states he can not identify any members of the

Karpis-Barker gang except William J. Harrison as being persons observed by
~him at the Casino Club.

Charles a. Mills, 510 Woodville Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, will testify
that he frequented the Casino Club during September 1934 and that Ludy Fleming
was a constant frequenter of the Casino Club and was very friendly with Rene Holst
that although Ludy /Fleming was a State Prohibition Officer, he apparently paid
no attention to the fact that the Casino Club operated and served liquor long
after the legal closing our; that he gathered from their activities and con-
versations and from the fact that the Casino Club would stay open long after

j

other nightclubs in the vicinity of Toledo, Ohio, that Ted and Bert Angus, /

Ludy Fleming and members of the Hoodlum Squad, including George Timiney,
were all very friendly. '

I r.*

Mr,._E. ,S. J Cullison, Assistant Chief Inspector, Department of Liquor
Control, Columbus, Ohio, will testify that Lucien C. Fleming was employed
by the Prohibition Commissioner of Ohio from- approximately June 1929 to
December 1933; that during this time Fleming* s territory was the entire State
of Ohio; that, however, Fleming* s jurisdiction under the Department of Liquor
Control beginning with his employment on April 30, 1934, and terminating with
his discharge on November 19, 1935, was limited to Cleveland, Canton, Lima

and Youngstown, Ohio, and pursuant to a regulation of the Department of

Liquor Control he was not permitted to work in Toledo, his home territory,

and at no time did Fleming register apy complaints against the Casino Club,
Bert or Ted Angus.

~T

—
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Eva Stern, former wife of Lucien C. Fleming, whom she married in
1927 and divorced in 1936, furnished the information that during the years
1933 and 1954 Lucien C. Fleming was an Ohio State Prohibition Agent;
that during the summer of 1934 she visited the Casino Club with her husband,
Lucien C. Fleming, on several occasions and on one or more of these
occasions she saw George Tiroiney at the Casino Club with Mrs* Edith Marks;
that on one or two occasions she saw him with a crowd of people she did not

- know; that .one Sunday in the summer of 1934 s^e wjLS^9n a sailboat with Mr.
and Mrs? Berwick near mne bay View lacht Club and she ob serve3~a~~speedbost
which her husband had purchased and placed in her name being taken off the
v/ays at the Bay View Yacht Club and further noticed several men riding in the
boat with her husband, at which time they were racing the boat back and forth
in the water; that all these men appeared to be intoxicated and she proceeded
over to the boat and told them to leave it alone until they sobered up; that
by that time they had damaged the motor boat and had ripped a board from the
bottom. She stated that she was very angry at the time and ran at the men
with a knife in her hand. She has identified from photographs one of these
men as being Alvin, Karpis and another as being nDoc w Barker. She furnished
the further information that after her husband, Lucien C. Fleming, became
sober following the above incident, he told her that a notorious gang from -

Chicago wanted to buy the boat; that Fleming at that time made a habit of ,

purchasing the True Detective Magazine as well as a number of other detective
magazines; that shortly after the above related incident took place with
reference to the speedboat, she read some story appearing in an issue of
the True Detective Magazine which her husband had purchased and she identified
the photographs of Alvin Karpis and "Doc” Barker in this particular detective
story; that her husband, Lucien C. Fleming, read the stoiy and mentioned to

her that these particular men were some of the men who wanted to buy the

speedboat.

Arthur E. Herman, 2844 - 116th Street, Point Place, Ohio, who
operates a boat repair shop and agency for the Cris-Craft Boat Company
at Bay View Yacht Harbor, Point Place, Ohio, will testify that during the

summer of 1934 he observed Lucien C. Fleming in association with Fred Barker

I
and Russell Gibson; that these two individuals on one occasion were with
Lucien C. Fleming at the Bay View Yacht Harbor and he also saw individuals
identified by him as Fred Barker and Russell Gibson riding in Lucien C.

Fleming f s speedboat at which time they ripped a board from the bottom of the

boat.

COLIN MONROE

M. J. ^.Whipple, 119 Scott Street, Toledo, Ohio, will testify that in

about May 1934 he visited the Casino Club and there he observed a group of
men who impressed him as being small in stature, small in build, and probably
hoodlums; that these men insisted upon buying him drinks and he saw them

flashing rolls of bills and heard them placing large bets on horses over the

telephone; that during the summer of 1934 during his visits to the Casino
Club he observed Colin Moni'oe frequenting the place.
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Frank P . Greenwald, when interviewed by Special Agents J, L.
Madala and V. E. (Jriss on August 31* 1936, furnished, information that on
the early morning of January 22, 1935* he received a telephone call at his

office et about 2 A, M. from Colin Monroe, the latter at that time being
an employee et the Casino Club; that he talked with Monroe on the telephone
on numerous occasions and positively knows Monroe* s voice; that Monroe told
Greenwald to meet him at the intersection of Ash and Sumraitt Streets in

Toledo, Ohio; that he drove to that particular place in his 1920 Cadillac <

Sedan where he met Monroe who entered the car and told him to drive out Suder - j
Avenue to the Dixie Highv^ay; that he, Greenwald, drove north on Suder Avenue
to the Dixie Highway and on this route at a point approximately four miles 7

/

north of Erie, Michigan, he observed a car parked on the highway with the
lights on; that he reached this automobile and Monroe suggested that he pull
ahead of it and stop; that he, Greenwald, complied with these instructions
and observed two men standing by the parked car, one of the men opening the
right rear door of Greenwald f s car and placing a machine gun with a cylinder
attached to it into the back of the car, whereupon the two men got into
the back seat and one of them instructed Greenwald to drive them to the
Casino Club; that he drove these two men and Monroe to the club end upon
arriving there one of the men gave him a $20 bill; that Monroe got out of
the car with the two men after their arrival at the Casino Club and he,

Greenwald, immediately drove away. Greenwald states positively that these
two men were Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell and subsequent to the above
mentioned trip he observed in a Toledo newspaper photographs of Harry Campbell
end Alvin Karpis with a news story indicating that they had abandoned a car
near Erie, Michigan. (This abandoned car was the one stolen by Campbell and
Karpis from Dr. Hunsicker after their escape from Atlantic City, New Jersey).
Greenwald stated that the next time he f&W Monroe was about two or three weeks
after this incident at which time Monroe came to his office at 520 Cherry
Street, Toledo, Ohio, and stated that he hoped no one would find out about
that trip because it certainly would be too bad if anyone did find it out.

Inspector E. J. Connelley can testify that he interviewed Colin
Monroe in February 1935, at which time Monroe stated that about the year 1930 /

he served six months in the County Jail at Canton, Ohio, upon conviction at
Cleveland, Ohio, for smuggling liquor; that from September 1931 to July 1932
he served his sentence at the United States Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, for
smuggling liquor after receiving a sentence at Toledo, of one year end one day;

that at the time of this arrest he, Monroe, was employed et Middle Island;
that upon his release from the penitentiary in July 1932, he returned to Toledo
and weirt to work tending bar at Middle Island; that Middle Island is operated
by Guy %ibble£j j>ne* Stacey and Joe Roscoe; 'that Bert Angus was manager of
Middle Island during the summer seasons of 1931 and 1932; that Walter Belpash
was anager during the summer of 1934; that he, Monroe, worked at Middle Islepd
during the summers of 1932, 1933 and 1934, going there about May 20, 1934
remaining until about October 19, 1934; that during the Spring of 1934 he saw

j

Harry Campbell drinking at the Casino Club and can identify the photograph of !

Harry Campbell; that from photographs of Fred Barker and "Doc" Barker which j

7
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were shown him, he stated that he believes he saw these two men in the
company of Harry Campbell, when they visited Middle Islend during the

early part of the summer of 1934; that he was acquainted with William J.

Harrison, having seen him at the Casino Club, which was operated by Bert
Angus and Ted Angus, snd that Harrison had brought the above named individuals
to the Casino Club; that he believes that Bert Angus introduced him to William

i J. Harrison, advising him, Monroe, that Harrison was running booze and dealing
in alcohol; that some time during the summer, or early fall of 1934, he had
read in the Startling Detective Magazine about the Bremer kidnaping end he

:

remembers that he had seen some of the individuals whose pictures appeared I

in the magazine around the Casino Club during the Spring of that year,

• f

Monroe identified the photograph of Charles J.
J

Fitzgerald and
stated he knew this man by the name of "Old Charley", and saw him at the
Casino Club in the company of William J. Harrison, during the time that
the Casino Club was undergoing repairs; that he likewise saw Harry
Campbell, "Doc" Barker, Fred Barker end Alvin Karpis at the Casino Club
during the Spring of 1934; that Campbell was known to him as "Buff", Arthur
R. "Doc" Barker as "Doc", Fred Barker as "Shorty" and Alvin Karpis as Ray.

Colin Monroe is a Canadian subject and subsequent to the investige- ,

tion conducted by the Bureau in connection with the harboring cases in Toledo,
this individual, who was during the summer of 1936 employed at Middle Island \

in Canadian waters, returned to Toledo, Ohio, and is now said to be employed l

in Leamington, Ontario, Canada.

Subsequent to the submission of the summary reports in this matter
to the Department, SallyJ Jackson and Florence 'Jas&ny furnished Special Agents
of the Cleveland Field Division with valuable information concerning Art

i Hebebrand, Anthony J.] Amersbech and John^ Gorman regarding the latter named
individuals1 association with Alvin Karpis and Harxy Campbell in Cleveland,
Ohio, during the year 1935* These witnesses definitely place Hebebrand in

association with Karpis and Campbell, Hebebrand having previously denied
that Karpis and Campbell were known to him. These witnesses also place
Hebebrand in a place known as the "Twilight Inn" in private conferences with
Alvin Karpis in the latter part of March 1935* About the middle of January

1937, Sally Jackson and Florence Jasany appeared at the Cleveland Field
Division and stated that although the information previously furnished by them
was true in every respect, they stated they would not testify as to the

facts furnished as Anthony J. Amersbach had given to their sister a diamond
engagement ring.

Considerable publicity has been given in Toledo, Ohio, concerning
the proposed prosecution of harboring cases at that place. The newspaper
articles appearing in connection with the Bureau’s investigation at Toledo,

Ohio, have not named the prospective defendants. However, the individuals

who are guilty of harboring no doubt realize that they have been under
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investigation and every opportunity has been afforded them to discuss the
matter among themselves. With few exceptions, the prospective defendants
have not been interviewed, as it was deemed advisable to have an indictment
returned and warrants issued prior to taking into custody the persons who
are prospective defendants and interviewing them in connection with the case.

One of the defendants, Frank Greenwald, has been interviewed and made

definite admissions indicating his guilty knowledge at the time he assisted
Harry Campbell subsequent to January 22, 1935* Joe Roscoe was recently
interviewed and likewise definitely admitted that he knew that a warrant
was outstanding for Alvin Karpis and "Doc" Barker at the time he was
associating with them in Toledo, Ohio, during the year 1934.

Respectfully,

E. A. Tamm.



JFpberal Slureau of Inursttgat;-*n

United States Department of 3 tier

tBasljinjgitnn, D. C.

EaT: RP March 13, 1937

MEMO.IAUDU^ FOE THE DIRECTOR

\

h

y /

RE: Harboring Cases, Toledo and Cleveland, Oliio.

The attached memorandum outlines in detail the evidence
available against several of the prospective defendants in the
Cleveland-Toledo Harboring cases against which defendants the
Criminal division has not indicated that prosecution will be
undertaken. The only person of any importance against whom
prosecution has been declined, to my mind, is Captain George
Tiininey of the Cleveland Police Department, end I desire to
point out that there is not a scintilla of evidence available
to establish the fact that Tiininey knew the identity of the
persons frequenting the Casino Club, fihile it is true that
Timiney was head of the Hoodlum Squad and should have known
that these men wei'e criminals, I do not think we can establish
a sufficient guilty knowledge on his part to make our case iron-
bound against him. However, there is certainly enough evidence
available against Timiney to justify including him in any indict-

ment returned, end 1 believe the indicting of Timiney would have
b very cathartic influence upon law enforcement generally.

Respectfully,

WU
E. A. Tamm.

*
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Uteforal Surratt nf Sniff

3. S. Bfpwlmfnt of Suatirc

1446 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio.

larch 11, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

G
Re: 3REKID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter of Kerch 4, 1937

transmitting to this Division a photostatic copy of a/summary_
memorandum prepared in the Criminal Division by Special attorneys
Foster and Shanahan, instructing Special Agent E. J. Wynn to

review the Summary and return it to the Bureau with his observa-
tions and comments.

Enclosed for the 3ureau are three copies of a memorandum
prepared by Special ^gent E. J. YYynn in connection with his review
of the Summary. There are also enclosed for the Bureau three
conies of the si gnec\stateneut secured from Charlidi Becker at
Toledo, Ohio, dated February 25, 1937. The photostltic copy of

the Summary memorandum is also enclosed.

'V
The Cincinnati and Chicago Field Divisions are being

furnished with two copies of the memorandum prepared by Special
Agent E. J. Wynn, and the signed statement of Charlie Becker dated . ^ v'

at Toledo, Ohio, February 25, 1937. /'Y~V v/
•s, V' .

^

Inspector E. J. Connelley is being furnished with a \

copy of each of the above. V
\

V

. ),!

irt> n
Kj / V

^ A

Very truly yours,
_

TIKOTMIDBD A^TNDEXED
j (j — /R / i :

'j. p. il\c farlud, y

:

^
Special Agent in Charge.EPW:JR

Bureau Encs. 7

Cc. Cincinnati (Encs. 4)

Chicago (Encs.4)

Inspector E. J. Connelley, Tacoma

(Encs. 2) REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT ItEOUESTED
7-1



LMCiTD
7-676-15786 March 17, 1957

.•n

MLdOJvANIXU FOR. ASSISTANT ATTOMEX GENERAL

Bet GEOBGE TIMIBEZ; Sr. Joseph T. Horan,
with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O.*1252,

et al| mjij) GEORGE BRJE21ER, VICTIM!
KIDSA^IHGi OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE:
HAhBOKING 0? FUGITIVES! SAlIOSAL

FIKEARIS ACT.

I aia returning herewith the original eroaoary report
prepared by Messrs* Foster and Shanahan of the Department
in connection with the above captioned aatter*

Special Agent E* J* *ynn reviewed this suanary report
and attached hereto is a copy of a ae.*orandun prepared by him
under d-te of March 11, 1957 containing additional data which
may ba of value in the prosecution of this case.

Very truly yours.

John Edgar Hoover,
Director*

Inclosure So. 1072720



JFrfcrral ffiurrau of Inursitgattort

Hnttrli §tatrs Urpartmrnt of l ittt

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

March 13, 1937.

Director,
Federal Bureau
Washington, D.

Dear Sir:

of Investigation,
C.

O
Re: BRUITID

Please be advised that Special Agent E. J. Wynn talked today
with Mr. E. B. Freed, United States Attorney, Cleveland, Ohio, with
reference to the status of the harboring prosecution in the Northern
District of Ohio.

At this time, Special Agent E. J. Wynn delivered to Mr.
Freed, two copies of the /statement of Charii^/Becker, dated at

Toledo, Ohio, Februaiy 2b, 1937, with coyer letter*of transmittal,
dated March 12, 1937, a copy of which letter was forwarded to the

Bureau, and which, in addition to serving as a letter of transmit-
tal of the signed statements, called attention to the fact that the
Statute of Limitations will begin to operate in Hay 1937 on the har-
boring case.

Mr. Freed was also orally advised by Special Agent E. J.

tfynn of the fact that the Statute of Limitations begins to operate
in May 1937.

Mr. Freed advised definitely that he is awaiting the decis-

ion of the Department on prosecution and that he would take no action
in the harboring case until he received word from the special attorneys

in the Department, who are handling the case.

Very truly yours,

EJW:MC
7-1

cc - Chicago
Cincinnati
E. J. Connelley -

J. MacFARLAND,
Special Agent in Charge.

racteDEr, 7 - rv4- / 3 7 2 7
Tacoifik 1-^ YEE.



1446 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio.

A-

l arch IE, 1937

Special Agent la Charge,
Pittsburgh, Pa.

0
He: ERKID

Dear Sin

This letter is in confirmation of the long distance
telephone conversation held today between Special Agent X. I.

Kynn of thle Division and Speoial Agent la charge D. DILI llo,
with reference to the desire of Vr, Tam of the Bureau to have
Special Agent In Charge D. DILIllo conduct appropriate investiga-
tion at the State Penitentiary at Pound svilie, fast Virginia
for the purpose of determining whether or not that Institution
desires the return of Anthony/Asersbach, with aliases, against
whom the penitentiary pieced a "Wanted" notice in 1934.

.As outlined in the telephone conversation, Anthony
Arersbach is considered a potential defendant In the herhoring
case la the Northern District of Ohio,

RECORDED & INDEXED 1~S76>~ /37 i?
The September 1934 issue of Buiteau

(

Pulletiu antit 1ed^A I'LL*'

ugltlves wanted by Follca", on page four, In the iorer right"
’ ' IK

I I ; t

S I

'

hand corner, bears the right thumb print of Anthony ,'jncrsbe.oh,
: t

end the notice, with reference tq/this print, iftdi'eete'a that
1

Amer6bach
Anthony
is ranted 'by the Itate Penitentiary at Koundeville, *ik

for violation of the terms of e stay of sentence.

sh, under the aliases Tom/pop*on, Antho^y^/jrarhao
J4k

Arcerbneh, Anthony Joaepyj .Amerbaeh end TonytjVyd

BinlajU

It le desired that appropriate investigation be con-
ducted at the State Penitentiary at koundaville, neat Virginia
for tha purpose of determining whether or not the return of
Anthony Anersbaoh is desired, end la conducting this investigation
it is the request of the Bureau end Inspector X. 7. Connelley that
same be handled In a very discreet manner in order that the

penitentiary authorities may not he advised of our interest in
Araersbaeh and the fact that hla Whereabouts la known to us at
this time, in order to preclude any premeture efforts by then



\J



1448 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio.

larch 12, 1937

Honorable B. 9. Tread,
Halted States Attorney,
Cleveland, Ohio.

tear l!r. Treed:

Enclosed are two coplea of a statement
secured from Chari

I
^Becker et Toledo, Ohio, February 25,

195? In connection with the cnee entitled, "Georeel'TiBiiney

et el, - Harboring*. The origins 1 signed statement^ .

witnessed by Speelal Agents A. Dickstein end H. 9. Dill
Is in the files of this Dlrislon end will be available to
you at the time of trial.

In connection with the harboring case, your
attention is respectfully celled to the feet that a bench
warrant was first Issued for the apprehension of Arthur
1. •Doc^'Barker at 3t. Paul, M innesota on lay 4, 1934, end
b "bench warrant "was first issued for the apprehension of

AlvinAarpl a et 5t. Paul, Planesota on hay 7, 1534.

It le thus noted that the question of the
Statute of Limitations is rapidly becoming a problem to
be considered in connection with the harboring prosecution
in the northern District of Ohio.

Very truly yours.

recorded
<k

indexed

{Knes.S)

Cc e Bureau
Chicago
Cincinnati

Inspector E. J. Connelley, Tacoma — n.TR L

s.D

L2zSjUasJXK
i.Y. KAC lAHLASD,;- iNVt£ r, G TION

Special Agent 4 a Charge. ,,

i MAH A.

I

U. $ DLPA^ENT OF J'.i
1 T|

!-i

: brekid



905 Pacific Oomnerce Building
437 3outb Hill St.,
Los Angeles, Calif,
March 10th, 1937,

llr. Thomas Nestor,
postmaster,
Mojave, California.

0
BREKID

Dear Sir: Ret L. A. Tile 7-48

In connection with an official investigation it is re-
spectfully requested that you continue for another thirty days
the mall cover on all nail received by PEGCm'KIZlI and RAYMOND
,IOZg, Mojave, California. '

In furnishing tracings to this office, kindly refer to
Los Angeles file HO, 7-42.

Thanking you for your kind cooperation, I am

EOO*B:BO

y* ce Bureau

Tory truly yours,

/. B. HANSON
Special Agent in Charge,

gjrj

!&
'VliXxjj

T



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Farm No. 1
rxts CASE ORIGINATED AT

REPORT MADE AT

CINCINNATI, OHIO

DATE WHEN MADE

Lcs Angele s , Califs
|

3/10/37 1

Trrt* 0 0
GEORGE TIMINEY; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN,

- with aliases,^Fugitive - I. 0* #1232; ET AL;
Edward George^Bremer, Victim.

IOD FOR
CH MADE
,13,2l4,?6/37

L. A

•

REPORT MADE BY

JAIMES G. FINDLAY
CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: The Identification Bureaus of the
Los Angeles Police Department and
Sheriff’s Office in Los Angeles
were checked for information about
MILTONVliETT without beneficial re-
sults# Investigation was made rela- w
tive to five families by the namec5*£ ~
Lett, which appeared in the 1936 T&WCu
Angeles City Directory, and the phtfex:
tographs of Mr. and Mrs. Milton Lett r

were shown to parties in the vicinity-
where said Lett families live without
any trace of Milton Lett being fo\a£if~

REFERENCE:

DETAILS;

Reports of Special Agent John R. Welles,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, dated November
11, 1936, and December 31* 1936*

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

A check has been made of the Identification Bureaus
of the Los Angeles Police Department and the Sheriff’s Office of Los Angeles
County without obtaining any information with respect to MILTON LETT.

In the report of reference dated November 11, 1936,
it is stated that "Milton Lett has relatives in the vicinity of Los Angeles,

APPROVED and ( '7
FORWARDED: S *-

Special, aoent
in Chaaos

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3 Bureau
2 Cincinnati
2 Oklahoma City ^
2 St. Paul VBaTBO'.

1 Chicago
2 Los Angeles

i&ii-OiHiAti 25 1%

II. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE



California” and that the relatives ”are named Lett”.

An examination of the City Directory revealed the fact that
there are five Lett families listed in the 1936 Los Angeles City Direc-
tory. They are as follows:

EIMTARD J. LETT, barber, lj26 So. Manhattan Place;
JOE LETT, messenger, 185i 35bh St.;
W. LETT, , 1606 East 27th St.;
WILBURN H. LETT, Heal estate, 2127 Sunset Blvd.;
WM. M. LETT, Laborer, 162 North Boylston Ave.

Mrs. Cummins, manager of the Holts Apartments at ij26 South Man-
hattan Place, was interviewed. She stated that she has been manager of the
said apartment house for the past two years. She further stated that no
one by the name of Lett has lived there since she has been there. She was
shown the pictures of Milton Lett and his wife. She stated that no one had
lived in her apartment house who resembled either Lett or his wife and that
she had not seen enyone resembling these people visiting anyone at her
apartment house. Effort was also made to get a forwarding address for Edw.
J. Lett from this address, without success.

H. W # Daywalt, 1851b W* 35th St., stated that he had lived at that
address for about one year; that he had never met Joe Lett but he had
learned that Joe Lett lived in their apartment immediately prior to the

time that he moved in; that Joe Lett was a man sbout middle age and was a

landscape painter by occupation. Mr. Daywalt and three other parties in
the epertment house were shown the pictures of Milton Lett and his wife.
They all stated that they had not seen anyone about the place who resembled
Lett or his wife.

Investigation was made at 1606 East 27th Street where W. Lett had
lived. Max Cordova, a Mexican, lives in the house at the present time. He
stated that he has lived there for the past year. He also stated that he
never met W. Lett as Lett had died at that address more than a year ago. Mr.
Howard, a colored man who lives next door, stated that he has looked after the
shack at 1606 East 27th Street for the owner for the past several years; that
W. Lett and his wife, Emma, were colored people and lived there for about
two years but that Mr. Lett died more than a year ago. He stated that W. Lett
was past middle age and was a Pullman porter by occupation. He was shown the

photographs of Milton Lett and his wife. Mr. Howard stated that he had never
seen these parties.

Wilburn H. Lett, 2127 Sunset Blvd., was interviewed. He has been

in the real estate business at said address for more than ten years. He

stated that his old home was at Little Rock, Arkansas. He further stated

that he had no relatives in Oklahoma; in fact, had no male relatives except

one brother about seventy years of age, now living at Little Rock. Mr. Lett

and his wife were shown the photographs of Milton Lett and his wife. They

stated they had never seen either of them.

/-2-



Investigation was made at 162 korth Eoylston Avenue* It was
ascertained that ‘William I*!. Lett lived at that address for two or three

months about a year ago* He was described as being about forty years
o_f age and as having stated that he had come from "ftest Texas". His
family consisted of himself and wife* He claimed to be an automobile
mechanic but while at this address was employed on a WPA project. When
he left he owed house rent and grocery bills* He stated he was going
to Monrovia, California, so as to be near his work, as he stated he was
working on the WPA, or some storm drain or flood control project. Mrs.
Oliver and several other parties in the neighborhood were shown the
photographs of Milton Lett and wife without beneficial results*

PENDING

-3-



March 12, 1937

Cleveland, Ohio

W J WEST
FBI US DEPT OF JUSTICE
10 Post Office Square, Room 950,
Boston, Massachusetts

/

BREKXD BUREAU DESIRES LEAD LETTER CHICAGO MARCH THIRD

f C

RE MORAN BE EXPEDITED
U ' r

MAC FARLAND ;

EJVv ;h

7-1

Chicago
Cincinnati

riEOORDRti



federal $m*mi of UtnirHtiqatfiftt

^Tk. &. Sfpartmpnt of 3tw!l«

1448 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio.

Kerch 12, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Re f BR2KID

Dear Sir:
j

Please be advised that Special Agents H. B. Dill
and A. Dickstein were recently advised by Detective Art Langendorf
of the Toledo, Ohio Folice Department that the latter talked to

JosephVcoscoe subsequent to his apprehension, and that Roscoe
stated that Federal Agents had offered him a proposition in which
they agreed to dismiss the first count of the indictment in the

Carrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery case provided Roscoe fur-
nished information resulting in the apprehension of Benson/Groves ^
and pleaded guilty to the second count of the indictment. Detect- C
ive Art Langendorf further stated that Roscoe told him that the

Federal Agents stated that if he v:a9 convicted on the first count ^
of the indictment he would have to serve at least nine years in
the penitentiary, whereas if he entered a nlea of guilty to the
charge of being an accessory after the fact in the second count
of the indictment he vrould only have to serve three years in the

penitentiary.

3y letter dated January 23, 1937, the Cleveland Field
Division forwarded to the Bureau a copy of the indictment in the

Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery case. This indictment is

in two counts, charging, in each count, the actual participants in

the mail robbery with the substantive offense pf robbing the mail,
and certain other persons, including Joseph Roscoe, with being
accessories after the fact.

^ f) ' J Z> '
RECORDED & INDEXED'- / '-D /' '

/ J /
The substantive offenses charged in the indictment

are based on Title 18, Section 320 of the United States Code,

charges of accessory after the fact are based on Titl£ 18, Section 551

of the United States Code, which provides that acctfs^or^es may be

imprisoned not exceeding one-half the longest Itecnfef ^imprisonment

The

/.

\



prescribed for the punishment of the principal* The first count

of the indictment includes in the substantive offense the alleration
that the life of the custodian of the nail was placed in jeopardy
by the use of dangerous weapons, which charge carries a mandatory
sentence of imprisonment to twenty-five years in case of conviction,
^he substantive offense charge in the second count of the indictment
charges robbery of the nail, but makes no reference to the use of

dangerous weapons for the purpose of putting the life of the custodian
in jeopardy; therefore this count carries a maximum sentence of

imprisonment of not more than ten years in case of conviction*

It is thus noted that in the event Joseph Roscoe is
convicted as an accessory under the first count he is liable to a

sentence of twelve and one-half years in the pen i tent iary, whereas
if convicted under the second count he is liable to a penitentiary
sentence not exceeding five years*

You will recall that Joseph Roscoe was apprehended at

Miami Beach, Florida by Bureau Agents, and that following his appre-
hension he was interrogated at the Miami- Field Division by Special
Agents S. K. McKee and E. J. Wynn. Following his interrogation at

Miami, Joseph Roscoe was turned over to the United States Marshal
and the Post Office Inspector, and following this he was not again
interviewed by Bureau Agents. Special Agent E. J. Wynn advises me
that he at no time made any such proposition as outlined 8bove to

Joseph Roscoe, and further that no such proposition was made to

Joseph Roscoe in his presence at Miami, Florida by any representative
of the Bureau, or anybody else.

The Cleveland Field Division feels that the Bureau, for
record purposes, will be interested in the above information*

Very truly yours,

'J. P. MAC FAHLAUD,
EJW:JR Special Agent in Charge.
7-1

Cc. Cincinnati
Chicago
Miami
Inspector E* J* Connelley, Tacoma - AIR MAIL

-2-



ffrdrral ffiurrau of Unurstt’ »ton

United States Separtment ot Unsifr?
P. 0. Box #1525
Pittsburgh, Pa.

March 13, 1937

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

BBSKID

Dear Sir: i

I 1 ^
yf Attached hereto are additional lists of

Thompson Sub^Machine Guns "sold by thJ\Pederal Laboratories,
Inc. t Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, as follows:

Sold to U, S. Government and shipped to various destinations

from 1921 to 1933.

Sold in Pennsylvania from 1921 to January, 9 „ 1929.

Sold in Missouri from 1921 to September 17, T928.

Sold in West Virginia from 1921 to December 27, 1929.

Sold in New York from July 16, 1928 to July 26, 1934.

Sold in California from 1921 to October 3, 1928.

Very truly yours.

/V* 'V / 1 **

D. DiLILLO
Special Agent in Charge

* V " f
, . / c? y / c

' ' w ' - / yf / / p





Page 1\
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* / the FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
t\ THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE

\
' U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS

DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW PROM L921 TO
1933 AS PAR AS THE RECORDS OP

THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER

Col. G. S. Radford,
U. S. Marine Corps,
Depot of Supplies,
1100 So. Broad St.,
Philadelphia, Pa.
LOAN

DATE QUANTITY

4/11/21 1

\

SERIAL NUMBERS »

Capt. Bleasdale U S M C 8/11/26 2 4436-2897
Infsihtry Weapons School,
Quantico, Va. —
LOAN

Springfield Armory, 8/27/25 1 1803
Springfield, Mass.

Depot Quartermaster, 5/7/25 4 2413-3281-3633
Marine Corps, 4298
Naval Operating Base,
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to

•

Depot Quartermaster,
U S Marine Corps,
Port au Prince, Haiti

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts , 3/24/21 2 42-43
Navy Dept.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Marine Flying Field,
Marine Barracks,
Quantico, Va.

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts
Navy Dept.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Supply Officer,
Navy Yard,
Mare Island, California

, 8/1/27 49

GUN NUMBERS

3511-4701-4599-4377-4789-3342-3906-4783
2041-4379-4028-5055-5201-4349-4157-4399
4857-4636-4784-5291-4662-3558-4640-4439
4094-4180-4652-4000-4437-4975-4490-4834
4462-5022-4494-4403-4913-5018-4974-4152
3991-3865-5023-3685-234-3882-4870-4557
5129

/ ,

/

’C
..



Page 2

PURCHASER
All <

V

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

DATE
ihipped to tCommanding Officer 10/22/26

Marine Mail Guards
o/o Postmaster*

San Francisco, Calif*
Gun Nos

•

5036-4894-4628-4253-4891

5119-

4169-4532-4218-4474

5120-

4592-4097-4451-5162
5007-4281-4247-4204-4663
4649-5207-4187-4886-5297
3966-3946-4011-4450-4270
4922-4365-4561-5153-5261
4982-4468-4443-4577-4317
4889-4091-4139-4117-4266
4966-4107-4319-4622-5229
4678-4559-4605-3841-4123
3173-4838-4744-4692-4429
3921-4534-5045-3985-4264
4742-4698-4690-4378-3104

QUANTITY
#

248 Shipped as follows:

Boston, Mass*
Gun Numbers

5215-5255-4289-5073-5030
4478-2719-4767-4869-3899

Chicago, 111*
Gun Numbers

5168-5029-4817-5012-3534
4765-5211-4920-5221-4017
4831-4375-4293-3718-4813
5000-4514-4840-4473-4670
4055-4887

New York, N. Y.
GUN NUMBERS

New Orleans, La*
Gun Numbers

5156-4999-4959-4538-3631
5032-4602-4367-4897-4302

St. Paul, Minn.
Gun Numbers

5093-3949-4660-4386-3804
5097-4308-4803-5057-2706

St. Louis, Mo.
Gun Numbers

5103-4739-3205-4315-5164
4263-3417-4579-5231-4866

Kansas City, Mo*
Gun Numbers

4203-4420-3993-4335-4177
4544-4841-4469-3635-5048

Atlanta, Ga*
Gun Numbers

4438-4250-5181-4387-4809
4541-4140-4221-4978-4440

Washington, D. C.
Gun Numbers

5276-4404-4108-4691-4
5234-4699-4642-5002

-4J92. /

-<^27s£Lf

4185-4487-4013-4509
3665-3472-4630-4782
4603-4785-4510-4709-4124
4195-4453-4915-4527-5204
4616-4733-5160-4934-4277
3450

Pittsburg, Pa.
Gun Numbers

4719-4572-4354-5124-4430
5179

Philadelphia, Pa.
Gun Numbers

4669-3727-4071-3791-4876
3875-4022-4768-4504-3456
3761-4939

Richmond, Va.
Gun Numbers

4597-4320-4766-4707-4369
4529-4852-4711

Cleveland, Ohio
Gun Numbers

5139-3881-5208-5078-2805
4721

Cincinnati, 0.
Gun Numbers

4893-4142-4479-4461-3543
5163-1133-5195

T
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OFi.
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE 20/22/26 QUANTITY

All Shipped to: Commanding Officer

Omaha , Neb .
Marine Mall Guards

Gun Numbers c/° Postmaster.

4589-4543-4481-4301-4935
4904-4171-4769

Fort Worth, Tex.
Gun Numbers

4586-3723-4657-4952-3823
5287-4734-5210

Quantieo, Va.
Gun Numbers

5165-4143-4773-3849-4547
5226

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts
Navy Dept.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Officer-in-charge

,

Naval Supply Dept.,
Hampton Roads,
(Sewell' s Poinfc) Va.

12/23/27 50

Gun Numbers

4970-4938-4018-3198-3924-4287-3677-3699
2666-4802-4822-5082-5254-4862-3521-4903

U. S. Marine Corps.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard, New York

4373-4041-4802-3384-3566-4560-4571-3567
3916-5166-4059-5063-5258-3803-5209-5081
4225-5257-4890-4517-3462<fUu4790-4165
3345-4740-5197-3735-4201-4758-3484-3591 T,

4304-3194 V ^4°
1/13/28 48

Xur'-fk

Gun Numbers

1521-1313-1372-5133
1478-4816-1775-2064

021-4745-1315
-4884-1086-2355

1786-1323-4220-2069-1181-790-1419-4357
1850-1731-1409-2308-1929-1365-2164-1095
1902-4009-2773-2983-2626-3874-2438-5150
2684-1884-857-2067-4911-1414-1100-2270

U. S. Marine Corps.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Aifcraft Squadron,
Quantieo, Va.

1/13/28 2 1101-1481

y

Officer-in-charge, 4/21/32 9
Naval Supply Depot,
Bldg. 101,
Hampton Roads, Norfolk, Va.

6140-8578-7198
6120-5642-8988
6084-7027-7312

Treasury Dept., 4/20/32 1 7297
U. S. Coast Guard,
Treasury Annex No 1.
Washington, D. C.



Page 4

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE

Treasury Dept., l/ll/32
Headquarters U S Coast Guard
Treasury Annex No 1,
Washington, D. C.

Treasury Dept. U S Coast 5/14/31
Guard Headquarters,
Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.

U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters,
Washington, D. C. 6/18/29

Commanding Officer, 7/9/28
Springfield Armory,
Springfield, Mass.

U. S. Marine Corps, 12/19/27
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,
New York, N. Y.

QUANTITY SERIAL NUMBERS

6 7489-7842-7931
.6952-6647-6096

15 _5692-6842-8060
8861-6442-5829
7728-543a<65£
6288-725^-^490
6809-<*556-7727

V

f

4

.i

3

4

25

6728-7384-5719

5776-6394-5826
5628

4083-4470-5114
3583-4423-4316
4329-5279-3303
5256-4674-5199
5242-4918-5186
4791-3219-4305
5089-3051-4682
5069-4331-3542
3197

x

V, \

U. S. Marine Corps,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,
New York, N. Y.
For Depot Quartermaster,
Leon, Nicaragua

3/8/28 100

dflfi Numbers

1594-5547-5667-5680-6317-5936-4164-5426
5607-6474-2692-5595-1856-5219-5459-6132 ,

6098-5613-6146-6353-5398-5324-5959-5734^ /
5146-5729-5476-5599-5785-6184-541^5680 fcA
6279-5656-5689-3666-4883-<£805>refe20-3776
5482-5965-5473-6116-5367-5382-5988-5135
5373-5527-6042-5347-5467-3321-5996-5429
5706-5548-5503-5606-5888-5687-5090-5976
5421-6379-5674-6119-5504-5967-3088-5411
6051-5227-6251-5452-4646-5772-6313-5621
2864-5743-5709-4128-5942-2948-2674-1183
3876-4120-1685-1950-2024-4625-2914-2899
1780-525-2123-2750-

> v

O' :

U. s. Marine Corps.,
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,
New York, N. Y.

5710-6338-5381-5561-5338-
5354-5787-5839

2/29/28 96

Gun Numbers

5317-6559-6256-5311-5752-5494-5351-5500
5483-5664-6335-5910-6135-5552-5780-5876
6324-5564-5393-^24/5766-5604-5570-5779
5754-6165-7091-7^77-7770-7514-6089-6316
6121-5523-5589-3705-2946-6603-5582-5669
5808-3830-5438-5971-6201-6002-5946-5337
5649-6319-5700-7673-6241-2808-5726-3956
4049-5995-5810-6110-6458-6367-6282-6402

''5937-5537-5760-6543-6160-5412-6041-5640
5784-5717-6311-6388-3686-6358-5471-5329

5304-6267-5529-5994-6500-5775-6717-5525
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

U. S. Marine Corps, 6/14/28
Quartermaster^ Dept.,
Depot of Supplies,
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to

:

Independent Forwarding Co.,
New York City
Depo t Q. M. U. S. M. C.
Corinto, Nicaragua

Springfield Armory, 3/9/28
Springfield, Mass.

Commanding Officer, 7/9/28
Springfield Armory,
Springfield, Mass.

Quartermaster, 5/8/28
Aircraft Squadron,
Quantico, Va.

5

6

4

2

6182-5900-5387
6798-5576

5264-1878-1223
2302-1912-5904

5776-6394-5826
5628

5439-7645

U. S. Marine Corps.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to

:

Quartermaster,
U. S. M. C.
Hampton Roads, Va.

6/20/28 46

GUN NUMBERS

4061-5644-5307-6433-5859-5698-5902-5501
5447-6238-6882-6692-5725-6105-7208-6439
6500-6421-5846-5944-7492-6691-5763-7119
6228-5835-5353-5543-5657-6340-5615-6397
7181-5905-5472-5658-5597-7335-7180-6749
5707-5924-6412-5880-6212- 5556-

Post Quatermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,
New York City, N. Y.
Marked for:
Brigade Quatermaster,
2nd Brigade,
U. S. Marines,
Mauagua, Nicanagua

6/30/28 100

GUN NUMBERS

7451-7203-6073-7594-6219-7586-5611-7094
7730-6751-6249-7998-6050-6701-6136-5853
5363-6227-7124-6076-7906-5308-5699-7809
7039-6049-5440-6931-6308-5481-7606-5933
6170-6018-7600-6177-5867-7721-6400-7533
6392-7205-7565-5510-5958-5845-6104-6143
7486-5193-6471-6204-5873-7349-6534-6451
5970-5893-6369-6209-6376-6191-5427-6130
6981-6188-7861-7925-7780-7675-6232-5922
7344-7145-5856-6653-7984-6408-6185-6124
7917-6674-7898-6262-7615-5960-6377-5375
7664-6363-7643-7597-5322-6709-591168888
6144-6532-5545-6151

Cyrus S. Radford, 4/10/28 5 6368-7173-7712
Col. U. S. M. C., 7390-6426
Depot of Supplies,
Philadelphia, Pa.
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELO’.i! FROM 1921 to

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Marine Corps Warehouse,
Philadelphia, la.
For:
Guardia Nacioual,
Nicaragua

8/21/28 10 6473-7303-6021
2285-7943-5312
7263-5907-6134
6916

Commandant

,

U. S. Coast Guard Depot,
9/12/28 5 6503-7222-7227

7278-8218
-Curtis Bay, Maryland

Commandant

,

U. S. Coast Guard,
Curtis Bay, Maryland

6/18/29 3 6728-7384-5719

Depot Quatermaster,
U. S. M. C.
Sewalls Point,
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to:
Quatermaster,
Garde Haiti,
Port of Prinee,
Haiti

9/5/29 5 6090-7602-7339
7811-7706

Cusachs Sales Corp.,
1115 17th St. N. W.
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
U. S. Coast Guard Depot,
Curtis Bay, Maryland

9/5/30 5 5739-6346-8394
6097-5962

Treasury Dept., 5/14/31 15 5692-6842-8060
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters,
Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
U. S. Coast Guard Depot,
Curtis Bay, Maryland

8861-6442-5829
7728-5430-7654
6288-7255-6490
6809-7556-7727

Treasury Dept., 1/12/32 6 7489-7842-7931
Headquarters U. S. Coast
Treas. Annex #1,

Guard, 6952-6647-6096

Washington, D. C.

Treas. Dept.,
U. S. Coast Guard,
Treas. Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.

9/29/31 9 6546-6630-6468
6975-7801-7642
6764-6303-5868

Treasury Dept.,
U. S. Coast Guard,
Treas. Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.

4/20/32 1 7297

Officer-in-charge

,

Naval Supply Depot,
Bldg. 101,
Hampton Roads

,

4/21/32 9 6140-8578-7198
6120-5642-8988
6084-7027-7312

Norfolk, Va.
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF;
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
¥. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE

Treasury Dept., 12/12/32
Coast Guard Headquarters,
Treasury Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Coast Guard Depot,
-Curtis Bay, Maryland

Commanding Officer, 12/1/32
Spring Armory,
Springfield, Mass.

Treasury Dept., 6/2/32
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters,
Treasury Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.

Treasury Dept., 4/25/32
Headquarters, U. S. Coast Guard,
Treasury Annex #1,
Washington, D. C.

Commanding Officer, 6/19/33
Springfield, Armory,
Springfield, Mass.

Depot Quartermaster, 1/24/28
Quantico, Va.

QUANTITY SERIAL NUMBERS

12 7677-75$l-73^f,
554£-78Sl-58l3\
66tel7i:n-60957
7478-8464^-6770

30 82^54^-68^7
8984-87^815fe£
6565^73&'5-761t0'

71l\£59&-857.£
27^-8367-76'
7380-8258-859!
7846-69x2^55!
779l^758^-688i
72*Yr60fca-34!
7182-70^2-

73^6989^

6

10

2



THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 to

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLCB E

PURCHASER

Col. G. S. Radford,
U. S. Marine Corps,
Depot of Supplies
1100 So. Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
( Loan

)

Capt. Bleasdale U S M C
Infantry Weapons School
Quantico, Va.
(Loan)

Springfield Arnory
Springfield, Mass.

Depot Quartermaster
Marine Corps
Naval Operating Base
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to:
Depot Quartermaster
U. S. Marine Corps
Port au Prince, Haiti

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts 3/24/2; 2 42-43
Navy Dept .

,

Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Marine Flying Field
Marine Barracks
Quantico, Va.

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts, 8/1/27 49
Navy Dept.
Washington, D. C. GUN NUMBERS
Shipped to:
Supply Officer, 3511-4701-4599-4377-4789-3342-3906-4783
Navy Yard, 2041-4379-4028-5055-5201-4349-4157-4399
Mare Island, California 4757-4636-4784-5291-4662-3558-4640-4439

4094-4180-4652-4000-4437-4975-4490-4834
4462-5022-4494-4403-4913-5018-4974-4152
3991-3865-5023-3685-234-3882-4870-4557-
5129

< DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

4/11/21 1 177

8/11/26 2 4436-2897

8/27/25 1 1803

5/7/25 4 2413-3281-3633
4298

T
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOV.’ FROM 1921 to

1933 AS PAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY

All shipped to: Commanding Officer 10/22/26 248 Shipped as
Marine Mail Guards follows:
c/o Postmaster

San Francisco, Calif.
Gun Nos.

5036-4894-4628-4353-4891

5119-

4169-4532-4218-4474

5120-

4592-4097-4451-5162
5007-4281-4247-4204-4663
4649-5207-4187-4886-5297
3966-3946-4011-4450-4270
4922-4365-5461-5153-5261
4982-4468-4443-4577-4317
4889-4091-4139-4117-4266
4966-4107-4319-4622-5229
4678-4559-4605-3841-4123
3173-4838-4744-4602-4429
3921-4534-5045-3985-4264
4742-4689-4690-4378-3104

New Orleans, La.
Gun Nos.

5156-4999-4959-4538-3631
5032-4602-4367-4897-4302

Boston, Mass.
Gun Nos.

5215-5255-4289-5073-5030
4478-2719-4767-4869-3899

Chicago, 111.
Gun Nos.

5168-5029-4817-5012-3534
4765-5211-4920-5221-4017
4831-4375-4293-3718-4813
5000-4514-4840-4473-4670
4055-4887

New York, N. Y.
Gun Nos.

4185-4487-4013-4509
3665-3472-4630-4782
4603-4785-4150-4709-4124
4195-4453-4915-4527-5204
4616-4733-5160-4934-4277
3450

St. Paul, Minn.
Gun Nos.

5093-3949-4660-4386-3804
5097-4308-4803-5057-2706

Pittsburgh, Pa.
Gun Nos.

4719-4572-4354-5124-4430
5179

St. Louis, Mo.
Gun Nos.

5103-4739-3205-4315-5164
4263-3417-4579-5231-4866

Kansas City, Mo.
Gun Nos.

4203-4420-3993-4335-4177
4544-4841-4469-3635-5048

Atlanta, Ga.
Gun Nos.

4438-4250-5181-4387-4809
4541-4140-4221-4978-4440

Washington, D.C.
Gun Nos.

5276-4404-4108-4691-4192
5234-4699-4642-5002-3277

Philadelphia, Pa.
Gun Nos.

4669-3727^4Wl-1579T-4876
3875-4022-4768-4504-3456
3761-4939

Richmond, Va.
Gun Nos.

4597-4320-4766-4707-4369
4529-4852-4711

Cleveland, Ohio
Gun Nos »

5139-3881-5208-5078-2805
4721

Cincinnati, Ohio
Gun Nos.

4893-4142-4479-4461-3543
5163-1133-5195
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TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSONSUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARC OUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOV.' FROM 1921 to

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY
10/22/26

All Shipped to: Commanding Officer
Marine Mail Guards
c/o Postmaster

Omaha, Neb.
Gun Nos.

. 4539-4543-4481-4301-4935
"4904-4171-4769

Fort Worth, Tex.
Gun Nos.

4586-3723-4657-4952-3823
5287-4734-5210

Quantico, Va.
Gun Nos.

5165-4143-4773-3849-4547
5226

Bureau of Supplies & Accounts 12/23/27 50
Navy Dept.
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Officer-in-charge
Naval Supply Dept.,
Hampton Roads
(Sewall’s Point, Va.

)

U. S. Marine Corps.,
Washington, D.C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Karine Barracks
Navy Yard, New York

U. S. Marine Corps.,
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to;
Post Quartermaster,
Aircraft Squadron,
Quantico, Va.

Officer-in-charge.
Naval Supply Depot,
Bldg. 101,
Hampton Roads, Norfolk, Va.

Treasury Dept., 4/20/32 1 7297
U. S. Coast Guard
Treasury Annex No. 1.
Washington, D. C.

4970-4938-4018-3198-3924-4287-3677-3699
2666-4802-4822-5082-5254-4862-3521-4903
4373-4041-4802-3384-3556-4560-4571-3567
3916-5166-4059-5063-5258-3803-5209-5081

4225-5257-4890-4517-3462-3327-4790-4163
3345-4740-5197-3735-4201-4708-3484-3591
4304-3194

1/13/28 48
Gun Nos.

1521-1313-1372-5133-1508-1021-4745-1315
1478-4816-1775-2064-1035-4884-1086-2355
1786-1323-4220-2069-1181-790-1419-4357
1850-1731-1409-2308-1929-1365-2164-1095
1902-4009-2773-2983-2626-3874-2438-5150
2684-1884-8579-2067-4911-1414-1100-2270

1/13/28- 2 1101-1481

4/21/32 9 6140-8578-7198
6120-5642-8988
6084-7027-7312
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOV FROM 1921 to

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS FROM
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE

Treasury Dept., 1/11/32
Headquarters U S Coast Guard
Treasury Annex No. 1
Washington, D.C.

Treasury Dept. U. S. Coast 5/14/31
Guard Headquarters,
Annex #1
Washington, D.C.

QUANTITY SERIAL NUMBERS

6 7489-7842-7931
6952-6647-6096

15 5692-6842-8060
8861-6442-5829
7728-5430-7654
6288-7255-6490
6809-7556-7727

U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters,
Washington, D. C. 6/18/29 3 6728-7384-5719

Commanding Officer,
Springfield Armory
Springfield, Mass.

U. S. Karine Corps,
Washington, D.C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster ,

Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard
New York, N. Y.

7/9/28 4 5776-6394-5826
5628

12/19/27 25 4083-4470-5114
3583-4423-4316
4329-5279-3303
5256-4674-5199
5242-4918-5186
4791-3219-4305
5089-3051-4682
5069-4331-3542
3197

U.S. Marine Corps,
Washington, D.C.
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard
New York, N. Y.
For Depot Quartermaster.
Leon, Nicaragua

3/8/28 100

Gun Numbers

1594-5547-5667-5680-6317-5936-4164-5426
5607-6474-2692-5595-1856-5219-5459-6132
6098-5613-6146-6353-5398-5324-5959-5734
5146-5729-5476-5599-5785-6184-5414-5860
6279-5656-5689-3666-4883-4806-5220-3776
2123-5482-5965-5473-6116-5367-5362-5988
5135-5373-5527-6042-5347-5467-3321-5996
5429-5706-5548-5503-5606-5888-5687-5090
5976-5421-6379-5674-6119-5504-5967-3088
5411-6051-5227-6251-5452-4646-5772-6313
5621-2864-5743-5709-4128-5942-2948-2674
1183-3876-4120-1684-1950-2024-4625-2914
2899-1780-525-2123-2750

U.S. Marine Corps.,
Shipped to:
Post Quartermaster,
Marine Barracks,
Navy Yard,
New York, N. Y.

5710-6338-5381-5561-5338-
5354-5787-5839

2/29/28 97

Gun Numbers
5317-6559-6246-5311-5752-5494-5351-5500
5483-5664-6335-5910-6135-5552-5780-5876
6324-5565-5393-6224-5766-5604-5570-5589
4754-6165-7091-7477-7770-7415-6089-6313
6121-5523-5587-3705-2946-6603-5582-5569
5808-3830-5438-5971-6201-6002-5946-5337
5649-6319-5700-7673-6241-2808-5726-3956
4049-5995-5810-6100-6458-6367-6282-6402
5937-5537-5760-6543-6160-5412-6041-5640
5784-5177-6311-6388-3686-6358-5471-5329
5304-6267-5529-5994-6500-5775-6717-5525

T



Page 5

THE .FOLLOWING IS A LIST OP:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW PROM 1921 TO

193f AS PAR AS THE RECORDS OP
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE __

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

U. S. Marine Corps 6/lij/28
Quartermaster's Dept.
Depot of Supplies
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Independent Forwarding Co.
New York City
—Depot Q. M. U. S. M. C.
Corinto, Nicaragua

Springfield Armory 3/9/28
Springfield, Mass.

Commanding Officer 7/9/28
Springfield Armory
Springfield, Mass.

Quartermaster 5/8/28
Aircraft Squadron
Quantlco, Va.

5

6

4

2

6182-5900-5387
6798-5576

526I4-1878-1223
2302-1912-5904

5£
6- 659 l*-5826

5459-7645

U. S. Marine Corps
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Quartermaster
U. S. M. C.

Hampton Roads, Va.

6/20/28 j|6

Gun Numbers

.-7492-6691-5763-7119
'447

,.300-6
•6882-6

1-58^6-59

5707-592^-E4l2-58^0-Ell2-5|

Post Quartermaster
Karine Barracks
Navy Yard
New York City, N. Y.
Marked for:
Brigage Quartermaster
2nd Brigade
U. S. Marines
Mauagua, Nicaragua

Cyrus S. Radford
Col. U. S. M. C.
Depot of Supplies
Philadelphia, Pa.

6/30/28 100

Gun Numbers

7451-7203 .

7730-6751-

5363-6227.
7639-6049.
6I70-60I8.
6392-7205.
7486-5193-
3970-58
6981-61
73%-
7917-667
7664-636
6144-653

4/10/28

5440-6951
7600-6177

mum
6369-6209
7861-7925
5856-6653
7898-6262
7643-7597
5545-6151

6219-7586
6050-6701

.5699-780!
7606-59!-

.761^-5960

6554-645
.427-6130

-6232-5922
-6185-6124
6Wi709-

6368-^17^-7712
7390-6421

T
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TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OP:
THOMPSON S7 BMACFINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 to

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER

Marine Corps Warehouse
Philadelphia, Pa.
For:
Guardia Nacioual
Nicaragua

Commandant
,U. S. Coast Guard Depot
Curtis Ban, Maryland

Commandant
U. S. Coast Guard
Curtis Bay, Maryland

Depot Quartermaster
U. S. M. C

•

Sewalls Point
Hampton Roads, Va.
Shipped to:
Quartermaster
Garde Haiti
Port of Prince
H iti
9

Cusachs ^ales Corp.
1115 17th St., N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Shipped to:
U. S. Coast Guard Depot
Curtis, Maryland

DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

8/21/28 10 '61473-7303-6021
2285-79I43-5312

^-5907-61314

9/12/28 5
7%°^fl§-

7227

6/18/29 5 6728-7 38I4-57 19

9/5/29 5 6090-7602-7339
7811-7706

9/5/3°

Treasury °ept. 5/H4/3 1
U. S. Coast Guard Headquarters
Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
U. S. Coast Guard Depot
Curtis Bay, Maryland

15

Treasury Dept.
Headquarters U. S.
Treas. Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.

Treasury Dept.
U. S. Coast Guard
Treas. Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.

Treasury Dept.
U. S. Coast Guard
Treas. Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.

Officer- in-charge
Naval Supply Depot
Building 101
H&mfrtontBotds
Norfolk, Va.

1/12/32
oast Guard

9/29/31

14/20/32

lj/21/32

Wgfc***

>692-681*2-8060
>861-6141*2-5829
"28-51430-76514
88-7255-61490

6809-7556-7727

65146-66^0-61468
Shi

67614-6303-5868

7297

61I4O-8578-7198
6120-561*

2-8988
608I4-7027-7512

T
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Page 7

TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD TO THE
U. S. GOVERNMENT AND SHIPPED TO VARIOUS
DESTINATIONS AS SHOWN BELOW FROM 1921 TO

1933 AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFvIOE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS .

Treasury Dept. X2/12/32 12
Coast Guard Headquarters
Treasury Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.
Shipped to:
Coast Guard Depot
Curtis Bay, Maryland

Commanding Officer 12/1/52 30
Springfield. Armory
Springfield, Mass.

Treasury Dept. 6/2/32
U. S. Coast ^uard Headquarters
Treasury Annex # 1
Washington, D. C.

Treasury Dept. lj/25/32
Headquarters U. S. Coast Guard
Treasury Annex § 1
Washington, D. C.

Commanding Officer 6/19/33
Springfield Armory
Springfield, Mass.

2

6

10

2

7677-7591-7397
5549-7891-5813
667I-7III-6O93
7I478-8I46I-6776

2726-8307-7671
7360-8258-8599
784.5-6812-5528-77
7791-7563-6881
7241-6028-31+36
7182-7032

J J

7533-6989

J

8918-6330-7088
7069-5336-6987

54115-6774-6449
7680-8825-8100
6413-5586-6935

ll?0-4794Depot Quartermaster
Quantico, Va.

1/24/28



Page 1
- TITS F0LL07ILG IS A LIST OF:

t:~o::fso:. ssBi^csii.E sjls sold ik lew yohk
JULY 16, 1928 TO JULY 26, I93I4, AS FAR

^.S TI-S RECORDS 01’ THIS OF.’A OS D] S CLOSE

PL .c:,.SSL D.'iTE QUARTITY

E. sc D. I'D Is ora Arms Co.
5li| Broadway, Kev; York

7/15/28 2

Von Len~erke & Detmrld Co.

5J4.9 Had is or. ave., i'.ev, York
7/18/23 1

A. T. otce~er 1* Corroany

509 5^ -venae, lev: York
7/23/23 1

Von ‘Lenrjerke k Detmold Company
riev; -York

5/10/23 1

E. 2c~D. olson: ^rms Co., New York 7/27/23 1

J. L. C-alef, 75 Jrambers 3t.,L. Y. 8/9/23 1

Jamestown Follce Dept. 9/1/28 1

Von Legerke L Detmold Co.
L ew York

9/7/23 1

J. L. C-alef, Lev/ York 9/11/28 2

.. StoererS Co., Sew York 9/17/23 1

H. S. D. Folsom ^rrns CO.,Lew York 9/12/23 1

n n tt it n 10A/28 1

Lremer-S»ar.ah;r Cun Corp.
221 i rank 1 in St., Buffalo

IO/2J4/28 1

Chief of Detective, Police Hdqfcs
Buffalo * 12/2o/23 1

Walter Auerbach, 52 e o t St.
Lev; York

12/3/28 2

Mr. E. E. Jones, c/o Win Chester
312 3roadwsy, Lew York

Repeating
12/29/29

arms Co.
1

Sheriff Zimmerman, Erie Ct.

,

Buffalo 1/17/29 2

Abercrombie and Fitch 1/28/29
Radison ^ve., at J45 th St., Lev; York

1

Folsom Arms Co., Few York- 2/9/29 5

ti 11 it it 2/18/29 1

Arthur V; . Hofmann , 1*5 Hth nve.
iVhitestone , L. I. i.ev: York 5/11/29 1

A. I*. Stoeger & Co., , ev; York 3/22/29 1

H. D. " olscm Arms Co. ,1'. Y. 3/25/29 1

F. Steamer k Co., lev; York Il/lS/29 1

J4/25/29 1

SERIAL NOS .

9999-6380

8914-6

kbjk

8ij.6l

7723

714-614.- 714-75

6091

7J402-6661

7822

6310-6590-5236

7096

6672kremer-Oanaby Cun Cor p. , Buffalo



IS
'

YORK PASS 11

hr . Bert Van Sieve
The Sankus exposition
11 ..'est i|2 nd Bt., lev; York

H f: D olsom Arms Jo.
,

Kev; York

It I! tl II IT

Clinton Prison
,
Dann err.ora

warden Lawes, Ossining
^5^ Hunter Street

Great Meadow Prison , Comstock

A. F. Stoeger ,&Co'. , Hew York

Abercrombie & Pitch, lew York

IT IT tl

harden Lawes, Sing Sing Prison
Ossining

DnTE

5/16/29

5/21/29

6/2d/29

7/15/25

8/2/29

S/5/29

8/23/29

10/9/29

10/15/29

10/19/29

Abercronbie « vitch, 1 ev/ York 10/21/29

ILrajewski-Pesa'- 1 Aft-. Oorp. 11/22/29
227 Fulton At. , s- York

Abercrombie k Fitch, . ev; York 11/22/29

P. A. Herro 1' Hdv/e. Jo. 11/22/29

3 4.“ 5 -> Jen esse St., Auburn

kr . L. L. Driggs, Briggs Ordnance &
Engineering Jo. 12/4/29
19 $est 44^6 St., 1 ev.' York

H Sc D Folsom Arms Jo., K. Y. 12/27/29'

K. K. Carter Company 12/28/29
66 Eeade St., Few Yorl:

H A D Poison -i-rms Co., Few York I/6/50

Buffalo Cholesale Hdv/e. Co. I/14/5O
U Street, Cor. South Division
Buffalo

Hudson Sptg. Goods Co.

52 '.Varren St. , Few York

n ti 11 n

Geo. ’ . Harold Company
7 Center Farket Place, Few York

1/17/50

1/25/50

2/18/50

J. L. Galef , ; ev; York 2/20/;0

E 5: D Poison Arms Co., Few Yor1
' 3/51*5®

• Abercrombie k ’’’itch, i ev; York I
4/J4/50

Bank of Fanhattan 5/29/5®
4-0 Call Ct* Few York

QYAHTITY . SERIAL FOS

5250-7876

6112

794-3

70S 1-7 3 04.

7667-6019-82:7
054.0-700O

7465-0725-0332

6524

6567

6933

6254-7 S 05-7481
6980-7963-7666
7°95 Y

7153 -758 ;

} * *

I ^ N?

3549

6443-0935-: 915
6306-0924- .929

BOSS

7023

7004-792-.

9115

(
826oh^

6971-7421

- v

\ '

i -N
\ i

*

t uv J

4*

T



- ;U; YUvK PaDD III

PU DEr-.DD:

.

GUAKTITY SERIAL k os.

.-ibercrvr.bie C:
: itc~, l ev;

icr Kaj or K. E. leischu
York 6/5/50

.an

1
J>4_95

Chief UuirT: ,
Police Pdqr s. ,Yonkers6/ll4/50 1 6118

~ttica prison, ..ttico 6/22/51 1* 7695-5734-7525

Sheriff Diley, Cayu~e It . , Auburn 6/20/51 1
UlpD
5183

Chief of Police, Oneida 12/19/51 1 9117

«.ttica Priscr, ^ttica

tl - « !t

Great :.'ea
J cv/g Fristn,^c stci.

T
J. 3 . .ssay >_ f 'Ice

52 Vail 3 t. , lev; Ycr’.-:

nttiea Frlsor., attica

City of deacon Police Dept.

Dutchess County Sheriff's Of 'ice
Poughkeepsie

^ttica Prison, .-.ttica

Police -/ept. . Binghamton

R. V/orIcmar.( Pel. Lab. Sales ^-.rent)

;>;'5 Delaban .-.vs. , Buffalo

County Jail, Last View

Albany Police Dept.

Bureapuof Investigation
570 Lexington .-.ve. , Room ll+OJ, 1’e

City 0" .-.lb any

Great Peado'.v Prison

City of ..lbany

it n n

5/7/52

5A9/52

b/9/52

6/I5/52

!1 tl

Division of Investigation, IT. Y.

Albany County Jail, Albany

City iof Kingston

^herif:" Ulster County, Kingston

Division o r Investigation,!-:. Y.

Division of investigation
Karine Trust Building, 3uffalo

7/2/52

9/22/52

10/5/52

10/27/52

1/13/55

2/17/55

5/1/55

7/22/55

7/6/55
; York

S/9/55

3/17/55

3/25/55

9/1/55

9/1^55

9/20/55

IO/16/55

11/17/55

12/5/55

55

itm/jj

V2D34

2

2

1

2

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

1

5601

6014-7505

261+5

7593

City of Amsterdam Police Dept. 1^/28/54 2

biv. of Inv. -arine Trust 31dg. , Buffalo ,14/28/5!+ 1

15395-15 '97

10528



•H

O

ie./ year f.^tE iv

D'.T3 QUANTITY c SSRIAL F03.

TEE lies a 5/14/54 2

255 East 4J- S t Etreet, I.ev: YorR

on o 0 Investifr tion 5/3 1/54 4
rE

6864-6422

12273-9756
12^50-105^3
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THE H^LLo.VII a IS LiS? OF:
ThOLFSoi' SUB' ,1 OFT;. S TR.S SOLD IK
0->LIi YRr. 1 j-. fro::. 1321 TO OCTOBER 5 , 1928
XI, I’-.n xi. re??

_• .rj :

TUi TS-Lyon arms Co.

605 S. Olive St.
Los r.n^eles, Calif*

Thos. !•'. Lo^tus
Deputy Sheriff, *9

*947 Washington St.
Dan iranc-isco, Calif.

3ernard Eiellv
Deput?” Sheriff
720 Tehama St.
San Francisco, Calif

R. L. Dinely
Sen. service Corps.
1214 Hev/es Sldg.
S* -n Francisco, Calif

The Tilery -*rms Co.

58 ;
: ar'-et St.

oanfrar cisco, Calif

•

R. L. Din ley
Sen. service Corps.
12 I4 Lewes ildg.
San _rarcisco, ^alif.

R. L. Dineley
Gen. Service Corps.
1214 Lewes Cldg.
San irancisco, Calif.

Tufts-Lyons Arms Co.
Los ^ngeles, Calif.

L. ?. Vincenet
Gen. Service Corps.
Los ~ngeles, Calif.

Itl. Sheehan

5 I6 3. Street
San Fateo, Calif.

Geo. LI. Lowell
726 S. Ardmore avenue
Los ^ngeles, Calif.

Richard Dinely
Gen. Service Corps.
121JL Eewes 31dg.
San F-ran? isco, Calif.

Tilery .m.j Co.

San Vrancisco, Calif.
/

.

Sen. Serv.'ce Gorps.
12±\± Lewes 31dr.
uan Francisco, Calif.
Shipped to;
Dyas Corpi-
Los Angeles, Calif.

0 1 THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

d^t:

5/1V21

QUxiFTITY

1

SERI.-1 1 03

252

Rote: This .gun was returned July 5> 1929
by V/ri. Eoegee GO., Los ^ngeles, for repairs

5/2/21

9/22/21

/1S/21

10/3/21

10/10/21

lc/26/21

11/9/21

11/11/21

5/25/21

3/8/21

8/9/21

0/ lo / 2 j.

11/17/21

k

k

1

2

205

132

li|2o-2ip5
2584-2751

15
\

This order ^

filled at li.Y.offic
2775-2345 Y-

IIuntil

659

805-955

142-145

This order
,ry

filled at K.Y. office

This order

T
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3F l • vi: v v;i: - is ^ Li it or:
T" LTL. L. B773: l* J* ILL ILLS 301
o L.l'.v:. i*. 1921 T/ ocu
AS LIB; ,7S 1

1V L BLJ 7:33 L 1 TF7
3, 1928,

OP 'ICE DISCLOSE

3D' H.TE

0 . S. Crenshaw 1/./22
530 Call Building
San Francisco, Calif.

an lrarcisco, Calif.

Dougall-J.'.oylan Co. 5/2l^/2 Lj.

Laston Bldg.
San iranciaco, O.lif.

QUaKTITY

30

10

_SERIAL LOS.

l4.5O-488-95l4.-H2i
II96-H99-I2OI-
1216 -1293-1306-135L
1432-1447-1452-10 07
I64O- Is 9o- la $5- 17^0
1746-1802-1815-1031
1*59-1336 - 1927- 19^0
2003-2017 -20 ' :'-2l2”
2152-2195-2226-2253
2254-2305-2737-24l2 .

25oo-25co-2o 03-2 : 17'

2630-2631-2642 7
•

Oougall-Loylan Co.
22 Battery Street
San rrancisco, Calif

8/23/22

•

5 (203^2114-2278

Gen. J. D. Royer
'~/Vi 1 0 r 0 n t v 0 Li t izen
2239 Cambridge St.
Los ~n~eles, Jalif.

8/23/22
T s Police

1 170*

Dougal-; 7oylan Jo.
22 Battery St.
^an rrancisco, Jalif

9/3/22

•

1 1272

Imperial Galley Hdwe
Calexico, Jalif.

. ^ 0 .

9/14/22 1 1567

Imperial Valley Hdv/e

Calexico
,

Calif.

r, _
. V-/0 .

10/25/22 2 1990-2318

B. F • Dyas Corp.
Los ^r.celes, Jalif.

2/12/23 1 1747

Ellery Arms Co.

985 2ar>et St.
Sar Francisco, Calif

2/28/23

.

1 1702

joug&ll-Loylan Co

•

22 Battery *->t

.

oan franc is co ,
Calif.

5/1/23 1 1682

li. Hatae
910 Battery St.
San Francisco

10/3/23 5 2755.2935-2935

Dougall-Loylan Co.
22 Battery St.

12/12/23 2 1982-2503

1692-2539-2320
2615-2364-2025
2451-2706-2494
2717

T



Page 5
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|
C ‘ T 7 T' Tip*

-E. v j

—

J a. *-/ n L. Oj. U h
l

pic: s. :: ,.c:::.e mi.s Sold ik cl-liforlia
v\o:; 1>21 Ti OCTOBER E, l$2-5, AS PAR AS THE
RECCED-. or THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

77 ’ t ^T-T D.hTL

California -.rr:s Co. 6/19/25
12 lbr Western States Life
San ran cisco, Jalif.

Bldg.

T'
_

e .~ndrev/ Carrigar Co.
>:iali"C Building -

oar. Francisco, Calif.
Shipped to:
Andrew Carnigar: Co.

7/2/25

c/o -Overland Freight Tra
San irancisco, Calif.

nsfer Co.

California ^rms Co. 7/6/25
121I{. ’.r'estern States Life
Sar Irancisco, J:lif.

Bldg.

California p.rr.s Co. 7/23/25
12 lip western States Life
San Irancisco, Calif.
Shipped to:
California ^rrr.s Co.

Bldg.

c/o Sinn 1- Russel harehc
Seattle , Washington

use

Dou^a ll-Hoylar. Co

.

Hats or. Bldg.
22 Battery St.
^ar i ran. cisco, Calif.

1 1/4/24.

Dougall-hoylan oc,
Hat son Bldg.
San Irancisco, Calif.

12/18/24.

QLaI'TITY

'5

10

5

5

20

Shreve & Barber Co. 12/2o/2i|. 10
144.1 Learny St.
~an Francisco, Calif.

The undrew Carrigan Co. 1/15/25 1
Realto Bldg.
oan x rancisco, Calif.
ATT: Hr . Andrew Carrigan

California *rns Co. 4/IO/25 20
121k western States Life Bldg.
San Francisco, Calif.

- SERIAL KOS.

3257-lJJJ4J.-14J.02
3712-I4226-54..9

01-3160-4053
5944

1851

295k-23 :

;7-2711m
Ml
2ij.Oo

3609
24.72

*ljio-27*.o

2456-3094

2872-3371
5568-^43
3570-5110

AS
^ E>

> V

N.

V
V !\

^ X

.* ^ v
i • D
P >H -

4^^

299o-3oo7-2k58
2909-3870-5575

lUttstm
3159-3152-2961
35fe9-j6L.s-5L.52

5003-5544

3

v
rv
1 \V v
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?;_* FOLLO’./LM IS A LIST OF:
Tv OT'P3‘. F SUB.nC! IK 2 SUMS SOLD IE CALIFORNIA
V/.';. 1921 TO 0CT03Z' 5 , 1928, AS FAR AS THE

• EE A DS OF THIS OFFICE: PI S CLOSZ

P h.JFaShh DATE

California ---rr.'.s Jo* 4/22/25
12l!| .ectern States Life Bldg.
Sun jr&nciscc, Calif.

California ^rms Jo. 5/18/25
1214 M estern States Bldg.
San_Fr^ncisc c, Calif.

California Arms Co. 5/19/25
121[j_ ’./©stern States Life Bldg.
San rrancisco, Calif.

r*ndrev/ Jarrigar. Jo. IO/9/25
Rialto Bldg.
San Francisco, C^lif.

undrew Carrigan Co. H/25/25
Rialto Bldg.
San Francisco, Cjilif

.

Q"rAI TaTY

8

5

7

10

20

SEEl.-.L EOS.

.5878-4076-U15 '<

^S*78J
V
A V

1924-5721-4012

2996-2430
5435-5543
2700-5053

275-5508
5 5?5- 5487

3951

Andrew Carrigan Co.
^ialtc Building
San Iranciscc, Calif.
Shipped to;
Andrew Carrigan Co.
c/o Overland Freight Trans.
San Francisco, Calif.

Andrew Carrigan Co.

Rialto Bldg.
San Francisco, Calif.
Shipped to:
Andrew Carrigan Co.
c/o Overland Freight Trans.
San Francisco, Calif.

A. Km Andrews
5 J

0 ^alavaras ^ve.
Aitadena
Pasadena, Calif.

12/19/25 10

Co.

9/50/26 2 5799-453 1

Jarres F. J. Archibald lo/l4/2b 1 4845
1721t C^erohee ave.
Eollyweod, Calif.
LO.JF

Capt. J. E. 3lake 12/j/2o 1 46 10
Div. of Ector Vehicles
^tate of California
215 Chore'-' Street
C-r&ss Bailey, Calif.

.-.ndrew Carrigan Co. 5/25/27 1 5564
hialto 31dg.
San irancisco, Calif.

1
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California Arms Go. 5/14/28
OCr
yy j Market St •

^an . ranci sco, Calif.

lYm. H. Hoe gee Co. 5/26/23
158 *4 • _ rCi X n St.
Los >.ngele s, Calif.

-~.nd.rev,- Carriean 8/5/28
Rialto Bldg.'
San ! ranciscc, Calif.
Shipped to:
Chicago Hoveltg Exporter
2119 Sedgewick St.
Chicago

,
111.

California ^rns Co. 9/2?/27
121

1

*, western States Life Sldg.
Ban ’ranciscc, Cglif.

undrew Carrigan Co. IO/15/27
Rialto Bldg.
Sar. Francis eo, Calif.
S lipped to:
C. J. Brac’ner
1 ogales, .-.riz.

California ^rms Co.

999 Larket St.
°an Irancisco, Calif.

11/9/27

California Arms Co.
1214 Western States Life
San I-'ranciseo, Calif.

4/7/27
Bldg.

Haxwe 11 Hardware Co •

Washington H li^th Sts.
Oakland, Calif.

5/6/27

California Arms Co. 2/5/2

c

I2 li(. Western States Life Bldg.
San Francisco, Calif.

C^.LIFORi. IA
PAR AS THE

ftSar.TITY

2

1

1

2

1

2

1

1

20

-Lfi Xj i OS.

i4.568-ij.9O5

ij.800

\

V
\
r

ij.3 So

5144-5275

4126

4650

y
^5539-5277
r-l$TT-h2bl

mitm
3 § 1

1-^--*-*+—

3685 -i
1459 ,

-1*122
5805

-is
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1921 to octobsr 5, 1928,as f.-.e as the

RECORDS O' Tr 13 Ci-TICE DISCLOSE

VJALTITY . ; { 1A L

California Arr.s Co. II/1J4/25
I2I4 western States Life Bldg.
~an : ran ci scon , C^lif.

undrew Cr.rrigan Co. 5/10/26
Kialto Bldg.
^an rrancisco, Calif.

. ^

1

T
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. TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SO LD IN MISSOURI
FROM 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928, AS FAR AS
THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLCE E

PURCHASER DATE

Schraelzer Arms Co.
Kansas City, Mo. 3/22/21

Geller Ward & Hasner
Hardware Co.
St. Louis, Mo.

6/18/21

Richards & Conover
Hardware Co.
Kansas City, Mo.

8/1/21

Adjutant General
State of Missouri
Jefferson City, Mo.

Shipped to:
Col Chas. S. Thorton
220 So. Grand Ave.,
St. Louis, Mo.

9/5/22

Adjutant General
State of Missouri
Jefferson City, Mo.
Shipped to:
Col. Thos. H. Loy
Aurora, Mo.

9/5/22

Adjutant General
State of Missouri
Jefferson City, Mo.
Shipped to:
Col. E. M. Stayton
39th & Main Sts.
Kansas City, Mo.

9/5/22

Adj. General
State of Missouri
Jefferson City, Mo.
Shipped to:
Col. Warren L. Mabry
Cape Girardeau, Mo.

9/5/22

Adj. General
State of Missouri
Jefferson City, Mo.
Shipped to
Maj. V’. F, Logan
Sedalla, Mo.

9/5/22

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
4th St. & Washington Ave.
St. Louis, Mo.

4/11/23

Sheriff John G. Milant
Randolph County
Huntsville, Mo.

4/11/23

Geller; -Ward & Hasner Hdwe. 5/21/23
410 North 4th St.
St. Louis, Mo.
Shipped to:
Hart Coal Corp.
Morton’s Gap, Ky.
via Madlsonville, Ky.

QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

1 This order filled
by N.Y. Office

X
2 956-1219

1

2

This order filled.'
at N. Y. Office
2107 } ;

738-1845 ^

2 1825-2004

2 1794-1819

2 939-1090

2 729-938

1

1

2

V

1531

1943

2133-2240

r

^
t/
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIE T OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
MISSOURI FROM 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Missouri Facific R R Co.
7th and Poplar Sts.,
St. Louis, Mo.

12/23/26 1 5116

Shapleigh Hardware Co.,
Fourth St. & YJashihgton Ave.
St. Louis, Mo.
Shipped to
Krudup & Benton
70 So. Y.'ashington St.,
Valparaiso, Ind.

3/29/26 1 3278

Shapleigh Hardware Co.,
Fourth St. & Y.’ashington Ave.
St. Louis, Mo.
Shipped to:
Krudup Sc Benton
70 So. Washington St.
Valparaiso, Ind.

4/5/26 1
J5707

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
4th St. Sc Y.'ashington Ave.
St. Louis, Mo.
Shipped to:
David's E Z Credit Company
214 Collinsville Ave.
East St. Louis, 111.

11/25/27 1 3947

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
4th St. Sc Washington Ave.
St. Louis, Ho.
Shipped to:
Greenfield Hardware Co.
Post, Texas

7/25/27 1 4196

Geller-YYard & Hasner Hardware
410 N. Fourth St.
St. Louis, Mo.

Co. 8/1/27 1 2853

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
Fourth St. & Y.'ashington Ave.
St. Louis, Mo.
ATT: Mr. D. H. Stoughton

8/30/27 1 3976

Shapleigh Hardware Co. 9/24/27 1 4269
4th St. & Y.'ashington Ave*
St. Louis, Mo.
Att: Mr. D. H. Stoughton
Shipped to:
David's E Z Credit Clothing
Sc Jewelry Co.
216 Collinsville Ave.
East St. Louis, 111.
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THE FOLLOV.TKG IS A LIST OF:
THOHPSOU SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IK
MISSOURI FROM 1921 TO SEPTEMBER 17, 1928
AS FAR AS TEE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Shapleigh Hardware Co.,
Fourth St. & Y.'ashir.gton Ave.
St. Louis, Mo.
Shipped to:
David’s E Z Credit Clothing
& Jewelry Co.,
216 Collinsville Ave.,
East St. -Louis, 111.

Geller, 7/ard & Kasner Hdwe.
41(1 No. 4th St.,
St. Louis, Mo.

Note:

Shapleigh Hardware Co.,
Fourth St & V.'ashington Ave.,
St, Louis, Mo.
Shipped to:
David’ s E Z Credit Clothing
& Jewelry Co.
216 Collinsville Ave.
East St. Louis, 111.

10/21/27

Co. 11/2/27

1

1

4724

J

This gun returned Kay 13, 1930 by
Geller, V-ard & Hasner of St. Louis
for repairs and resbipped to Crystal
City Bank, Crystal City, Ko.

11/4/27 5282

y/\
n?

'F>VK
j *\

Shapleigh Hardware Co., 1/19/28 1 3627
Fourth St. & ^ashingtn Ave.
St. Louis, Ko

.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co. 2/7/28 2 2263-4207
410 No. Fourth St.
St. Louis, Mo.

The Tovmley Ketal & Hardware Co.
Kansas City, Ko. 2/21/28 1 4346

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co. 2/25/28 2 4991-4755
410 No. Fourth St.
St. Louis, Mo.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co. 3/28/28 1 5493
410 No. Fourth St.
St. Louis, Mo.

Geller, VJard & Hasner Hardware Co.
410 No. Fourth St.
St. Louis, Mo, 4/27/28 1 6298

Simmons Hardware Co.
St. Louis, Mo.
Shipped to:
V.

!inChester Simmons Co.,
Toledo, Ohio

5/18/28 10 6009-6861-
6221-5840-
6271-5679
6544-6331
5535-6054

Tov/nley Metal & Hardware
Kansas .City, Mo.

Co.
6/2/28 2 5066-5159

Townley Ketal & Hardware
Kansas City, Mo.

Co.
6/2/28 1 5843

T
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
MISSOURI FRO" 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLCE E

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
St. Louis, Mo. 6/4/28 5565-5989

Note: Gun #5565 was returned to have compensator
attached November 28, 1933 by Police Dept.,
Hamilton, Ohio.

Wyeth Hardware & Mfg. Co. 6/21/28 1 6557
St* Joseph Mo.
Shipped to:
LaJunta Hardware Corp.
LaJunta, Colo.

Townley Metal & Hardware Co. 6/23/28 2 5223-5280
200 Walnut St.
Kansas City, Mo.
Shipped to:
C. E. Daniel, Mgr.
Federal Reserve BanlE
Oklahoma City, Okla.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co. 6/25/28 4 5521-6472
410 No. Fourth St.
St. Louis, Mo.

Geller, W'ard & Hasner Hardware Co.
St. Louis, Mo.

Wyeth Hardware & Mfg. Co.
St. Joseph, Mo.

Shapleigh Hardware Co.
4th St. & Washington Ave.,
St. Louis, Mo.

Simmons Hardware Co.,
St. Louis, Mo.

Shapleigh Hardware Co.,
4th St. & Washington Ave.,
St. Louis, Mo.

John W. Adams
825 Finance Bldg.
Kansas City, Mo.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co.,
410 North 4th St.,
St. Louis, Mo.

Jno. W. Adams
825 Finance Bldg.
Kansas City, Mo.

Shapleigh Hardware Co.,
4th St. & Washington Ave.,
St. Louis, Mo.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hardware Co.
410 N. 4th St.
St. Louis, Mo.

7/3/28 1

6222-7006

7367

7/10/28 1 6782

7/23/28 1 5158

7/24/28 1 4400

9/17/28 1 \5064^
6/28/24 1 1695

6/19/24 v 2 1031-2331

1/15/25 1 321

5/16/27 1 3760

5/17/27 1 4535

r
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OP:
THOUFSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
MISSOURI FROM 1921 to SEPTEMBER 17, 1928
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS CTFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Geller, Ward & Hasner Hdwe. Co.
410 North 4th St.
St. Louis, Mo. 5/25/27

4953-5318
4311-5071

5 5203

Missouri. Pacific R R Co. 1/15/27 1 5152
7th & Poplar Sts.,

—

St. Xouis, Mo.
Shipped to:
Missouri Pacific RR Co.
Att: C. G. Weinbrenner, Spec. Agent
7th & Poplar Sts*
St, Louis, Mo.
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jy>: pcllov.T: i is a l st of:
teolpso:: sub: a chile guns sold in
Y.MST V IT. 3 IK IA F.ML 1921 to
DZCM3ZE 27,1929 AS FAR AS REC-
ORDS O;’ THIS OF1 ’102 DISCLOSE.

Q/'ALTITY SERIAL LOS.

Blue -"i ell Hdwe. Co.
Blue r i eld, ’.V. Va.
Shipped to:
Douglass Coal Co.
Velc"' , ... Va.

5/1J4/21 2 581-585

Blue f i ell H iwe . Co

.

Blue field. 7. Va .

9/l^/2l 2 594-1410

Logan Hdwe. 5: Supply Co.
Loga"n, 7. VaS

14/27/21 5 120-121;.- 125
15°-i55

Logar. Hdwe . H °upply Co. hj2y/2 l
Logan, Y7. Va.
Shipped to:
Lain Island Dree': Coal Co.
c/o ..ill Core
Omar, W.'Va. .

1 91

Logan Edwe. Sc -Supply Co.
Logan, iY. Va.
Shipped to:
Island Creeh Coal Co.
c/o ..'ill Core
Holden, ... Va.

14/25/21 1 129

T. L. Felts, Gen. Mgr.
3aldwir.-Felts Detectives
Blue field, 7. Va.

6/16/21
Inc.

2 1089-1214.6

G. Owen Fisher
Hotel Vatz
Bluefield, W. Va.

5/19/21 5 _ 317-534-5S2
4lp-497

Emuion s -Haw1

:ins Hdwe. Co.
Huntington, .7. Va.

5/20/21 5 l4.89-i4.02-ij.53

Col. Jackson Arnold
Dept. Public Safety
Charleston, VY. Va.

5/19/21 5

F

This order
{

filled froa
'

• . Y. s&T 1 1 ce207 9—2 127>—
^2196-2679^2657^

Logan Hdwe. Sc Supply Co.
Logan, W. Va.

5/26/21 5 5liIp5^S7 0-57 1-6 11

"

C. C. Horfit, *Sec.

Tug River Coal
Operators ass'n
Welch, W. Va.

5/2o/21 1 This order filled fron:

K. Y. Office - 161

T. L. F'elts
Blueridge, W. Va.

5/27/21 14- 46-592-1+97-5311

Emr.ions-Hawkir.s Hdwe. Co.
Huntington, 77. Va.
Shipped to:
Floyd Hieatt,
Eunice, 77. Va.

5/15/22 2 2225-2616

Enrr.ons-Hawkin s Hdwe . Co.
Huntington, '.7. Va.

8/25/21 3 This order filled
at F . Y. Office
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T Y L T 0FIFO 13 A LIST op*:

tho:.:: psof su3 :..rxj l.e gtjk£> SOLD IN
, , .^ _

1 'IRU if 1a kio:: 1921 to DE CHIV.S5ER 27 , 1929
AS > r.R AS THE RECORDS 0 r' THIS OF ICE DISCLOSE

DATE r
K.iUA’ TITY

ins Hdwe • Co. 3/30/21 4
Huntington, .V. Ya.
-dipped to :

Crane Jo. Sup -ly Jo.
Lundale, ..

r
. Ya.

Lmmons-Iiav/kins Hdv/e . Jo
Huntington, A. Va.

T. i». Felts, Deni Frr. _

3aldv;in ielts Jetectives Inc.
Bluefiled, V/. Ya.

8/51/21

9/1/21

Charleston Hdv/e Co.
Ohar le s t or. ,

V« . Va

.

Shipped to:
V.'inding lull" Colliery Jo.
/.'inding Gulf, V/. Va.

8/51/21

T.L. Felts, Gen. Fgr. 9/l/2 l
Baldwin felts Detectives Inc
Blue fie Id, Va.
Sh i ooe d to:
'/;. Hatfield ,

sheriff
.Velch, .V. Va.

Lo-r.n Edw- . :

Lo.- .r. . Va
Supply ;o. 9/9/21

6

10

10

*" ^ -•r-I I 0o.

123-1595-H4.02
1773

1277-151^-1541
1349- 1435-1442

1015-1534-1417
1425-1^-1142,
1444-1504-1571
1572

951-1205-1204

..-1167-1234
J7- 1480-1401

1477-1515-1534
1550

151,'

Logan Hdwe. i: Supply Jo.
Logan, -.A Va.
Shipped to:
Island Creek Joal Jo.
Folder., A. Va.

1/24/22

Logan Hdwe. A supply Jo.
Logan, A. Va.

1/24/22

Logan Hdwe. Supply Jo.
Logan, A. Va.
Shipped to:
R. K. Boggs
If. Holmes avenue
Fort Thomas, Fy.

1/25/22

Logan Hdwe. & Supply Co.
Logan, A. Ya.

2/23/22

Col. Jackson Arnold
Charleston, V/. Va.

2/23/22

3 1914-2107-2513

1 1919

1 1767

*

6

20

1955-1204-1501
1563-1539-1055

1059-2079-2127
2I96-248-1437
1962- 10S4- 1541
1595-1973-1295
1932-2012-1550
1944-2031-2073
2090-22o4

Vote: On April 26 , 1952 £19 .-2

was returned for repairs by
W. Va. Penitentiary at
lioundsville , W. Va.
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? j . . J . . ~ *-i 7 D.-.T5 C^I.FTITY »E7 :I..L I S.

Lo~an Hardware Supply Jo
Lo-an, ..est \ irrinia

.,?/2S/22 It- 1133-2056
2209-22?

1

.7 . J . 'ut'iel-, Sheriff
I . c j0well County
Celse^** -V* Va.
Shipped "to

:

J-. Jhi Stuart
Keystone
11cDov/ell Conn 17
W. Va.

5/I-/22 1 19 cl

Col. fachson ^rncld
Supt. State Police
Charleston, .V. Va.

c/19/22 20 1225-2261-2175
2 ii2-i9?7-577
19b 1-2 lEij.-2005
2002-

l

9 05 “In??
1?25-1800-2Ob ?
2221-1738-15?^
2191- 1?42

Sheriff Local Yo’ng
Jlarbsbnrg, V. Va.

7/o/22 1 17 4-1

Col. f^c^son ..mold, Sunt

.

Jest Virginia State Police
•Jhar'leston

,
/. Va.

7/13/22 6 17b0-lSl0
2007-19o9
1614-1512

..est Virginia State Police
Company A
Shinnst on, .7 . Va.

7/22/22 1 lo 54

Grafton Hardware Go.
Grafton, 'V. Va.

7/22/22 2 1721-1795

.Vest Virginia State Police
Dept, of Public Safety
Charleston, Vest Va.

s/25/27 4 5052-L303
4442-7971

Ott Eeiskell Hardware Co.
Wheeling, W. Va.

7/29/22 1 1994

Sheriff T. E. Duval
Brook County
..ellaburg, Vs. Va.

7/25/22 5 794-1500-2053

Ott Eeiskell Kardw re Co. 7/29/22
'.Vlieeling ,

IV . Va
T. T. Pierce 10/9/2?
I.itro, ’7. Va.
c/o Sportsman's service «3s’n Inc.

1

1

1781

2574

Knnon-Vav/v ins :h rdv;- re Co.
Hun t i n 7 1 on ,

V . Va

.

10/25/2? 1 1821

I

VhJVMVM

U
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- TEE •• OLLOA IT. 1 IS A LIST OF:
r 'e-nrc. •• su3:.a chile c ~..s s. l~ ip asst virgilia
v .. 1921 T<- DIOS' 'BLR 27 , 1957 AS FAR aS THE

PDS THIS 0 pi 'ICS DI S CLOSE

-O.-T] ru.pl tity SERIAL

CoK Jaclcson .-*r old, Supt.
State Tolice
Charleston, V.*. Va.
w'-ippel to:
The /•£ r Ion
..est Virginia Penitentiary
Moundsville, V. Va.

Clark ^oal
Clarksburg,

Coke Jo.

Va.

6/12/214. 2

1

2579-26o7

\

V’
>1 •

W25
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
PEEKSYLVAN IA FROM 1921 to JANUARY 9,
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE

1929
DISCLOSE

"PURCHASER DATE QUALTITY SERIAL,NOS.

Alexander hagen
705 Penn St.
Reading, Pa.

5/1V21 2 2614-269

W. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

5/114/21 2- 375-576

>
1

4

W. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

8/14/21 k This order filled^
from N. Y. office;*

1789,1791,123^ £
Standard Supply &
Equipment Co.

2/21/22 1 H4.3I4.

l^th & Cherry Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.

VV. S. Brown
Wood St. & Oliver Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Pa. State Police
Harrisburg, Pa.

Adj. Gen. ota e of Pa.
Harrisburg, Pa.

Pa State Police-
Karrisburg, Pa.

5/9/22

9/2/21

10/2V21

10/214/21

10/214/21

Baldwin Locomotive Works- 11/28/21
Delivered to Philadelphia, Pa.
J. P. McNaught on
120 Broadway
N. Y. City

W. Long-
114.0 West 5th St.
Emporium ( Cameron County)
Pennsylvania

1/17/22

Murta, Appleton & Co lj..28/21
S. W. Cor. 12th & Sansom Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Baldwin Locomotive Works
Philadelphia, Pa.

Accounting Dept. I4/29/21
Carnegie Steel Co.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Jones.& Loughlin Steel Co. I4/I0/21
3rd Sc Ross Sts.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

1427 , 1096

1159, 1267

16 14.3j.252, 1352,11414.9,161
This order filled—afc-I>U_Y. Office ^

at K. Y. Office
T&is order filled *

at N. Y. Office *»

202,i79,y???\
This order filled^/' i

at N. Y. X>ffic>^
1579, 1588V

W.S. Brown

525 Wood it.
Pittsburgh, Pa

l|/22/2l 5 106, 107,1114., 115, 119
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: \

THOMPSON SUBKAOhINE GUNS SOLD IN
PENNSYLVANIA FROK1921 to JANUARY 1, 1928
AS FAR Ao THE RSCORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE.

PURCHASE DATE QUANTITY SERIAL KOS.

Kurta, Appleton & Co. 5/1J/21 3
S. W. Cor. 12th & Sansom Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa. Note: Our records show that Gun

325-550-”.!

VV. S. Brown Police of Charleston, West

W. S. Brown

523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

February 1935*
7/20/22 8

W. S. 3rown
525 “ood ^t.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/22/22 10

w. S. Brown
52B "food 3t.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/22/22 5

W. S. 3rown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

6/19/22 2

W. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

6/26/22 4

W. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

6/29/22 2

VV. S. Brown
523 .food St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/1/22 k

W. S. fVoodi/

523 Wood St. ‘

Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/6/22 5

W. S. Brown

523 wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/14/22 2

W. S. Brown

523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/15/22 2

W. S. 3rown
523 'Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/17/22 k

W. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/18/22 10

in

Filled at office

V
» rs

. N

21^1.1651
!imiOl|.l, 2018, 2110
5,2220

2075,2238,1950,
1552,2239

1604, 1659

1624.5,1^6,1759
1839

12143,11+39

251,151+3,1069,1811+

1562,1737,1761

1367,21+46

1536,1097

1144., 1236 , 1476

,

1888

2001,1967,1796,2050
921, 2147,1855,2000
443 ,2045
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TIIE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF: •

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
PENNSYLVANIA FROM 1921 TO JANUARY 9, 1929
AS FAB AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS .

W. S. Brown 5/25/22 1 I87O
525 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
525 Wood Street
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Wr Sr Brown
525 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
525 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.
Shipped to:
E. S. KcNamee
Cadiz, Harrison County,

W. S. Brown
525 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
525 "Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. 3rown
525 Vipod St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

W. S. Brown
525 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.
Shipped to:
E. S.Mcl.amee
Cadiz, Ohio

W. S. 3rown
525 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Philadelphia Commercial
Museum
Philadelphia, Penna.
LOAN

VJ4/22 2

5/1/22 2

5/8/22 2

Ohio

5/8/22 2

5/8/22 1+

5/11/22 2

5/11/22 1

5/16/22 6

12/51/25 1

2285, 2510

21+104-, 2565 JK
)>h x

1898, 2257 fx,

2500, 2561 . J^
X- v f >

1510,(1917. "S

21+37

Baldwin Locomotive Works
Philadelphia, Penna.

6/5/2I+

Geo. D-*- Faulkner iyfj/2'j
1119 Lynn Avenue
Turtle Creek, Pa.

1 2076

5 1+582, I4I+I8 , 1+136

1+556, 2o2l

Murta Appleton & Co. l/ll+/28 1 5070
S. V*. Cor 12th & Samson Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.

~T



Page 4

T"H FOLLOWING IS A I1ST OF:
T>OKPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
PENNSYLVANIA FROM 1921 TO JANUARY 9, 1929
AS FAR AS TEE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURGE- SEE DATE

THE Eosen-Hargolies Co. 6/19/2

4

54 K. Fifth St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
ATT: Hr. Raymond Rosen

'.V. A. Harshall & Co 1/23/25
U._ S. 3ank 31dg.
Johnstown, Pa.

Dawson Coal Co. 2/16/22
260 S. Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Mr. J. A. Jenkins
c/o Dawson Coal Co.
Clarksburg, W. Va.

Rosemont Coal Co. j/lj/25
2b0 S. Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Mr. J. A. Jenkins
c/o Rosemont Coal Co.
Rosemont Taylor County
.Vest Virginia

Heisley Goal Co. i|/22/2?-
2o0 S. Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Kr. C. E. Sharpless
Ebensburg
Cambria County, Pa.

VV. S. Brown Inc.
Wood St. & Oliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Rosen-Kargolies Co. 12/2/26
34 K. Fifth ^t.
Philadelphia, Fa.

Keim Supply Co. 1/26/27
1824 Market St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

Military Sales Co. 2/10/27
622 Market 3t.
Philadelphia, Pa.

Keim Supply Co. 2/25/27
1321). Market St.
Philadelphia, Fa.

Murta, Appleton Co. I4/20/27
S. W. Cor 12th & Sonsom Sts.
Philadelphia, Pa.

W. S. 3rown, Inc. 3/16/27
Wood St. & Oliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

QUALTITY SERIAL NOS. v

/h
1 Filled from N.Y. /^Office /X

1 2937

20ol

33*9

3^73

it/29/25 5 3553 , 3599 , 3859
Gun #3207 returned by 4175 »

$267
0 . R. Check, Ellsworth, for
repair and returned to him on 8/20/26

1 4038

4774

J4S65 , 5084, 4631

5278, 4955, 4829

1194, 4339

2752 , 3711
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
PENNSYLVANIA FROM 1921 to JANUARY 9, 1929
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PUR CHASER DATE

.V. s. -Wood 7 Inc.
Wood St.

,

& Oliver Ave
Pittsburgh, Pa.

3/16/27
•

Rosen -Kargolies Co.

514. K. 5 th St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

3/18/27

Keira Supply Co.
13214. Market St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

3/21/27

Keim Supply Co.

1824 Market St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

3/22/27

V.'. S. Brown, Inc.
Wood St. Oliver Ave.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/18/27

W. S. Brotfp, Inc.
Wood St., & Oliver Ave
Pittsburgh, Pa.

8/16/27
•

•Y, S. Brown, Inc.
Wood 3t., & Oliver Ave
Pittsburgh, Pa.

3/1/27
•

iY. S. Brown
523 Wood St.
Pittsburgh, Pa.

7/25/22

Sheriff Shaw
Uni on town. Pa.

8/2/22

Michael Brown
Chief of Police
'Wilkes-Barre, Fa.

8/17/22

Scranton Police Dept.
Scranton, Pa.

2/7/23

Monroe Coal Mining Co. 14/21/23
720 Land Title Bldg.
Philadelphia, Pa.
Shipped to:
Monroe Coal Dining Co.
Ebensburg, Cambria County, Pa.

Capt. Harry Edwards
11421 Arch St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

5/21/23

Federal Laboratories,
185 14.1st St.
Pittsburgh, Pa*

Inc. 7/11/33

QUBfiTITY SERIAL NOS.

5 14.780, 3189, I4S01

1*770, 3958

2 3249 , 5285

2

2

5 3639, 3992, 5036
2026, 5137

2 I4-873, 4749

2 4189, 4050

9 954 1280, 1311
1337, 1421, 140
1613, 1758, 1980

1 1751

1 2282

1 1750

1 2499

1 6294

1 1519



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

|
REPORT MADE AT

Cincinnati, Ohio* L. A.'

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

REPORT MADE BY

7-42

Los x>ngeles , Calif 3-11-27 2/8 L 26/3? S. G. O’&Tict KG

(j C
GEORGE TIK3NET; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with
aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1233; EP AL»

SD’wARD GEORGS BR&EBR - Victim

CHARACTER OF CASE

kutapikg; obstruct cn of

JUSTICE; HARBORING OF KJGI-

TIVBS; NATIONAL FIRKAF&S ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

*

: . ; V

Deputy Sheriff Don Brink of Mojave, California,
advises RayjMize, husband of Peggy Mize, em^

ployed by the Los Angeles Water Company at their
aqueduct, forty miles north of MOj&vet that Mize
is not identical with Subject Lett* Mail trac-
ings from Mojave, California, forwarded to office
of origin* Mail cover renewed#

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent 3. G* 0 f Brien, Los Angeles,

California, dated February 5, 1937*

DETAILS: AT MOJAVE, CALIFORNIA:

fhe writer contacted Deputy Sheriff Don Brink of the Kerr

County Sheriff 9a office located at Mojave, California, an<3 he ad-

vised the writer that he had complied with previous request of the

writer and made inquiries concerning Peggy Mize*s husband and wae

advised by an infonuant that Raynond Mize was 5* 10* tall, weighing

about 150 lbs*; that he was employed by the Los Angeles Water Company

at their aqueduct forty miles north of Mojave, California, and re-

turned to Mojave to visit hie family over the weekend#

l A . V > _ *

APPROVED AND [is* jUJ SPECIAL AOSKT
FORWARDED: lA 'fV * ^ IN Charge

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Mr. Brink advised the writer that he displayed a photograph
of MILTCJ* L3TT to hie informant. He stated that Raymond | Mize was
not identical with Lett* He further advised that Mize had two or
three children; that the oldest child wac six years old* Mr* Brink
advised that the Mizes lived in a small shack in the rear of Capollos
Courts on "L" Street* Mr* Brink advised that he would make further
discreet inquiries regarding the Mize family and furnish information
obtained to Agents of this office when in the vicinity of Mojave®

The writer contacted Mr* T* Nestor, Postmaster, Mojave,
California, and he advised the writer upon observing the picture that
Subject LETT was not identical with Raymond Mize*

Mail tracings furnished this Division by the Postmaster at
Mojave, California, are being forwarded to the Division of origin#
No leads are being set out to check these as this will be left to the
discretion of the division of origin#

This mail cover is being renewed for another thirty days#

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

LOS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION at Mojave, California, will again
contact Deputy Sheriff Brink for any further informetion relative to
the description of Raymond Mize and the Subject Lett, or for any in-
formation relative to ascertaining the presence of LETT in Mojave,
California®

Will follow results of mail cover#

PENDING

_ r;



PEFsDM

<Friirral SJurrau of Inuestigatian

4iitP& §tatra Department of 3t .re

Dfas^ington, D. (t.

0

March 11, 1927.

•.EIQFJiHDUn! TOR THE DIRECTOR

The following is e brief summary of the
the investigation conducted by Special Agent Loebl concerning the
allegation of Mr. T. R^Knight of Miami, Florida, the father-in-law
of Joseph H^Adams, to the effect that he was approached with
the proposition that for the sum of $10,000*00 the indictments
against Adams would be dismissed* Knight alleged that though Joseph
A.

|
Richter, jeweler, Miami, he contacted one SeligYTiller, buyer'

of Baltimore, Maryland, by telephone, who offered to put Knight
in touch with e friend in e position to settle the case of

his son-in-law, Joseph H. Adrms, charged with harboring end
concealing members of the Krrpis gang. Knight claims to have
proceeded to Baltimore, where he met one "BennyK^Frr nklin end
that on midnight of the day of the meeting, Franklin sent to
him et a Baltimore hotel an individual allegedly namedVSher",
who offered to effect the dismissal o^ all indictments against
/dams for the sura of 110, 000. 00. The person referred to es "Sher 11

according to Knight, led him to believe thet he was perfectly
familiar with the activities of Special Assistant welteixSarlow
of the Department of Justice and told Knight Berlov; would dismiss
three indictments pending egainst Adams and that no new indictments
would be returned. Knight claims thet shortly after meeting "Sher",
the three indictments were dismissed and thet the gr; nd jury did
not return eny new indictments. Knight further elleged that "Cher 11

called him several times by long distance pressing him for
payment of the $10,000.00, and that on one of these calls, Eart
A^Riley, counsel for Adams, listened end made shorthand notes
of the conversation.

\

\

The investigation reflects that on May 9, 1935,
Knight snd Richter flew to Baltimore from Miami and there met
Miller end Franklin, Franklin end.JCnight subsequently meeting
at the Lord Baltimore Hotel on the same date. Franklin conducted
a gambling place et Baltimore, Merylend, and died in June, 1936.

JULIES DESTROYED

Eiwut )265

RECORDED
&
INDEXED



Memo for the Director -2- Me.rch 11, 1937*

rSher", which name the complainant himself stated was fictitious,
could not be located and the investigation failed to indicate that
any such man might exist. The alleged telephonic conversation
that was stenogrephicr lly taken by Bart A. Riley appears to be
absurd as the facts developed indicated conclusively that such
telephone conversation did not take place. Congressman J. Marks
^Jilcox, whose, daughter is the rife of Joseph H. Adams, discussed the
matter witnT.Tr. Barlow on several occasions and referred to "Sher"
as having represented himself to Knight as an official of the
Department of Justice. Knight and Barlow both deny that such
representations were made, either to Knight by Franklin and "Bher"

,

or to Barlow by Congressman Wilcox. Congressman VTilcox claimed
he handed Barlow a list of names, etc., of Baltimore people
involved in the alleged deal. This was eraph* tically denied by
Barlow and it further appeared that neither Knight, nor Riley,
nor anyone else possessed the addresses of either Franklin or "Sher".

Interviews with H. N.^f,Tiller and Selig Miller of
Baltimore, and Joseph A. Richter of Miami, Florida, all of good
reputation, failed to indicate any knov-ledge upon their part of the
alleged "shake-down". T. R. Knight is a reputed politician and "^ixer"
in Miami end of unsavory reputation. Bart A. Riley is reputedly
a clever criminal lawyer, but apt to be unethical. Valter L.

Barlow, nowengaged in private practice, Dallas, Texas, furnished
a signed statement in which he declared he failed to report the
matter to the Department, because Knight, as well as Riley, hed
complained to him on previous occasions of mysterious approaches
and in no instance had furnished him with any specific data,
and for the further reason that neither Knight nor Congressman
V.ilcox could furnish any information indicating a Federal
violation. Barlow further said that prior to b,he alleged trip
of Knight to Baltimore on May 9, 1935, he had advised Bart A.
Riley just which indictments would be dismissed and which ones
?;ould be urged and further advised Riley he intended to secure no



?Je;no for the Director -3- M; rch 11, 1937

[

new indictments and that when !, !?hnr ,T allegedly in^orm^d Knight
of his ability to hve the indictments dismissed, Bart /. Riley
it that time knew practically everything that "Slier” n s ? llered

to have predicted in his conversation.

Your attention is directed to the fact that this case
was first reported to Mr. barlow in October, 1935, and was first
referred to the Bureau during the latter port of January, 1937.
In the interim, ”Benny !f Franklin, who v/as alleged to be the contact
man with "Sher”, died during June, 1936. This, of course, ha-mDered

the investigation.

Copies of the investigative reports are being furnished
to Mr. Keenan and to Mr. McMahon.

Respectfully,

P. E. Foxworth.
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FEDE...AL BUREAU OF 1NVE TIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI , OHIO PILE NO. 7-33
REPORT MADE AT

DALLAS, TiHaS

DATE WHEN MADE

3-14-37

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

3-2-37
• — r—

Tm-E
G3DRG3’TII3ITEY'; DR.

/
'

JOSEPH P. MORAN, w.a. -

FUGITIVE - IjD. £1232; et al.

3)WARD GEORGE HR3-IER, Victim.

REPORT MADE BY

R. C. COULTHR

CHARACTER OF CASE

kidiapiiig ;

OBSTRUCTION OP JUSTICE;
HARBORING OP FUGITIVES;
national

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Kennetlj^Lang, Baird, Texas, denies having
seen Milton/Lett since about December, 1934,

when they parted at Ft. Scott, Kansas. Lang
claimed Lett advised he was employed at a
furniture factory at Wichita, Kansas,

P.

REFERENCE: Report of Sjpecial Agent R. C. Coulter, Dallas,
Texas, dated December 1, 1936, and letter from
Special Agent in Charge J. P. McFarland, Cleve-
land, Ohio, dated December 19, 1936. pj

:

C -

DETAILS: -

Kenneth Lang, Baird, Texas, on interview,"" stated he has
been on probation since February, 1935, having been convicted of a
violation of the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act at that time at
Tulsa, Oklahoma, and that he has not been in communication directly
or indirectly and has not seen Milton Lett during that period of time,

and has no idea where he may be located at this time. He stated he
had gone to school with Lett at Coffeyville, Kansas, and had known him
all his life, and that he considers Lett a petty thief. He stated the
last time he saw Lett was during or about December, 1934, when he was
standing in front of the Dale Hotel in Coffeyville, Kansas, and Lett
drove by in a Ford Coach, being Oklahoma license, and picked him up;
that Lett told him he wais working in a furniture factory at Wichita,
Kansas, the name of which he cannot recall* although it is perhaps the
largest furniture manufacturing company in Wichita and one of Lett f s

relatives by the name of Collins is employed there; that Lett claimed
he was gluing chairs and invited him -to Wichita for a visit, and he

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AODfT
FORWARDED: W CHARBE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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agreed to accompany Lett; that they drove as far as Ft. Scott, Kansas,
and spent the night in a red brick two story rooming house just out of the
business district, where he registered under his correct name and Lett used
an alias - some strange name to him; that they got up the next morning and
before they left Lett saw a policeman come into the place, and hurriedly
remarked that theylaw was after him, and that Lett departed through one
door and he through another and that he has not since seen or heard of Lett*

Lang stated that about the time he was sentenced, he was
interviewed by former Special Agent Paul Hansen, and that it was apparent
to him that Mr. Hanson doubted his statements, but that he had been entirely
honest with him and had told him the truth about everything he was asked#
Lang claims he has been making an honest effort to re-establish himself and
that he is willing to co-operate with the Bureau in any way he possibly can
to assist in locating Lett. He asked for the telephone number of the Dallas
Field Division, which was supplied him, and stated in the event Lett comes
to Baird he will put him up at a hotel and immediately notify the office
of Lett's address. Lang stated that he might go to Big Spring, Texas, in
the near future in search of work as he has not had steady employment
recently. He stated if he is not in Baird, his address may be secured from
relatives where he is presently living. He suggested that an Agent call
on him when one is next in Baird, end stated that he might be able to get
some information during the interim. When asked if he planned to visit
Oklahoma, he replied that he did not, and that he did not know where he
might secure information regarding Lett, although he is well known at

Coffeyville, Kansas#

Lang's demeanor indicated he was telling the truth during
the intervieiv. He also stated that he is anxious that his probation not

be revoked#

City Marshal H# L# Elliott, Jr., and Chief Deputy Sheriff
C. R. Nordyke were interviewed, prior to the time JDang was contacted, and
both stated that they had been watching Lang very closely and in their
opinion he had not been contacted by Lett#

TJIJD5TVELOPijp LEAD

»

DALLAS FIELD DIVISION will re-interview Kenneth Lang at Baird,

Texas, after a reasonable length of time to determine whether he has been
successful in securing any infomation as to the location of Milton Lett.

PENDING.

- 2 -



TTebtral ^Bureau of (Slttfresiig
'

'**n

JI. j§. Pcpartmtnt of 3«stltc

629 First National Bank Buildirg,
Omaha, Nebraska
torch 16, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.

b
Re: George Timiney: Dr. Joseph P# Moran,

with aliases. Fugitive, I#0. #1232, et al.

Kidnaping; Obstruction of Justice;
Harboring of Fugitives; National
Firearms Act . ( Bureau f ile 7-576)

Dear Sir:-

Kindly refer to the letter from the Qnaha Field Division,
dated December 22, 1936, relative to the arrangements for the
release of JlSsK^OYLE from the Nebraska State Penitentiary, at
Lincoln, Nebraska, in which institution Doyle was confined serving
a sentence of ten years on charges of bank robbery and intimidating
officers. Doyle was received at this penal institution on August

24, 1935, in connection with the robbery of the First National
Bank^Fairbury , Nebraska.

The above letter indicated Doyle was granted a parole on
December 9, 1936 and was to be turned over to Post Office Inspectors
who interceded with the Pardon Board of the State of-Nebraska in
behalf of Doyle.

I was advised today by Chief Deputy United S tat es„Harshal
Henry Meyers, Omaha, that Deputy United States Marshal Joe 0 f Grady,
Lincoln, Nebraska, by virtue of a Federal warrant, dated February

27, 1937, which charged that Doyle participated in a Coffeyville

,

Kansas, mail messenger holdup, took Doyle into ^custody. Doyle was
arraigned in Federal Court at Lincoln on February 28, 1937 and being
unable to make bond of $35,000.00, was ordered removed to Topeka,
Kansas where he was delivered to the,United States Marshal.

The Kansas City Field Division is requested to inform the
Bureau and other interested Divisions indicated by this letter, of
the date Doyle was sentenced, the charge and place of incarceration,
together with other pertinent data in connection therewith.

RECORDED & INDEXED tn rj /
‘

Very truly, youra^O / b ~ J
r 7 '

,

JIF/uai
cc Kansas City (2)
cc Okla. City, Cleveland

J. L. FLOOD,
S/ecial Agent in Charge

CJcia. City, Cleveland.
Cincinnati, Chicago, St, Paul



P. t. Box {*15,'35

Pittsburg, Pa.

Kerch 17, 1937

Specini Afiymt in Charge
Cleveland, Ohio

0
*ssm>

Door Sir:

In accordance with suggestion Rad® during a long
distance telephone conversation with Special Agont J. Wynn,

had Larch 12, 1937, and corroborated in your conaunlcatlon bear-
ing the anno date, on Kerch 16, 1937 X made discreet Inquiries
at t)u» West Virginia State Penitentiary at Uaundsville for the
purpose of ascertaining if AHTHOKf. (&TX3SHACH with aliases of
TOh\lO)il)OM# AKTHOhT

|

a!J>.H3LCH , AHTtfOKT J.lAJl3JiBACU, ASTaOhl JOSEPH
\aI4'4H3ACH and TO!.T|

%
AJi :&33ACH , is actually'wanted by the authorities

of that 3tate Penitentiary.

After having had a conversation on Batters of nor
tunl interest with Dr. C. V. UcClintio, Warden of the Penitentiary,
t)w writer visited the Identification Division of that penal in-
stitution and conversed with S. B. Ayer, in chrrge. During the
conversation with hr. Ayer, the > ttor took the pains of exhibit-
ing to the writar the systea used in recording escaped convicts,
hr. Ayer showed a list of the escaped convicts wanted by tho ,>eni-

tantiory. An examination of sane failed to discloso tbo none of
Ton Gordon, os indicated at the bottoa of page four of the VBI
bulletin Issued September 1, 1934,

The writer had in his possession the said Issue of
the TBI Bulletin and inquired of hr. Ayer whether the Bureau is
duly notified upon the apprehension of eonviets sought by his In-
stitution. Ur, Ayer replied in the affirmative, whereupon he, by
coincidence, was referred to the ltea appearing In the /BI Bulle-
tin and was infornod that apparently he nod "been re-arrested, as
his name did not appear on his l&st.

rj-s

7

L-Jc3oo
WDEXElX



The conversation led Ur* Ayer id make a thorou.:h
exnnination of hit records which brought out* to hit satisfac-
tion, that Ten Cordon was at no tint re-apprehended, in spite of
the fact that hit none was not oontaintd in tho list herein men-
tioned.

The records Indicate that Toa Gordon, at # 13330,
was comaltted in tht Vest Virginia State Penitentiary .on Sowen'bor

10, 1933, with one OtXXB.Uittn. # 13361, and CAJWLIKC/noLLO'.ar,

# 13362, the throe hnriiyi been oonviated in Wheeling, Vast Virginia
on Hoveober 8 , 1933 for robbery treed. Gordon tad Shane were e&eh
given twenty-five years, while Caroline Holloway wot given a sen-
tence of ten years* Kacords at the penitentiary indicate that had
Ton Gordon served hit full tine he would have been released froa
H'jo penitentiary on Koveaber 7, 1948 and that, good tine allowed,
ho would hart boon released on August 17, 1940,

Tho records further indicate that Governor Howard
J-t, Core of the State of West Virginia, on application node by Gov-
ernor Vie Jtonnhey of Ohio, Prosecuting Attorney Edward 0. Stanton
of Ouyahogn County, Ohio, and P. 8* Thorns, Warden of the Ohio State
Penitentiary at Colunbus, Ohio, granted a stay of sentence in the
case of Toe Gordon, the teams of whioh were to the effect that Car-

dan was to be renoved fron the State Penitentiary at houndsvili*,
W#tt Virginia to the State Penitentiary at Columbus, Ohio, r»d th»t

at the oonplotion of a certain eentenoe in the latter nanod peniten-
tiary he was to be returned to the State Penitentiary at Houiulsvills,

Va. to serve the remainder of tho sentence originally lw-osad

upon hin in Wheeling, *• Va, on Boveribor 8, 1923, *t hereinbefore

stated.

Records Indicate thnt the Warden of the West Virginia

State Penitentiary foiled to lodge a detainor against -on Oordon

iritb the Warden of the Ohio State Penitentiary at Cplmbut. She

failure caused Tow Gordon to bo released froa the Ohio itsto

tentlary at the completion of hie sentence, the date not being shown

in thi rftoordfl. >

the records indicate that Ton Gordon, at the tine of

its coaaitnent, stated to be a native of the State of Uaeoachueotts;

that his parents wars Froneht that he was a Catholic, was anrrled.

tad had a eollegs education. The name of his nearest r°l«^lT* or

SuiS M 1. >• K°r«M>. 2672 Itolo- L*.»of .
<•

a

/



hr, 3. 3. Ay'ur atatod that ho could not understand
wijy the cuw of 'fen Gordon wae not included in tho 11 ‘it of t!jc

parsons sought by the Vast Virginia State Penitentiary, and
volunteered that he Sould not explain shy the peculiar stay of
sentence herein Mentioned wag granted In till* case, he reaarlced
that in penal Institution*, at In other organisation*, there
exlete polities* hr. Jyer* who, incidentally, wae not In hounds-
wills at the tiice the stay wae granted, could not dwell upon It
furthor. Mo did nnke It clear, however, th t since the appolnteent
of vr«rden 0, 7, UcClintlo in 1932 ae AdninlatrAtor of the affaire
of tha East Virginia State Penitentiary, all persons who were npore-
handod after escape were returned to the penitentiary no natter how
expansive said rotnm proved to he.

Coincident with this natter. Inquiries were nade of
»arden KcClintic ae to whether Von Cordon would he returned if
found. Warden KcClintlo eophatically stated that anyone sought by
his institution would be returned*

Very truly yours*

». JJlhlLLO

Special Agent in Gaarge

PHLiXW
V-39 /
cc»Bureau^

Inspector Oonnellsjr, Taooaa*
Chlonge
Cincinnati
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Karch 16, 1937

AT: ASEtTOIB

~/«Cleveland

COPY TO: MR. MC FARLAND

District Supervisor
Alcohol Tax Unit
New Post Office Building
Kansas City, Missouri

Dear Sir:

This is in reference to the
special investigation being conducted in your District
in attempt to apprehend one Fdwprd \3renn l/who is al-
leged to be staying at Hot Springs* Arkansas.

We have been informed on this
date that the fugitive made arrangements to stay at
the Knickerbocker Hotel* Hot Springs, Arkansas due
to the fact that the Pythian Hotel is occupied by
colored pereons. It is suggested that an investiga-
tion be made regarding the above.

It may be of some assistance to

know that Brenn is an opium smoker and will con-
tact Reynolds and the others for smoking sessions.

RECORDED Very truly yours.

/ Ar
j

7-.£T 'KzJZJlMPl(J
.

/V '

" . TRIM. BELTZ , |

* 7 ? 1 ^ -
! APR

Supervi#or
i

.17- C

cc McFarland, Dept. Justice
cc Fugitive Squad

r ~

V
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Fr?m
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL McMAHON

To

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

The Attorney General Mr. G. B. Davis

.The Solicitor General Mr. Dean

*The Assistant to the Attorney General .. Mr. Fish

Assistant Attorney General Jackson Mr. Fisher
Assistant Attorney General Blair Mr . Fort

Assistant Attorney General Dickinson Mr. Foster
Assistant Attorney General Morris .. Mr. Gallagher .

.

Mr. Garbo se

Mr • Andretta Mr. Gottshall

Mr* Hoover, Dir., Bur. Investigation Mr. HeIter
My» "Rn + oc ”TH t* Rnr. of* Prisons Mr . Hopki ns ........ .

Mp * Oarusi - Mr. Jackson
Mr - Snvrlem Mr. Kiefer

Mr. Holt^off Mr. Lanigan .

Mr . Collins Mr. Matan

Divisi on of Accounts Mr. McGrath.

Chief Clerk Mr. Prior
Appointment Clerk /Mr. Rajnsey

Supply Division ... / Mr. Reddan
Records Division V Mr. Ruffin
The Pardon Attorney Mr. Schweinhaut
Mr . Parri sh Mr. Shanahan
Mr . Ra rfl Mr. Strine
Mr- Barron Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Bodson ! Mr. Walker
Mr . Brener Mr. Waters .

Miss Brookley Mr. Woll

Mr. Butler Mrs . Hurney
Mr. Carr
Mr. C. W. Davis
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April 2, 1937.

Special Agent in Charge,
CleTelind, Ohio*

Dear Sirs

23052

Attached, hereto, is h copy of a letter fron
Ur. Fred *• Belts, District Supervisor of the Alcohol Tax Unit,
Cleveland, Ohio, addressed to the District Supervisor of the Alcohol
Tax Unit at Kansas City, Missouri, concerning an investigation
being conducted by thot Depertaent to apprehend one Edward Brenn
at Hot Springs, Arkansas* This copy of the coaaunlcation was
apparently intended for you, but was inadvertently forwarded to
the Deportment of Justice*

Tery truly yours.

John Edgar Hoover,
Director*

Enclosure 568093


